
REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Thursday, August 9, 2018 
at 

8:00 A.M. 

At 
Kern Health Systems 

5701 Truxtun Avenue, Suite 201 
Bakersfield, CA  93309 

The public is invited. 

For more information - please call (661) 664-5000. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

1 / 286





AGENDA 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 
5701 Truxtun Avenue, Suite 201 

Bakersfield, California 93309 

Regular Meeting 
Thursday, August 9, 2018 

8:00 A.M. 

 
 
 

BOARD TO RECONVENE 

Directors: Rhoades, McGlew, Deats, Hoffmann, Brar, Casas, Hinojosa, Judd,
Melendez, Patel, Patrick, Stewart 

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION 

CLOSED SESSION 

1) Request for Closed Session regarding peer review of a provider (Welfare
and Institutions Code Section 14087.38(o)) –

2) CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS
Agency designated representatives: Chief Executive Officer, Douglas A.
Hayward, and designated staff - Unrepresented Employees: Kern Health
Systems Executive Staff (Government Code Section 54957.6) –

3) PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
Title: Chief Executive Officer (Government Code Section 54957) –

All agenda item supporting documentation is available for public review at Kern Health Systems in
the Administration Department, 9700 Stockdale Highway, Bakersfield, 93311 during regular 
business hours, 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, following the posting of the agenda.  
Any supporting documentation that relates to an agenda item for an open session of any regular 
meeting that is distributed after the agenda is posted and prior to the meeting will also be available 
for review at the same location.   

PLEASE REMEMBER TO TURN OFF ALL CELL PHONES, PAGERS OR ELECTRONIC 
DEVICES DURING BOARD MEETINGS. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

3 / 286



Agenda – Board of Directors Page 2 
Kern Health Systems 8/9/2018 
Regular Meeting 

8:45 A.M. 

BOARD TO RECONVENE 

REPORT ON ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT: ALL 
ITEMS LISTED WITH A "CA" ARE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE AND 
NON-CONTROVERSIAL BY KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS STAFF. THE "CA" 
REPRESENTS THE CONSENT AGENDA. CONSENT ITEMS WILL BE 
CONSIDERED FIRST AND MAY BE APPROVED BY ONE MOTION IF NO
MEMBER OF THE BOARD OR AUDIENCE WISHES TO COMMENT OR 
ASK QUESTIONS. IF COMMENT OR DISCUSSION IS DESIRED BY 
ANYONE, THE ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT
AGENDA AND WILL BE CONSIDERED IN LISTED SEQUENCE WITH AN
OPPORTUNITY FOR ANY MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC TO ADDRESS THE 
BOARD CONCERNING THE ITEM BEFORE ACTION IS TAKEN. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION SHOWN IN CAPS 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

4) This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons to address the Board on
any matter not on this agenda but under the jurisdiction of the Board. Board
members may respond briefly to statements made or questions posed. They
may ask a question for clarification, make a referral to staff for factual
information or request staff to report back to the Board at a later meeting.
Also, the Board may take action to direct the staff to place a matter of
business on a future agenda. SPEAKERS ARE LIMITED TO TWO
MINUTES. PLEASE STATE AND SPELL YOUR NAME BEFORE MAKING
YOUR PRESENTATION. THANK YOU!

BOARD MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REPORTS 

5) On their own initiative, Board members may make an announcement or a
report on their own activities. They may ask a question for clarification, make
a referral to staff or take action to have staff place a matter of business on a
future agenda (Government Code section 54954.2(a)(2))

CA-6) Minutes for Kern Health Systems Board of Directors regular meeting on June 
14, 2018 (Fiscal Impact: None) –  
APPROVE 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

4 / 286



Agenda – Board of Directors Page 3 
Kern Health Systems 8/9/2018 
Regular Meeting 

CA-7) Report on Kern Health Systems 2018-2020 3 Year Strategic Plan (Fiscal
Impact: None) –  
RECEIVE AND FILE

CA-8)  Report on Kern Health Systems investment portfolio for the second quarter
ending June 30, 2018 (Fiscal Impact: None) –  
RECEIVE AND FILE 

CA-9) Proposed modifications to Policy 8.11-1 Acquisitions and Payment of
Expenditures and Policy 100.12-I Contracting Policy (Fiscal Impact: None) –  
APPROVE POLICY REVISIONS 

CA-10) Proposed Amendment to Professional Services Agreement with Payspan,
Inc., for provider payment services from August 20, 2018 through August 20, 
2021, in an amount not to exceed $240,000.00 per year (Fiscal Impact: 
$240,000.00 per year Estimated; Budgeted) –  
APPROVE; AUTHORIZE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN 

CA-11) Proposed Agreement with Coffey Communications, for the development, 
printing and mailing of the member newsletter in English and Spanish from 
August 26, 2018 through August 26, 2019, in an amount not to exceed 
$119,483.00 per one year (Fiscal Impact: $119,483.00 per one year; 
Budgeted) –  
APPROVE; AUTHORIZE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN 

CA-12) Proposed Amendment with Cognizant, for Provider Contract Modeling & 
Pricing tool from August 9, 2018 through August 9, 2023, in an amount not to 
exceed $1,489,162.00 per five years (Fiscal Impact: $1,489,162.00 per five 
years; Budgeted) –  
APPROVE; AUTHORIZE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN 

CA-13) Proposed Agreement with CDW-G, for the purchase of a Backup and 
Recovery Solution from August 9, 2018 through August 9, 2021, in an
amount not to exceed $559,174.00 per three years (Fiscal Impact: 
$559,174.00 per three years; Budgeted) –  
APPROVE; AUTHORIZE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN 

CA-14) Unusual travel request for Kern Health Systems Senior Network Systems
Administrator to attend the Microsoft Ignite Conference in Orlando, Florida,
from September 23, 2018 through September 28, 2018 in  an amount not to 
exceed $4,771.00 (Fiscal Impact: $4,771.00; Budgeted) –  
APPROVE 

15) Report on Kern Health Systems financial statements for May 2018 and June
2018 (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

5 / 286



Agenda – Board of Directors Page 4 
Kern Health Systems 8/9/2018 
Regular Meeting 

CA-16) Report on Accounts Payable Vendor Report, Administrative Contracts under 
$100,000 budgeted and $50,000 non-budgeted, and non-claims paid through 
QNXT system for May 2018 and June  2018 (Fiscal Impact: None) –  
RECEIVE AND FILE 

CA-17) Proposed Kern Health Systems provider contracts (rates confidential per 
Welfare and Institutions Code Section 14087.38(m)) – 
APPROVE; AUTHORIZE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN 

18) Report on Kern Health Systems Operation Performance and Review of the
Kern Health Systems Grievance report (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE

19) Kern Health Systems Chief Medical Officer report (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE

20) Kern Health Systems Chief Executive Officer report (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE

CA-21) Miscellaneous Documents –
RECEIVE AND FILE

A) Minutes for KHS Finance Committee meeting on June 8, 2018

ADJOURN TO OCTOBER 11, 2018 AT 8:00 A.M. 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT 
(Government Code Section 54953.2) 

The meeting facilities at Kern Health Systems are accessible to persons with 
disabilities. Disabled individuals who need special assistance to attend or 
participate in a meeting of the Board of Directors may request assistance at the 
Kern Health Systems office, 9700 Stockdale Highway, Bakersfield, California or 
by calling (661) 664-5000. Every effort will be made to reasonably
accommodate individuals with disabilities by making meeting material available
in alternative formats. Requests for assistance should be made five (5) working 
days in advance of a meeting whenever possible. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

6 / 286



SUMMARY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 
5701 Truxtun Avenue, Suite 201 

Bakersfield, California 93309 

Regular Meeting 
Thursday, June 14, 2018 

8:00 A.M. 

BOARD RECONVENED 

Directors present: Rhoades, McGlew, Deats, Hoffmann, Hinojosa, Judd, Melendez, Patrick 

Directors absent: Brar, Casas, Patel, Stewart 

NOTE: The vote is displayed in bold below each item.  For example, Rhoades-Deats 
denotes Director Rhoades made the motion and Director Deats seconded the motion. 

CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:  ALL ITEMS LISTED
WITH A "CA" WERE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE AND APPROVED BY ONE 
MOTION.   

BOARD ACTION SHOWN IN CAPS 

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION 

Deats 

CLOSED SESSION 

1) Request for Closed Session regarding peer review of a provider (Welfare and
Institutions Code Section 14087.38(o)) – SEE RESULTS BELOW

2) PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
Title: Chief Executive Officer (Government Code Section 54957) – SEE RESULTS
BELOW

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

7 / 286



SUMMARY – Board of Directors Page 2 
Kern Health Systems 6/14/2018 
Regular Meeting 

8:30 A.M. 

BOARD RECONVENED AT 8:30 A.M. 

REPORT ON ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION – 

Item No. 1 concerning a Request for Closed Session regarding peer review
PROVIDERS RECOMMENDED FOR INITIAL CREDENTIALING MAY 2018 of a 
provider (Welfare and Institutions Code Section 14087.38(o)) – HEARD; BY A 
UNANIMOUS VOTE OF THOSE DIRECTORS PRESENT, THE BOARD 
APPROVED ALL PROVIDERS RECOMMENDED FOR INITIAL CREDENTIALING; 
DIRECTOR HOFFMANN ABSTAINED FROM VOTING ON RIZZO; DIRECTOR 
JUDD ABSTAINED FROM VOTING ON CHERIYAN, EATON; DIRECTOR 
STEWART ABSTAINED FROM VOTING ON RIVAS  
Item No. 1 concerning a Request for Closed Session regarding peer review
PROVIDERS RECOMMENDED FOR RECREDENTIALING MAY 2018 of a provider
(Welfare and Institutions Code Section 14087.38(o)) – HEARD; BY A UNANIMOUS 
VOTE OF THOSE DIRECTORS PRESENT, THE BOARD APPROVED ALL 
PROVIDERS RECOMMENDED FOR RECREDENTIALING; DIRECTOR 
HOFFMANN ABSTAINED FROM VOTING ON HERNENDEZ, KANKAR, MOORE;
DIRECTOR JUDD ABSTAINED FROM VOTING ON GARCIA, GARCIA-PACHECO,
HASHEMI, JAIR, PAUGH-LAWRENCE, RAGLAND, TRANG; DIRECTOR 
STEWART ABSTAINED FROM VOTING ON GARCIA, HASHEMI, HERNANDEZ, 
KANKAR, 
Item No. 1 concerning a Request for Closed Session regarding peer review
PROVIDERS RECOMMENDED FOR INITIAL CREDENTIALING JUNE 2018 of a 
provider (Welfare and Institutions Code Section 14087.38(o)) – HEARD; BY A 
UNANIMOUS VOTE OF THOSE DIRECTORS PRESENT, THE BOARD 
APPROVED ALL PROVIDERS RECOMMENDED FOR INITIAL CREDENTIALING; 
DIRECTOR DEATS ABSTAINED FROM VOTING ON DESHAY; DIRECTOR
HOFFMANN ABSTAINED FROM VOTING ON GARCIA-PENA, DESHAY,
WALLACE; DIRECTOR JUDD ABSTAINED FROM VOTING ON DENNY, 
DOHERTY, RAOFI, SAADAI, SANDY, VENEMAN; DIRECTOR STEWART
ABSTAINED FROM VOTING ON GARCIA-PENA, WALLACE 
Item No. 1 concerning a Request for Closed Session regarding peer review
PROVIDERS RECOMMENDED FOR RECREDENTIALING JUNE 2018 of a 
provider (Welfare and Institutions Code Section 14087.38(o)) – HEARD; BY A 
UNANIMOUS VOTE OF THOSE DIRECTORS PRESENT, THE BOARD 
APPROVED ALL PROVIDERS RECOMMENDED FOR RECREDENTIALING; 
DIRECTOR HOFFMANN ABSTAINED FROM VOTING ON HINA’S PHARMACY; 
HOFFMANN HOMECARE, INC.DIRECTOR JUDD ABSTAINED FROM VOTING ON 
BENDALE 

Item No. 2 concerning PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION – Title: 
Chief Executive Officer (Government Code Section 54957) - HEARD; NO 
REPORTABLE ACTION TAKEN 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

8 / 286



SUMMARY – Board of Directors Page 3 
Kern Health Systems 6/14/2018 
Regular Meeting 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

3) This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons to address the Board on any
matter not on this agenda but under the jurisdiction of the Board. Board members
may respond briefly to statements made or questions posed. They may ask a
question for clarification, make a referral to staff for factual information or request
staff to report back to the Board at a later meeting. Also, the Board may take action
to direct the staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda. SPEAKERS ARE
LIMITED TO TWO MINUTES. PLEASE STATE AND SPELL YOUR NAME
BEFORE MAKING YOUR PRESENTATION. THANK YOU!
NO ONE HEARD

BOARD MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REPORTS 

4) On their own initiative, Board members may make an announcement or a report on
their own activities. They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral to staff
or take action to have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda
(Government Code section 54954.2(a)(2))

DIRECTOR HINOJOSA ANNOUNCED THAT A SCHOOL CENTER OPENED IN 
DELANO AND; THEY ARE SEEING A LOT OF OUR MEMBERS 

DIRECTOR MCGLEW ANNOUNCED THAT KERN VALLEY HEALTHCARE
DISTRICT IS CELEBRATING ITS 50TH ANNIVERSARY; KVHD WILL ALSO BE 
CONDUCTING A COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT AND WILL 
SHARE FEEDBACK WITH KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS  

CA-5) Minutes for Kern Health Systems Board of Directors regular meeting on April 12,
2018 (Fiscal Impact: None) –  
APPROVED 
Hoffmann-Patrick: 8 Ayes; 4 Absent – Brar, Casas, Patel, Stewart 

6) Presentation of the 2018 ACAP “Making a Difference” Award to Amy Carrillo, Kern
Health Systems Member Services Supervisor (Fiscal Impact: None) – JENNIFER
BABCOCK, ASSOCIATION FOR COMMUNITY AFFILIATED PLANS, ROGER
MCINTOSH AND SANDRA LARSON, VALLEY FEVER AMERICAS FOUNDATION,
HEARD; PRESENTATION MADE
Hoffmann-Patrick: 8 Ayes; 4 Absent – Brar, Casas, Patel, Stewart

7) Report from Association for Community Affiliated Plans, Washington, D.C. update
(Fiscal Impact: None) – JENNIFER BABCOCK, ASSOCIATION FOR COMMUNITY
HEALTH PLANS, HEARD; RECEIVED AND FILED
Patrick-Deats: 7 Ayes; 5 Absent – Brar, Casas, Melendez, Patel, Stewart

NOTE: DIRECTOR MELENDEZ LEFT THE DAIS AT 9:07 A.M. AND DID NOT VOTE 
OF ITEM 7 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

9 / 286



SUMMARY – Board of Directors Page 4 
Kern Health Systems 6/14/2018 
Regular Meeting 

NOTE: DIRECTOR MELENDEZ RETURNED TO THE DAIS AT 9:11 A.M. 

8) Report on Kern Health Systems relocation – GREGORY BYNUM, GREGORY D.
BYNUM & ASSOCIATES, HEARD;
a) Flooring – (Fiscal Impact: $582,468)
APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO EXECUTE 
FLOORING CONTRACT 
Hinojosa-Deats: 8 Ayes; 4 Absent – Brar, Casas, Patel, Stewart 
b) Brick Veneer – (Fiscal Impact: $389,000)
APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO EXECUTE BRICK 
VENEER CONTRCT 
Patrick-McGlew: 8 Ayes; 4 Absent – Brar, Casas, Patel, Stewart 
c) 5% general construction contingency – (Fiscal Impact: $1,400,000)
APPROVED 
Hoffmann-Patrick: 8 Ayes; 4 Absent – Brar, Casas, Patel, Stewart 

CA-9) Report on Department of Health Care Services Alternative Access Standards, 
effective July 1, 2018 (Fiscal Impact: None) –  
RECEIVED AND FILED 
Hoffmann-Patrick: 8 Ayes; 4 Absent – Brar, Casas, Patel, Stewart 

CA-10) Report on Kern Health Systems Health Homes Program (Fiscal Impact: None) – 
RECEIVED AND FILED 
Hoffmann-Patrick: 8 Ayes; 4 Absent – Brar, Casas, Patel, Stewart 

CA-11) Report on Kern Health Systems investment portfolio for the first quarter ending 
March 31, 2018 (Fiscal Impact: None) –  
RECEIVED AND FILED 
Hoffmann-Patrick: 8 Ayes; 4 Absent – Brar, Casas, Patel, Stewart 

CA-12) Proposed renewal and binding of employee benefit plans for medical, vision, 
dental, life insurance, short-term and long-term disability, and long-term care 
effective September 1, 2018 (Fiscal Impact: $5,740,000 Estimated; Budgeted) –  
APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN 
Hoffmann-Patrick: 8 Ayes; 4 Absent – Brar, Casas, Patel, Stewart 

CA-13) Proposed renewal and binding of insurance coverages for general liability, crime,
property, workers’ compensation, fiduciary liability, excess cyber insurance, 
managed care errors and omissions, earthquake insurance and flood insurance 
from  July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019 (Fiscal Impact: $640,000 Estimated; 
Budgeted) – 
APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN 
Hoffmann-Patrick: 8 Ayes; 4 Absent – Brar, Casas, Patel, Stewart 

CA-14) Proposed Agreement with Stria, LLC, for Optical Character Recognition (OCR) 
services for paper medical claims from June 14, 2018 through June 14, 2021, in an 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

10 / 286



SUMMARY – Board of Directors Page 5 
Kern Health Systems 6/14/2018 
Regular Meeting 

amount not to exceed $1,137,514 (Fiscal Impact: $1,137,514; Budgeted) – 
APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN 
Hoffmann-Patrick: 8 Ayes; 4 Absent – Brar, Casas, Patel, Stewart 

15) Proposed Amendment to American Logistics Company, LLC Agreement, for the
administration of the Non-Emergency Medical Transportation Services, from April 17,
2017 through April 17, 2019 (Fiscal Impact: $3,710,556; Not-Budgeted) –

APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN
Judd-Hoffmann-Patrick: 8 Ayes; 4 Absent – Brar, Casas, Patel, Stewart

NOTE: DIRECTOR JUDD ANNOUNCED THAT, DUE TO HIS CONTRACTUAL 
RELATIONSHIP WITH THE COUNTY OF KERN AND HIS APPOINTMENT AS 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER OF KERN MEDICAL, HE WOULD RECUSE 
HIMSELF FROM THE DISCUSSION AND VOTE ON ITEM 16 AND LEFT THE DAIS 
AT 9:48 A.M. 

16) Proposed Amendment No. 41 to Hospital and Other Facility Services Agreement with
Kern Medical for AB 85 to Cost funding provided by the Department of Health Care
Services to bring Kern Medical up to cost for services provided to the Medi-Cal
Expansion population for FY 16-17 for a maximum amount of $15,426,391 for the
Base Rate and $546,977 for the Rate Range (Fiscal Impact: None) –
APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN
Deats-Patrick: 7 Ayes; 1 Abstention – Judd; 4 Absent – Brar, Casas, Patel,
Stewart

NOTE: DIRECTOR JUDD RETURNED TO THE DAIS AT 9:50 A.M. AFTER THE 
DISCUSSION AND VOTE ON ITEM 16 

CA-17) Report on Kern Health Systems 2018 Ad Campaign (Fiscal Impact: None) – 
RECEIVED AND FILED 
Hoffmann-Patrick: 8 Ayes; 4 Absent – Brar, Casas, Patel, Stewart 

18) Report on Kern Health Systems financial statements for February 2018, March 2018
and April 2018 (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED
McGlew-Deats: 8 Ayes; 4 Absent – Brar, Casas, Patel, Stewart

CA-19) Report on Accounts Payable Vendor Report, Administrative Contracts under 
$100,000 budgeted and $50,000 non-budgeted, and non-claims paid through QNXT 
system for February 2018, March 2018 and April 2018 (Fiscal Impact: None) –  

RECEIVED AND FILED 
Hoffmann-Patrick: 8 Ayes; 4 Absent – Brar, Casas, Patel, Stewart 

CA-20) Proposed Kern Health Systems provider contracts (rates confidential per Welfare and 
Institutions Code Section 14087.38(m)) – 
APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

11 / 286



SUMMARY – Board of Directors Page 6 
Kern Health Systems 6/14/2018 
Regular Meeting 

Hoffmann-Patrick: 8 Ayes; 4 Absent – Brar, Casas, Patel, Stewart 

NOTE: DIRECTOR PATRICK LEFT THE DAIS AT 9:56 A.M. AND DID NOT 
RETURN 

21) Kern Health Systems Chief Medical Officer report (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED
Hinojosa-Deats: 7 Ayes; 5 Absent – Brar, Casas, Patel, Patrick, Stewart

22) Kern Health Systems Chief Executive Officer report (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED
McGlew-Melendez-Deats: 7 Ayes; 5 Absent – Brar, Casas, Patel, Patrick,
Stewart

CA-23) Proposed modifications to Kern Health Systems formulary (Fiscal Impact: None) – 
APPROVED  
Hoffmann-Patrick: 8 Ayes; 4 Absent – Brar, Casas, Patel, Stewart 

CA-24) Miscellaneous Documents – 
RECEIVED AND FILED 
Hoffmann-Patrick: 8 Ayes; 4 Absent – Brar, Casas, Patel, Stewart 

A) Minutes for KHS QI/UM Committee meeting on February 22, 2018
B) Minutes for KHS Finance Committee meeting on April 6, 2018

ADJOURN TO AUGUST 9, 2018 AT 8:00 A.M. 
MELENDEZ 

/s/ Kimberly Hoffmann, Pharm.D., BCPP 
Secretary, Board of Directors 
Kern Health Systems 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

12 / 286



To:  KHS Board of Directors 

From: Douglas Hayward, CEO 

Date: August 9, 2018 

Re: Update on KHS Strategic Plan 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Background 

At the close of each quarter Management updates the Board on KHS’ Strategic Plan progress.

With the conclusion of the 2nd quarter of the 2018-2020 Strategic Plan, staff has included a 

presentation showing the current status.  

KHS is currently on target for items that were targeted for completion in the 2nd quarter 2018.   

In the presentation, items highlighted in green indicate an item is on track, items in gray have 

been completed and items in white have not started. 

Requested Action 

Receive and file. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

13 / 286



Q2 2018 Strategic Plan 
Update
August 9, 2018

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

14 / 286



Background
• In November 2017 a Board and Executive strategy

meeting was held to begin shaping the 2018-2020 KHS
strategic plan. This was followed by an internal work
effort to further define key initiatives, action items, and
projects directly supporting the newly defined Strategic
Plan. In February 2018 the KHS Board of Directors
approved the 2018-2020 Strategic Plan.

• With Q2 2018 coming to an end, management has
prepared a status update on the key initiatives currently
in progress within the Strategic Plan.

• Green = On Track, White = Not Started, Gray =
Completed, Yellow = Behind Schedule, Red =
Incomplete/Canceled

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

15 / 286



Goal 1 – Align Compensation and Network Configuration to improve 
service quality and value in the health care delivery system

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

16 / 286



Goal 1 – Align Compensation and Network Configuration to improve 
service quality and value in the health care delivery system

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

17 / 286



Goal 2 – Prepare for New Benefits / Programs /Coverage Populations/ 
Regulations

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

18 / 286



Goal 3 – Increase Member Engagement in their Health Care

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

19 / 286



Goal 4 – Assure Kern Health Systems’ Long Term Viability

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

20 / 286



Goal 4 – Assure Kern Health Systems’ Long Term Viability

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

21 / 286



Goal 5 – Optimize the use of technology to improve service to constituency and 
increase administrative / operations economies of scale

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

22 / 286



Goal 6 – Develop central business unit devoted to support metrics driven mgmt. at all
levels in KHS. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

23 / 286



Goal 6 – Develop central business unit devoted to support metrics driven mgmt. at all
levels in KHS. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

24 / 286



To:   KHS Board of Directors 

From:  Robert Landis, Chief Financial Officer 

Date:  August 9, 2018 

Re:  Quarterly Review of Kern Health Systems Investment Portfolio 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Background 

The Kern Health Systems (“KHS”) Investment Policy stipulates the following order of

investment objectives: 

 Preservation of principal

 Liquidity

 Yield

The investment portfolios are designed to attain a market-average rate of return through 

economic cycles given an acceptable level of risk.  KHS currently maintains the following

investment portfolios:  

Short-Term Portfolio (Under 1 year)

Funds held in this time frame are typically utilized to pay providers, meet operating expenses,

fund capital projects and distribute pass-through monies waiting for additional approvals and/or

support to be paid. Additionally, extra liquidity is maintained in the event the State is late with its 

monthly capitation payment and/or MCO Tax reimbursements. 

Long-Term Portfolio (1-5 years) 

Funds held in this time frame are typically for reserves and to take advantage of obtaining higher 

yields. 

 Requested Action 

Receive and File. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

25 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

26 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

27 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

28 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

29 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

30 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

31 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

32 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

33 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

34 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

35 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

36 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

37 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

38 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

39 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

40 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

41 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

42 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

43 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

44 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

45 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

46 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

47 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

48 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

49 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

50 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

51 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

52 / 286



To:   KHS Board of Directors 

From:  Alonso Hurtado, Director of Procurement and Facilities 

Date:  August 9, 2018 

Re: Contracts Policy and Acquisitions and Payment of Expenditures Policy Change 

Request

Background 

The Contracting Policy for Administrative Contracts (“Contracts Policy”) and the Acquisitions and 

Payment of Expenditures Policies cover the Request for Proposal process for administrative 

contracts and purchases. These policies cover the requirements that trigger the initiation of an RFP 

process. KHS is seeking approval for changes pertaining to the RFP process, sole source 

justification, RFP dollar limits and reference of the RFP process in the Acquisition and Payment of

Expenditures Policy.  

In an effort to streamline processes and procedures for Management, Senior Management is

proposing a change to the Contracts Policy to allow KHS to execute a one (1) time renewal

contract with an incumbent vendor that was selected as a result of an RFP process. This renewal 

will be approved by Legal and is limited to a maximum renewal period of one (1) three (3) year 

term. In addition to this change, KHS is seeking to raise the limit for an RFP process from $50,000

to $100,000. Proposed language has been reviewed and approval by Legal and its currently being

used by the County under their Purchasing Policy. This change will allow purchasing staff to focus

their time on higher level risk contracts. (See attached redlines to Contracting Policy 100.12-I and 

Acquisitions and Payment of Expenditures Policy 8.11-I) 

An estimate of the number of staff hours to prepare an RFP process varies greatly based on the 

complexity and the staff involved. Generally, this process can include Administrative Staff, Project

Managers, Purchasing Staff and Senior Management. This change and increase in the RFP limit 

will eliminate redundancy for repetitive contracts.  

Requested Action 

As recommended by the Finance Committee at its meeting of August 3rd, request the Board

approve the change on the Contracts Policy to allow a one-time renewal option not to exceed a 

three year term with vendors that were selected as a result of an RFP process, addition of sole

source justification language, and raising the dollar value for an RFP process from $50,000 to 

$100,000.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

53 / 286



1
Kern Health Systems
Policy 8.11-I Acquisitions and Payment of Expenditures
Revised 07/20184/2016 

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 

POLICY AND PROCEDURES
SUBJECT:  Acquisitions and Payment of Expenditures POLICY #:  8.11-I

DEPARTMENT:  Finance  

Effective Date: 

03/2006

Review/Revised Date: 

08/18/2016 

DMHC PAC

DHCS QI/UM COMMITTEE 

BOD FINANCE COMMITTEE 

______________________________________ Date ________________________________
Douglas A. Hayward 
Chief Executive Officer

      _______________________________________ Date ________________________________
Chief Financial Officer

_______________________________________     Date ________________________________
Chief Operating Officer 

_______________________________________ Date ________________________________
Controller

_______________________________________     Date ________________________________
Director of Compliance and Regulatory Affairs

________________________________________     Date _______________________________ 
Director of Procurement and Facilities

POLICY: 
Kern Health Systems (KHS) is a public agency and as such complies with the rules and regulations
contained in the California Government Code Section 6250 et. Seq.  In addition, KHS complies with 
purchasing authority granted by the KHS Governing Board.  KHS’ purchasing policy and procedure
adheres to “best purchasing practices” that provide for effective and expedient procurement of goods
and services necessary to support Kern Health’ Systems operational needs and budgetary controls,
while ensuring that company resources are protected and maximized.  The policy promotes
disclosures of conflict of interest and compliance with statutory regulations whenever applicable.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

54 / 286



2
Kern Health Systems
Policy 8.11-I Acquisitions and Payment of Expenditures
Revised 07/20184/2016 

 DEFINITIONS:  
Purchasing means buying, procuring, renting, leasing, or otherwise acquiring any materials, supplies,
services, construction, and equipment, including description of specifications and requirements,
selection and solicitation of resources, preparation, and award of contract.  Purchases are classified
into the following types or categories in order to distinguish the appropriate procedures, authorization,
and documentation for processing requisition, acquisition, and payment.

Fixed Assets Includes land, building and improvements, furniture and equipment,
computer hardware/peripheral/software, and capital leases.  Fixed
assets, except for computer software, with unit cost of less than
$1,000.00 are treated as an expense.  Computer software with unit cost
of less than $5,000.00 is treated as an expense.

Business Supplies
and Printed Forms
and Materials 

Includes all office and computer supplies and all printing and copying 
materials for business forms, handbooks and manuals, marketing and 
promotional materials and other documents.  These expenditures are 
further classified into stock items, and non-stock items, printing,
copying, and computer supplies.  Stock items are those supply items
such as letterhead and pre-printed envelopes, non-stock are those supply
items and materials that are regularly used in operations including
supplies on the standard order form.  

Services Includes the following:
 Professional services such as legal, accounting, actuarial, and

other professional consulting services 
 Maintenance service agreements for office equipment, computer

hardware and software systems, communication systems and
facility maintenance

 Utilities such as water, electricity, and telephone
 Outsource services for on-call nurse advice, nurse on-site visits,

outsourced medical management services, pharmacy claims
processing, formulary, human resources, temporary help,
mailing and reprographics, electronic billing, and media
advertising.

Other Business
Expenses

Includes recruiting, subscription journals and books, postage and
express deliveries, property and liability insurance, taxes and licenses,
membership and professional dues, Board and committee meetings, and
other miscellaneous business expenses.

PROCEDURES:  

1.0 PURCHASING PRACTICES AND STANDARDS
No purchases or expenditures shall be made or committed without required prior
authorization.  Typically, a Purchase Requisition (PR) and an attached Request for Quote
form (RFQ) (see Attachment A) will initiate a purchase.  All departments can initiate a
purchase requisition.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

55 / 286



3
Kern Health Systems
Policy 8.11-I Acquisitions and Payment of Expenditures
Revised 07/20184/2016 

The quality of goods and services to be purchased, as well as their supplier/provider, shall be
evaluated for reasonableness of warranty, durability reputation, reliability, reference and
financial stability when making selection decisions.  Upon receipt of the purchase requisition,
the Director of Procurement and Facilities and department head will determine quality 
standards. 

KHS will secure competitive pricingquotes and bids to obtain the maximum value from the
expenditures. Electronic (email/fax) solicitations may be used for purchases up to Five 
Thousand Dollars ($5,000.00). The competitive bid process for items abovebelow Five
Thousand Dollars ($5,000) will be performed by the Purchasingrequesting dDepartment.
Electronic (email/fax) solicitations may be used for purchases up to FiveTen Thousand Dollars
($510,000.00). One-time purchase of goods or services above Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000)
requires a competitive bid process that will be performed by the Purchasing Department  and
but must be documented on the bid matrix.  Actual bid, sole or single source justification
and/or cost price analysis documents are required for purchases over FiveTen Thousand
Dollars ($510,000.00).  Request for Proposal (RFP) shall be used to solicit bids for
professional services over One HundredFifty Thousand Dollars ($1050,000).  Lowest bid
price not accepted must be fully explained and justified in writing.  All bids will be treated as
a not to exceed amount with “change orders” used to track any changes. (See also Contracting
Policy 16.10-I Contracting Policy for Administrative Contracts for additional requirements on
sole source and RFPQ amended contracts for services).  

Pursuant to KHS Policy 10.02-I Conflict of Interest – Board Members, Subcommittee
Members, and Employees, the Director of Procurement and Facilities and any affected
employee must make a full disclosure of any potential conflicts of interest for approval by the
Chief Executive Officer and/or the Board of Directors before completing the transaction.  The
officer or the purchaser may not accept, directly or indirectly, any payments, loan services, 
travel, gifts or entertainment with a value of more than Fifty Dollars ($50.00), in any three
month period or quarter.

Purchases of services shall be in compliance with the Federal and State guidelines with regard 
to of individuals as “independent contractors”.  The determination of whether an individual is
classified as an employee or an independent contractor must occur before the work is 
commenced.  Purchasers are encouraged to actively seek out vendors who are local, small,
minority or women owned businesses.

Government rates and discounts whenever available should be sought out.  Services provided
by existing service contract providers and preferred suppliers should be monitored for
compliance with contract terms and conditions and quality of services for contract renewal
recommendation and consideration.

2.0 PURCHASING RESPONSIBILITY 
All Departments and Executives – Requisition for authorized purchases is initiated by 
submission of a Purchase Requisition (PR) with an attached Request for Quote (RFQ).
Initializing the PR will be the responsibility of each individual department in coordination with
the Purchasing Department.   Signature limits are listed in the Table in Section 3.0 below.    

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

56 / 286



4
Kern Health Systems
Policy 8.11-I Acquisitions and Payment of Expenditures
Revised 07/20184/2016 

The CEO, CFO or COO shall be involved in the final selection and decision of any purchase
of goods or services with a value of Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000.00) or more.  Every
attempt will be made to execute contractual agreements on standard KHS Purchase Orders or
Purchase Service Agreements (See Attachment D).  In the event that a contractual agreement
is drafted with non-standard contractual language, the contract must be approved by legal
counsel prior to execution by KHS management or Board.(make sure part of contracting 
policy)  All contractual agreements, excluding Purchase Orders, in amounts greater than
$30,000, must be (approved by – remove) reported to the Board of Directors per Contracting 
Policy 16.10-I Contracting Policy for Administrative Contracts.         

3.0 PURCHASE AUTHORIZATION LIMITS

Approved Budgeted and Expense Reserve Fund Items 
Department Manager/Supervisor $  500.00
Department Director/Controller $1,000.00
Director of Procurement and Facilities $2,500.00
Department Executive Officer $5,000.00
Chief Executive Officer, Chief Operating Officer
and/or Chief Financial Officer

Over  $5,000.00

4.0 REQUISITIONS, AUTHORIZATION, AND PAYMENT FORMS
A. Request for Quote Form (RFQ) – (See Attachment A).  This form is an internal form

used to describe the details of a purchase.  This form gives the Purchasing Department
the necessary information needed to proceed with obtaining bids from qualified
vendors.  Upon receipt of at least three (3) competitive bids, the Director of
Procurement and Facilities or their assigned shall create a bid decision matrix, 
indicating the vendor name, bid/quote, and any pertinent decision making criteria
necessary to evaluate the bids.  A summary of the results and the final compelling
decision must accompany the matrix.  If a vendor who was not the low bidder is
selected, the decision must be clearly indicated in the summary. 

B. Request for Proposal Form (RFP) – (See attachment B).  This form is used to solicit
proposals for professional services over $100,000.50,000.  Upon receipt of the RFP
proposals, requestor shall create a proposal decision matrix, indicating the vendor 
name, bid/quote, and any pertinent decision making criteria necessary to evaluate the 
bids.  A summary of the results and the final compelling decision must accompany the
matrix.  If a vendor who was not the low bidder is selected, the decision must be
clearly indicated in the summary. For amendments to contracts involving an RFP see
Contracting policy 16.10-I Contracting Policy for Administrative Contracts. 

C. Check Request Form (CR) – (See Attachment C).  A Check Request form documents 
that the Accounting Department has reviewed the invoice presented for payment and
all the documentation supporting that invoice is authorized by the fully executed PO.
Upon completion, the CR documents that payment for the invoice is authorized and
how the purchase will be recorded in the accounting records. 

Other forms such as the Purchase Requisition (PR), Purchase Order, (PO), and receipts are
created internally by the purchasing workflow.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

57 / 286



5
Kern Health Systems
Policy 8.11-I Acquisitions and Payment of Expenditures
Revised 07/20184/2016 

5.0 REQUISITIONING
Employee completes a Purchase Requisition (PR) via the purchasing workflow system.  The 
completed requisition should clearly state the cost center, GL, proposed vendor, cost, quote
details (if known), estimated date required and will contain, as an attachment to the PR, an
RFQ and in cases where an RFP was performed, any supporting documentation referred to in
Section 4.  Special instructions should likewise be stated in the comments field.  Other 
available supporting documentation or materials should also be attached.  The source for
estimating the cost whenever applicable or necessary should be stated on the requisition form. 

The completed requisition is submitted for approval through the purchasing system.  The PR 
is sent to the Purchasing Department via the purchasing system where it is reviewed for price
and vendor selection any documentation including RFP or RFQ is attached to the PR.  The 
PR is then routed to the cost center’s manager for approval following the purchase
authorization limits hierarchy as shown in Section 3 of this policy.  Upon the PR’s approval
by the highest level authority a PO is generated.   

A copy of the completed requisition is maintained in the purchasing system.

6.0   PURCHASING 
Upon receipt of the approved Purchase Requisition, the Director of Procurement and Facilities
or their assigned will use the purchasing workflow to create a Purchase Order (PO) to acquire
the needed goods or services in accordance with the standards and practices in Section 1 of
this policy.    The PO will include any additional or specific instructions from the requisition 
and GL account information.  The Director of Procurement and Facilities or their assigned
will ensure that all supporting documentation is attached to the PO within the workflow
documents section of the purchasing workflow.

The Director of Procurement and Facilities is responsible for submitting the original completed 
and fully authorized PO to the vendor. The accounts payable staff monitors the status of the 
PO through completion by payment in the accounting purchasing system.  

7.0 RECEIVING
Three different methods may be used to document the receipt of a purchase.  These methods
ensure that the benefit of a purchase was received by KHS as opposed to another party.

7.1 Goods 
The Operations Clerk is responsible for handling each shipment received by KHS.  For 
all goods except for fixed assets, the clerk counts and inspects the goods against the
original packing list accompanying the shipment.  Discrepancies between the packing
list and items received are noted and initialed by the clerk.  If the clerk is unable to 
reconcile the merchandise with the packing slip, the requisitioning department will be
called upon to verify the contents of the shipment. Upon completion, the clerk will sign
and date the bottom of the packing list and forward the original to the Accounting 
Department.  The clerk will maintain a copy for the receiving files.  If no packing list 
arrives with the merchandise, the clerk will fill out a substitute receiving form, sign

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

58 / 286



6
Kern Health Systems
Policy 8.11-I Acquisitions and Payment of Expenditures
Revised 07/20184/2016 

and date the bottom, and will forward to the Accounting Department.  The operations 
clerk also logs each receipt in the Delivery Log file which is located on the shared 
intranet S:// drive.  Upon receipt of the packing list the Accounting Department date
stamps the receiving documents.  When the goods are received by the requesting
employee and/or Department Manager/Supervisor, the items should be verified against
their copy of the requisition.  Any discrepancies will be noted on the copy and the
responsible purchaser notified.  It is the responsibility of the Purchasing Department
to rectify the discrepancies with the vendor.   

7.2 Fixed Assets
If the goods received are fixed assets such as furniture and equipment, in addition to
the receiving clerk a representative from the Accounting Department will be notified 
and will be present when the items are received in order to assign an inventory control

number for inventory purposes.  In the event that the item(s) is IT equipment, a
representative from the IT Department will also be present to verify that the proper 
equipment has been received. 

7.3 Services
The receipt of services is documented by either a performance of service document
from the vendor signed by a KHS employee or the verification by the Department
Manager by signoff of the actual invoice.   

8.0 PAYMENT OF THE ACQUISITION
 All vendors are directed to submit invoices directly to the Accounting Department. 

Within ten (10) business days of receipt of a vendor invoice, the designated Accounting Clerk
(Clerk) will match the invoice with the receiving documents and completed and authorized PO
or Blanket PO.   The matching process includes verification of vendor information and
verification that the number of items purchased and the dollar amount on the PO and receiving
documents match.

If an invoice exceeds the Purchase Order by more than 10%, the Accounting Clerk will contact
the Department Manager and/or Director of Procurement and Facilities to resolve the 
discrepancy. This 10% should not surpass the pre-established limits for purchases and
contracts. If a contract or purchase exceeds the limits for Board of Directors approval they will
be required to be presented to the Board of Directors for retroactive approval. If additional
dollars need to be authorized, the department will issue a PR for the additional amount and the
PR will continue through the regular accounting purchasing workflow authorization process.  

Any purchases not appropriately documented are forwarded to the Controller or their assigned 
for resolution.

 The table below outlines the steps followed during the payment process. 

Step 1 The A/P Clerk initiates a Check Request (CR) for all appropriately documented
purchases.  (See Attachment C).  The Clerk records the following information:

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

59 / 286



7
Kern Health Systems
Policy 8.11-I Acquisitions and Payment of Expenditures
Revised 07/20184/2016 

A. CR number 
B. Line of Business
C. Payee name and address
D. Amount 
E. Date: date CR was created 
F. Vendor number
G. Invoice number
H. Due date 
I. Prepared by 

Step 2 The Clerk documents the mathematical accuracy of the invoice.    If the invoice
is inaccurate, it is taken to the Accounting Manager for resolution.

Step 3 The Clerk completes the appropriate general ledger distribution information.

Step 4 The completed CR is forwarded to the Controller or assigned for approval.
Upon his/her approval, the Accounts Payable clerk can then enter the invoice
into the accounting system for payment processing.  

Payment of invoices will follow best practices for payment of invoice.  The Clerk will pay 
within terms of the invoice and will make every effort to take advantage of allowable discounts. 

Where possible, arrangements are made for the vendor to bill KHS via an invoice after the
goods/services are received.  If this is not possible, a check is processed based on the purchase
authorization alone.  After check processing, Accounting Staff will not file the CR until the
invoice/receipt is received.  That invoice/receipt is then reconciled to the authorized purchase
order. 

ATTACHMENTS:
 Attachment A  Request for Quote (RFQ)
 Attachment B  Request for Proposal (RFP)
 Attachment C Check Request (CR)
 Attachment D Currently approved Professional Services Agreement Contract.

REFERENCE:
_______________________ 
Revision 2018-07:  Policy updated by Finance and Corporate Services.  Revision 2016-04:  Policy reviewed by 
Director of Procurement and Facilities.  Titles updated, dollar amount corrected to reflect RFP. Revision 2014-08:  
Update limit for Board of Directors approval to $30,000.00.  Revision 2012-12:  Revisions provided by KHS Chief
Financial Officer.  Contractual agreements will be made on standard KHS Purchase Orders or Purchase Service
Agreements whenever possible.  If the contractual agreements is drafted with non-standard contractual language it must 
be approved by legal counsel prior to execution by KHS management or Board.  New Attachment D that contains PSA
and BAA.   Revision 2011-12:  Revised by Purchasing Manager.   Revision 2011-10:  Major revision provided by 
Controller and Purchasing and Facilities Manager.  Revision 2006-09:  New policy created per management request.  
This policy will replace policies that were previously maintained by the Accounting Department. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

60 / 286



1
Kern Health Systems 
Policy 100.12-I Contracting Policy for Administrative Contracts 
Revised 07/20184/2016

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 

POLICY AND PROCEDURES
SUBJECT:  Contracting Policy for Administrative Contracts POLICY #:  100.12-I

DEPARTMENT:  Corporate ServicesAdministration 

Effective Date: 

01/2010

Review/Revised Date: 

05/04/2016 

DMHC PAC

DHCS QI/UM COMMITTEE 

BOD X FINANCE COMMITTEE 

______________________________________ Date ________________________________
Douglas A. Hayward 
Chief Executive Officer

_______________________________________ Date ________________________________
Chief Financial Officer 

_______________________________________     Date ________________________________
Chief Operating Officer

_______________________________________ Date ________________________________
Controller

_______________________________________     Date ________________________________
Chief Information Officer

_______________________________________     Date ________________________________ 
Director of Compliance and Regulatory Affairs  

_______________________________________     Date ________________________________ 
Director of Procurement and Facilities

      

POLICY:  
The Kern Health Systems Director of Procurement and Facilities shall manage and administer all
administrative contracts according to the provisions of this Policy to ensure payment and performance
by the parties according to the terms of the contracts and the requirements of all regulatory agencies.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

61 / 286



2
Kern Health Systems 
Policy 100.12-I Contracting Policy for Administrative Contracts 
Revised 07/20184/2016

DEFINITIONS:

Administrative
Contracts 

Administrative Contracts are all contracts other than provider agreements.

Central
Compliance 
Document

The document that verifies compliance with this Policy. 

Contract
Manager

A management level employee, reporting to the Chief Financial Officer,
responsible for contract administration.

Contracts
Committee 

A committee comprised of the Director of Procurement and Facilities  and
members of the KHS staff as assigned by the Chief Executive Officer.

Internal
Reporting
Requirement

The interval of time (monthly, quarterly, semi-annually, or annually) assigned
by the Chief Financial Officer.

PROCEDURES:  

1.0    CONTRACT INITIATION  
To initiate consideration of a new contract, purchase, or toan amendment to extend the terms 
of an existing contract, the Contract Owner must submit a Specifications Sheet (Spec Sheet)
identifying a requirement. After vendor selection, a Purchase Requisition (PR) will be entered 
in Accpac along with a copy of the approved contractand attach a specifications sheet or
previous contract if applicable.  Hardware, software, and maintenance warranties will be 
processed as a PR (See Attachment B). For any contracts of purchases above $5,000,   Tthe
Contract Owner will provide a completedsigned Agreement-At-A-Glance (AAAG) to the
Director of Procurement and Facilities.  For contracts requiring approval by the committee,
executives or KHS’ board of directions the contract owner should provide the PR two months 
in advance. The Director of Procurement and Facilities   shall present to the Contracts 
Committee a Contract Review Packet. The Contract Owner or a representative must be present
during the Contracts Committee meeting to answer any questions pertaining to the contract.
The presented completed Contract Packet will that includes all the following and a completed
Agreement at a Glance form: 
a. A concise statement of the reason for the new contract or amendment;
b. A written justification for the recommended vendor or contractor that addresses price,

KHS requirements, anticipated usage and any other information the Director of
Procurement and Facilities  believes is relevant;

c. If competitive bids were considered for the contract, copies of all bids received, along with
a bid matrix and vendor selection justification.  (See Acquisitions and Payment of
Expenditures Policy #8.11-1).  Sole source bids may be considered in certain
circumstances.  (See section 2.0 of this policy)

d. If the contract is intended to assist in the administration of a Project, a copy of the Project
budget and a summary of the Project contractor’s duties;

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

62 / 286



3
Kern Health Systems 
Policy 100.12-I Contracting Policy for Administrative Contracts 
Revised 07/20184/2016

e. A copy of the proposed contract or amendment;
f. The Director of Procurement and Facilities  recommendation regarding the proposed

contract or amendment;
g. A completed Agreement at a Glance form requiring the signatures of the Chief Financial

Officer, the Chief Operating Officer, Director of Compliance and Regulatory Affairs and
confirmation that legal counsel has reviewed the contract before the contract may be
approved;

h. An Agreement at a Glance form and bid matrix will be presented to the KHS Board of

Directors. (See Attachment A).
i. A statement or approval from the Chief Financial Officer or Controller as to whether funds

for the contract are included in the current budget.

Every contract shall include a detailed scope of services to be provided, the contractor’s
performance obligations, a payment cap on maximum KHS exposure, a provision authorizing
termination without cause when applicable, the contractor’s commitment to comply with all
KHS policies regarding reimbursement for travel business expenses.  

2.0   SOLE SOURCE CONTRACTS
Sole Source Acquisition (Exception to Bid) may be considered if the competitive process 
cannot be used to procure services or the Purchasing Department feels that such a process
would not be appropriate or in KHS’ best interest., a sole source acquisition will be performed.
Discretion for best interest resides with the CEO and it is presented to the Board of Directors 
based on the Acquisition limits in this policy and Policy 8.112 Acquisitions and Payment of
Expenditures.

3.0   CONTRACT AMENDMENTS

Contracts established by means of the RFP process may have an initial term of a maximum of
three (3) years. Agreements may be renewed by written amendment for up to one (1) additional
three (3) year term. The department should work with Counsel to make the final determination
regarding any amendment extending the term based upon the scope and length of time the
service is needed by the department, the availability of other qualified providers, cost and
changes in technology.  

2.0 43.0  CONTRACT APPROVAL
After the Contracts Committee considers the Contract Review Packet, the Director of
Procurement and Facilities  shall forward the Contract Review Packet, together with its 
recommendation regarding the proposed contract or amendment, to the Director of
Compliance and Regulatory Affairs.  The Director of Compliance and Regulatory Affairs
may prepare a separate recommendation and shall return the Contract Review Packet to the
Director of Procurement and Facilities   to forward the Contract Review Packet and all
recommendations to KHS legal counsel and to the Chief Executive Officer. 

Following this review by legal counsel, the Chief Executive Officer may approve or 
disapprove the contract or amendment, provided, however, that any contract or amendment 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

63 / 286



4
Kern Health Systems 
Policy 100.12-I Contracting Policy for Administrative Contracts 
Revised 07/20184/2016

with a total price (this includes tax and shipping charges) of $50,000 or more if not budgeted
and $100,000 or more if budgeted shall be first submitted to the KHS Board of Directors for
consideration. The dollar parameters will take into account any subsequent amendments that
occur and will be presented to the KHS Board of Directors prior to the execution of any
amendments if the original contract and subsequent amendment exceed the aforementioned 
approval amounts. A listing of all administrative contracts that are over $30,000 are to be
included with the monthly Chief Financial Officer Report that is presented to the Finance 
Committee and Board of Directors.  

After approval but before execution, the contract or amendment shall be submitted to the 
contractor for signature.  Upon receipt of the contract or amendment executed by the
contractor, the Chief Executive Officer may execute the contract on behalf of KHS.  Only the
Chief Executive Officer may execute a contract or amendment.  In the absence of the Chief
Executive Officer, the KHS Chairman of the Board can grant contract signature authority to
the Chief Financial Officer or Chief Operating Officer.

After the contract or amendment is executed, a copy shall be submitted to the Director of
Compliance and Regulatory Affairs who shall file it with any necessary regulatory agency.
The original will be filed in and scanned into the Alchemy and MFiles contract folder.

Corporate Services staff shall update the central contract compliance document and notify the
Contract Owner and the Accounting Department that the contract has been executed.

Once a contract is approved, Corporate Services will scan a complete copy into Alchemy and
MFiles. will file the oOriginal copy in Corporate Services.  The Director of Procurement and
Facilities  will approve the PR and Corporate Services will email the Accpac generated P.O. 
that was created as a result of the approved P.R. to the vendor.  

If the contract or amendment is denied, the Chief Executive Officer shall forward the Contract
Review Packet to the Director of Procurement and Facilities  for filing as denied.

3.0 5.0   MONITORING AND REPORTING
The Contract Owner shall monitor payments made under the contract and the parties’
performance of the contract.  Before a contract terminates, the Director of Procurement and 
Facilities  shall initiate any renewal process at least three months prior to the contract
termination date and in accordance with the requirements of the contract and this policy. It is
the Contracts Owner responsibility to provide approval for the renewal.  

 The Accounting Department shall monitor all payments and expenditures and shall account for
 expenditures from all the project budgets.  The Accounting Department shall provide monthly
 reports on project budget expenditures to the Contract Owner.

6.0   CONTRACT TERMINATION PROCESS
It is the Contract’s Owner responsibility to provide timely notice for termination of an
agreement and final approval to the Director of Procurement and Facilities. The Contracts
Coordinator will notify vendor and will begin process for contract termination. Contract Owner
will receive final notification from Contracts Coordinator after termination of agreement.  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

64 / 286



5
Kern Health Systems 
Policy 100.12-I Contracting Policy for Administrative Contracts 
Revised 07/20184/2016

_______________________ 
ATTACHMENTS:
Attachment A:  Agreement At A Glance
Attachment B:  Support/Maintenance Warranties 

REFERENCE:
Revision 2018-07:  Revision 2016-04:  Request from CFO to raise contract limits from 30,000 to 50,000 if not
budgeted and 100,000 or more if budgeted shall be first submitted to KHS Board of Directors for consideration.  Titles
updated.  Revision 2015-04:  Minor revisions to correct/clarify language.  Revision 2014-11:  Language added to
clarify how to submit a request for contract to Purchasing Manager.  Revision 2014-04:  Processes reviewed by Chief
Information Officer and Purchasing Manager.  Titles updated. Revision 2013-11:  Request from KHS Controller to 
raise contract limit from $10,000 to $30,000.  Revision 2011-06:  Reassigned responsibilities from Executive
Committee to Contracts Committee and Chief Operating Offer changed to Chief Financial Officer.  Granted contract
approval to the Chief Financial Officer and Chief Operating Officer with authority from the KHS Chairman of the Board.  
Revision 2010-03:   Created to ensure effective oversight of all administrative contracts. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

65 / 286



1
Kern Health Systems 
Policy 100.12-I Contracting Policy for Administrative Contracts 
Revised 07/20184/2016

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 

POLICY AND PROCEDURES
SUBJECT:  Contracting Policy for Administrative Contracts POLICY #:  100.12-I

DEPARTMENT:  Corporate ServicesAdministration 

Effective Date: 

01/2010

Review/Revised Date: 

05/04/2016 

DMHC PAC

DHCS QI/UM COMMITTEE 

BOD X FINANCE COMMITTEE 

______________________________________ Date ________________________________
Douglas A. Hayward 
Chief Executive Officer

_______________________________________ Date ________________________________
Chief Financial Officer 

_______________________________________     Date ________________________________
Chief Operating Officer

_______________________________________ Date ________________________________
Controller

_______________________________________     Date ________________________________
Chief Information Officer

_______________________________________     Date ________________________________ 
Director of Compliance and Regulatory Affairs  

_______________________________________     Date ________________________________ 
Director of Procurement and Facilities

      

POLICY:  
The Kern Health Systems Director of Procurement and Facilities shall manage and administer all
administrative contracts according to the provisions of this Policy to ensure payment and performance
by the parties according to the terms of the contracts and the requirements of all regulatory agencies.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

66 / 286



2
Kern Health Systems 
Policy 100.12-I Contracting Policy for Administrative Contracts 
Revised 07/20184/2016

DEFINITIONS:

Administrative
Contracts 

Administrative Contracts are all contracts other than provider agreements.

Central
Compliance 
Document

The document that verifies compliance with this Policy. 

Contract
Manager

A management level employee, reporting to the Chief Financial Officer,
responsible for contract administration.

Contracts
Committee 

A committee comprised of the Director of Procurement and Facilities  and
members of the KHS staff as assigned by the Chief Executive Officer.

Internal
Reporting
Requirement

The interval of time (monthly, quarterly, semi-annually, or annually) assigned
by the Chief Financial Officer.

PROCEDURES:  

1.0    CONTRACT INITIATION  
To initiate consideration of a new contract, purchase, or toan amendment to extend the terms 
of an existing contract, the Contract Owner must submit a Specifications Sheet (Spec Sheet)
identifying a requirement. After vendor selection, a Purchase Requisition (PR) will be entered 
in Accpac along with a copy of the approved contractand attach a specifications sheet or
previous contract if applicable.  Hardware, software, and maintenance warranties will be 
processed as a PR (See Attachment B). For any contracts of purchases above $5,000,   Tthe
Contract Owner will provide a completedsigned Agreement-At-A-Glance (AAAG) to the
Director of Procurement and Facilities.  For contracts requiring approval by the committee,
executives or KHS’ board of directions the contract owner should provide the PR two months 
in advance. The Director of Procurement and Facilities   shall present to the Contracts 
Committee a Contract Review Packet. The Contract Owner or a representative must be present
during the Contracts Committee meeting to answer any questions pertaining to the contract.
The presented completed Contract Packet will that includes all the following and a completed
Agreement at a Glance form: 
a. A concise statement of the reason for the new contract or amendment;
b. A written justification for the recommended vendor or contractor that addresses price,

KHS requirements, anticipated usage and any other information the Director of
Procurement and Facilities  believes is relevant;

c. If competitive bids were considered for the contract, copies of all bids received, along with
a bid matrix and vendor selection justification.  (See Acquisitions and Payment of
Expenditures Policy #8.11-1).  Sole source bids may be considered in certain
circumstances.  (See section 2.0 of this policy)

d. If the contract is intended to assist in the administration of a Project, a copy of the Project
budget and a summary of the Project contractor’s duties;

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

67 / 286



3
Kern Health Systems 
Policy 100.12-I Contracting Policy for Administrative Contracts 
Revised 07/20184/2016

e. A copy of the proposed contract or amendment;
f. The Director of Procurement and Facilities  recommendation regarding the proposed

contract or amendment;
g. A completed Agreement at a Glance form requiring the signatures of the Chief Financial

Officer, the Chief Operating Officer, Director of Compliance and Regulatory Affairs and
confirmation that legal counsel has reviewed the contract before the contract may be
approved;

h. An Agreement at a Glance form and bid matrix will be presented to the KHS Board of

Directors. (See Attachment A).
i. A statement or approval from the Chief Financial Officer or Controller as to whether funds

for the contract are included in the current budget.

Every contract shall include a detailed scope of services to be provided, the contractor’s
performance obligations, a payment cap on maximum KHS exposure, a provision authorizing
termination without cause when applicable, the contractor’s commitment to comply with all
KHS policies regarding reimbursement for travel business expenses.  

2.0   SOLE SOURCE CONTRACTS
Sole Source Acquisition (Exception to Bid) may be considered if the competitive process 
cannot be used to procure services or the Purchasing Department feels that such a process
would not be appropriate or in KHS’ best interest., a sole source acquisition will be performed.
Discretion for best interest resides with the CEO and it is presented to the Board of Directors 
based on the Acquisition limits in this policy and Policy 8.112 Acquisitions and Payment of
Expenditures.

3.0   CONTRACT AMENDMENTS

Contracts established by means of the RFP process may have an initial term of a maximum of
three (3) years. Agreements may be renewed by written amendment for up to one (1) additional
three (3) year term. The department should work with Counsel to make the final determination
regarding any amendment extending the term based upon the scope and length of time the
service is needed by the department, the availability of other qualified providers, cost and
changes in technology.  

2.0 43.0  CONTRACT APPROVAL
After the Contracts Committee considers the Contract Review Packet, the Director of
Procurement and Facilities  shall forward the Contract Review Packet, together with its 
recommendation regarding the proposed contract or amendment, to the Director of
Compliance and Regulatory Affairs.  The Director of Compliance and Regulatory Affairs
may prepare a separate recommendation and shall return the Contract Review Packet to the
Director of Procurement and Facilities   to forward the Contract Review Packet and all
recommendations to KHS legal counsel and to the Chief Executive Officer. 

Following this review by legal counsel, the Chief Executive Officer may approve or 
disapprove the contract or amendment, provided, however, that any contract or amendment 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

68 / 286



4
Kern Health Systems 
Policy 100.12-I Contracting Policy for Administrative Contracts 
Revised 07/20184/2016

with a total price (this includes tax and shipping charges) of $50,000 or more if not budgeted
and $100,000 or more if budgeted shall be first submitted to the KHS Board of Directors for
consideration. The dollar parameters will take into account any subsequent amendments that
occur and will be presented to the KHS Board of Directors prior to the execution of any
amendments if the original contract and subsequent amendment exceed the aforementioned 
approval amounts. A listing of all administrative contracts that are over $30,000 are to be
included with the monthly Chief Financial Officer Report that is presented to the Finance 
Committee and Board of Directors.  

After approval but before execution, the contract or amendment shall be submitted to the 
contractor for signature.  Upon receipt of the contract or amendment executed by the
contractor, the Chief Executive Officer may execute the contract on behalf of KHS.  Only the
Chief Executive Officer may execute a contract or amendment.  In the absence of the Chief
Executive Officer, the KHS Chairman of the Board can grant contract signature authority to
the Chief Financial Officer or Chief Operating Officer.

After the contract or amendment is executed, a copy shall be submitted to the Director of
Compliance and Regulatory Affairs who shall file it with any necessary regulatory agency.
The original will be filed in and scanned into the Alchemy and MFiles contract folder.

Corporate Services staff shall update the central contract compliance document and notify the
Contract Owner and the Accounting Department that the contract has been executed.

Once a contract is approved, Corporate Services will scan a complete copy into Alchemy and
MFiles. will file the oOriginal copy in Corporate Services.  The Director of Procurement and
Facilities  will approve the PR and Corporate Services will email the Accpac generated P.O. 
that was created as a result of the approved P.R. to the vendor.  

If the contract or amendment is denied, the Chief Executive Officer shall forward the Contract
Review Packet to the Director of Procurement and Facilities  for filing as denied.

3.0 5.0   MONITORING AND REPORTING
The Contract Owner shall monitor payments made under the contract and the parties’
performance of the contract.  Before a contract terminates, the Director of Procurement and 
Facilities  shall initiate any renewal process at least three months prior to the contract
termination date and in accordance with the requirements of the contract and this policy. It is
the Contracts Owner responsibility to provide approval for the renewal.  

 The Accounting Department shall monitor all payments and expenditures and shall account for
 expenditures from all the project budgets.  The Accounting Department shall provide monthly
 reports on project budget expenditures to the Contract Owner.

6.0   CONTRACT TERMINATION PROCESS
It is the Contract’s Owner responsibility to provide timely notice for termination of an
agreement and final approval to the Director of Procurement and Facilities. The Contracts
Coordinator will notify vendor and will begin process for contract termination. Contract Owner
will receive final notification from Contracts Coordinator after termination of agreement.  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

69 / 286



5
Kern Health Systems 
Policy 100.12-I Contracting Policy for Administrative Contracts 
Revised 07/20184/2016

_______________________ 
ATTACHMENTS:
Attachment A:  Agreement At A Glance
Attachment B:  Support/Maintenance Warranties 

REFERENCE:
Revision 2018-07:  Revision 2016-04:  Request from CFO to raise contract limits from 30,000 to 50,000 if not
budgeted and 100,000 or more if budgeted shall be first submitted to KHS Board of Directors for consideration.  Titles
updated.  Revision 2015-04:  Minor revisions to correct/clarify language.  Revision 2014-11:  Language added to
clarify how to submit a request for contract to Purchasing Manager.  Revision 2014-04:  Processes reviewed by Chief
Information Officer and Purchasing Manager.  Titles updated. Revision 2013-11:  Request from KHS Controller to 
raise contract limit from $10,000 to $30,000.  Revision 2011-06:  Reassigned responsibilities from Executive
Committee to Contracts Committee and Chief Operating Offer changed to Chief Financial Officer.  Granted contract
approval to the Chief Financial Officer and Chief Operating Officer with authority from the KHS Chairman of the Board.  
Revision 2010-03:   Created to ensure effective oversight of all administrative contracts. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

70 / 286



To:  KHS Board of Directors 

From: Robert Landis, Chief Financial Officer 

Date: August 9, 2018 

Re: Amendment to Professional Services Agreement with PaySpan, Inc. 

Background 

In February 2015, KHS released an RFP for the outsourcing of Provider Claims Payments. KHS 

received three proposals. PaySpan was selected as the provider for these services due to their

cost and ability to integrate with our new Claims Core System. PaySpan is a specialized vendor

offering payment solutions along with print and mail fulfillment that improves efficiencies, 

reduces administrative costs and increases provider satisfaction.  This outsourcing process has 

become standard industry practice.   KHS is seeking to amend/extend the current agreement with

PaySpan agreement for an additional three year term. 

KHS produces approximately 40,000 provider payments annually. Along with each provider

check is a Remittance Advice (“RA”) which describes that payment.  Prior to PaySpan, RAs

were printed on paper and required significant KHS Accounting Staff involvement to print the 

checks and RAs, match the check to the RA and then prepare for mailing.  KHS has been very 

satisfied with PaySpan services and would like to continue to outsource the current provider

payment process to PaySpan. Management believes that PaySpan will continue to increase the

amount of providers utilizing electronic fund transfers.  PaySpan provides an electronic 

settlement network delivering comprehensive capabilities for a variety of payment methods,

while delivering savings and efficiencies to both payers and providers. PaySpan’s application is a 

web-based solution designed to provide a technology-based approach to the claims settlement

process between healthcare payers and providers. 

Payspan has more than 25 years of payments expertise and provides services to more than 650 

Health Plans, 100 million Members and 1 million Providers.  

Requested Action 

As recommended by the Finance Committee at its meeting of August 3rd, request the Board

approve the amendment/extension with PaySpan, Inc. for a period of three (3) years in an 

amount not to exceed $240,000.00 per year. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

71 / 286



Proposed administrative contract over $100,000, August 9, 2018. 

1. Operational Agreement with Payspan

a. Recommended Action

Approve; Authorize Chief Executive Officer to Sign

b. Contact

Robert Landis, Chief Financial Officer

c. Background

KHS produces approximately 40,000 provider payments annually

along with each provider check is a Remittance Advice (“RA”)

which describes that payment.  RAs are printed on paper and require

significant KHS Accounting Staff involvement to print the checks

and RAs, match the check to the RA and then prepare for mailing.

This is a very manual, cumbersome and time consuming weekly

process.

d. Discussion

KHS is proposing to amend/extend the current contract with Payspan

for the provider check payment process.  Continuing to outsource the

provider payment process to PaySpan, a specialized vendor offering

payment solution along with print and mail fulfillment, improved

efficiencies, reduced administrative costs and increased provider

satisfaction has become standard industry practice. PaySpan’s

application is a web-based solution designed to provide a

technology-based approach to the claims settlement process between

healthcare payers and providers with print and mail services along

with EFT payments for a three (3) year period.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

72 / 286



e. Fiscal Impact

Not to exceed $240,000.00 annually

f. Risk Assessment

Payspan has more than 25 years of payments expertise and provides

services to more than 650 Health Plans, 100 million Members and 1

million Providers.

g.  Attachments

An Agreement at a Glance form is attached.

h. Reviewed by Chief Compliance Officer and/or Legal Counsel

This contract is pending Legal review.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

73 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

74 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

75 / 286





To:  KHS Board of Directors 

From: Isabel Silva, Director of Health Education, Cultural & Linguistics Services 

Date: August 9, 2018 

Re: Agreement with Coffey Communications  

Background 

All Medi-Cal Managed Care Health Plans generate and distribute member newsletters to their 

member households. As a contractual requirement with DHCS, KHS must maintain a health 

education system that provides educational interventions (i.e. member newsletters) addressing 

appropriate use of health care services, risk-reduction and healthy lifestyles, and self-care and 

management of health conditions.  

In July 2018, KHS published an RFP for the selection of a vendor that can develop, print and 

mail copies of the member newsletter on a bi-annual basis to KHS’ members. KHS received two 

proposals, one proposal from Wax Communications and another from Coffey Communications.

Although Wax Communications was the lowest bidder, they lack a national library of pre-written

articles which would require KHS to dedicate more staff time towards the research and

development of articles for each issue of the member newsletter. As a result, KHS selected

Coffey Communications for this service. 

Coffey Communications has produced a high quality member newsletter and provided excellent

customer service in the development of articles, illustrations, layout, translations, and helpful 

resources to KHS for more than 15 years.  Coffey Communications gives KHS access to their 

national library which consists of hundreds of pre-written articles available in English and 

Spanish which allows KHS the flexibility of using a Coffey produced article or customizing a 

local article.  

Requested Action 

The Finance Committee at its August 3rd meeting reviewed management’s proposal and 

recommends Board approval of the agreement with Coffey Communications for a period of one 

(1) year in an amount not to exceed $119,483.00 per one year. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

77 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

78 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

79 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

80 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

81 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

82 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

83 / 286





TO:     KHS Board of Directors 

FROM:   Alan Avery, Chief Operating Officer 

DATE:  August 9, 2018 

RE:  Provider Contract Modeling & Pricing Software 

Background 

Several months ago, KHS management organized a cross functional workgroup comprised of 

Claims, Provider Relations and I.T. to identify additional software solutions to further enhance 

and expand the functionality of the core QNXT system that was implemented in 2015.   This 

project was anticipated in the 2018 budgeting process with $1,066,461 included in the capital and

expense budget to cover the projected first year expense. 

In addition to expanding the functionality and increasing the configuration flexibility of the QNXT 

system, this software is also needed in order to support Alternative Payment Methodologies 

(“APM”) which is both a regulatory requirement and a corporate strategic goal for 2018.  This

software tool will allow provider contracting to model multiple contract types for APM

relationships along with exploring various payment terms proposed by the provider or KHS.  In 

addition, the software will increase the core system flexibility by increasing the provider contract

payment methodologies from 15 payment types to 350 which is anticipated will decrease the need 

for manual pricing along with increasing claim auto adjudication.  

It is projected that the savings realized from the implementation of this software will pay for itself 

within the initial two years. 

 Requested Action 

As recommended by the Finance Committee at its meeting of August 3rd, request the Board 

approve authorizing the CEO to execute contracts with Cognizant to purchase the NetworX 

Modeler and Pricer Tool for the 2018 budgeted amount of $1,066,461 with the total amount not to 

exceed $1,489,162 over five years in operating and capital expenses.  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

85 / 286



Provider Contract Modeling
&

Pricing Tool

Presented by Alan Avery, COO

1

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

86 / 286



Agenda

• Software Tool Purpose

• Why Product is Necessary

• Review Process

• Selection Criteria

• Vendor Recommendation

• Board Request

2

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

87 / 286



Software Product Purpose

• Contract Modeling Tool
• Current QNXT system does not support Alternative Payment Methodologies
• Allows KHS staff to model various contract reimbursement models as part of

the negotiation process.
• Provides financial impact report for contract models
• Increases configuration flexibility
• Reduce end-to-end setup time for new or amended provider contracts
• Reduces the amount of time spent on manual testing

• Contract Pricing Tool
• Real Time integration with core claims processing system QNXT
• Increase auto adjudicated claims
• Increase auto priced claims
• Increase the amount of configurable payment methodologies from 15 to 350

payment types
• Allows flexibility to provider contract reimbursement types

3

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

88 / 286



Why Product is Necessary

• Regulatory Requirement-KHS is required to develop Alternative
Payment Methodology contracts.  QNXT is not designed to administer
APM agreements.

• KHS Corporate Goal and Objective: As part of the three (3) year
corporate goal and objective, KHS created a strategy to implement
Alternative Payment Methodology contracts.

• KHS requires financial impact analysis on all new and amended
provider contracts.

• Increase QNXT efficiency.  To increase auto adjudication and auto
pricing of claims, the add on system will allow configuration for
operational efficiencies that are handled manually today.

4

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

89 / 286



Workgroup Review Process

• Budgeted for a system in 2018 budget

• Organized Cross functional workgroup

• Defined internal requirements

• Reviewed commercial market solutions and peer health plans

• Documented System Benefits

• Defined Scope and Timeline

• Completed Cost Analysis

• Recommendation

5

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

90 / 286



System Requirements

• Real time Integration with QNXT

• Expand provider contract configuration options along with reducing

overall configuration time

• Support financial modeling and financial impact  of provider

agreements

• Increase claims auto adjudication and auto pricing

6

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

91 / 286



NetworX Modeler & Pricer Tool
Scope & Timeline

7

2018 Implementation Scope

• Model, Build, and Migrate fifteen (15) facilities contract

templates in Modeler & Pricer Tool by 12/31/2018.

2019 Implementation Scope

• Model, Build, and Migrate (190+) professional contract

templates in Modeler & Pricer Tool by 12/31/2019.

Local Initiative (LI) Health Plan References (All had favorable

response to the system)

• Cal Optima
• Health Plan San Joaquin
• LA Care- pending 2019 project

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

92 / 286



NetworX Modeler & Pricer Tool-System Benefits

8

Benefit Description Impacted Dept. Expected Improvements

1 Integration into QNXT

Information Technology, 
Claims, Provider Relations, 
Finance

Only product that integrates with QNXT.
Sole source agreement

2 Reduced Configuration Time Information Technology

Reduce average setup time of new 
provider agreement from 6.25 hours to 
2 hours.

3 Ability to easily model provider facility contracts Information Technology
Reduce average modeling time from 40 
hours to 5 hours.

4
Ability to easily conduct contract financial impact 
analysis Provider Relations

Reduce average financial impact 
analysis from 3 hours to 1 hour.

5 Ability to reduce claim manual pricing Claims

Reduce manual pricing by  75%.  
Currently 3% of total claims are priced 
manually. 

6 Ability to reduce claim manual processing Claims
Increase claims auto adjudication 
processing by 6% to 82% overall.

7
Ability to provider quicker turnaround time for 
provider payments

Provider Relations, Claims, 
Finance Reduce average aging of claims

8 Increase efficiency for end to end contract setup time
Information Technology, 
Claims, Provider Relations

Decrease end to end setup time from 
30+ days to 2 weeks.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

93 / 286



Potential Savings Opportunities*

9

Department Year 1 Year 2-5

Provider Relations $     14,410 $     57,640 

IT $     91,704 $     366,816 

Claims $     685,077 $     2,740,308 

Potential Savings Opportunities $     791,191 $     3,164,764 

• The potential savings opportunities yielded from the system

benefits (from previous slide) will be realized annually and

completed within the five (5) year period.

* If the contract with Cognizant for the NetworX modeler, pricer, and
analytics tool is not approved, KHS will incur the “potential savings 
opportunities” as an expense year over year.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

94 / 286



5 Year Cost Analysis

10

Year 1 Year 2-5

License Fee $    503,195 $     -

Maintenance Fee $    105,675 $    422,700 

Implementation $    417,592 $     -

Training $    40,000 $     -

1ST YR Cost $    1,066,462 

2018 Capital Budget $    1,123,758 

Future Expense Budget
$    -

$     422,700 

Potential Savings Opportunities $    791,191 $    3,164,764 

5Y TCO
$  1,489,162

Estimated 5Y Savings
$  3,955,955

NET 5Y TCO
$  (2,466,793)

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

95 / 286



Board Request
• Authorize the CEO to approve the budgeted contracts

associated to the NetworX Modeler and Pricer tool in the
amount not to exceed $1,489,162 in operating and capital
expenses associated to implementation of the new modeler
and pricer tool.

11

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

96 / 286



Questions

Please contact:

Alan Avery

661-664-5005

Alan.Avery@khs-net.com

12

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

97 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

98 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

99 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

100 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

101 / 286





TO: KHS Board of Directors 

FROM: Richard Pruitt, Chief Information Officer 

DATE: August 9, 2018 

RE: Backup and Recovery Solution 

Background 

Several months ago, KHS management organized a workgroup comprised of several LHPC CIOs 

to identify a backup and recovery solution to further enhance and expand the functionality of the 

disaster recovery and business continuity plan.   This project was anticipated in the 2018 

budgeting process with $600,000 included in the capital and expense budget to cover the projected

three year expense. 

The backup and recovery solution will allow KHS to consolidate five (5) different backup

solutions into one to allow for consistency and standards for securing KHS data. As part of the 

disaster recovery and business continuity plan, KHS maintains a site in Fresno that requires 

hardware, software, facility costs, and internet to operate. By utilizing the new solution, KHS will 

be able to eliminate the Fresno site upon completion of migration of backups to archive to an

enterprise cloud provider as part of the IT department goals and objectives.  

It is projected that the savings realized from the implementation of the backup and recovery 

solution will pay for the software over a 2 – 3 year period. 

Requested Action 

As recommended by the Finance Committee at its meeting of August 3rd, request the Board 

approve authorizing the CEO to execute contracts with Rubrik to purchase a Backup and Recovery 

Solution for the 2018 budgeted amount of $600,000 not to exceed $559,174 over five years in 

operating and capital expenses.  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

103 / 286



Backup Software

August 2018

Richard M. Pruitt

1

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

104 / 286



Agenda

• Purpose

• Why Replace

• Review Process

• Selection Criteria

• Vendor Recommendation

• Board Request

2

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

105 / 286



Why Replace

• System Selected will allow KHS to retire Fresno Disaster Recovery site upon
completion of migration and move to new building.

• KHS currently uses five (5) different backup solutions to backup all KHS data. (All
data includes: i.e. member, provider, financial, claims, HR, medical, RX, and KHS
employee)

• KHS maintains a disaster recovery site for backups.

• System Selected is being purchased through local health plans like KHS through a
group purchase to leverage pricing advantages.

• System Selected offers configurable and flexible system to meet the needs of KHS’
business continuity and disaster recovery plan.

• Backup management and recovery is challenging due to having five (5) different
backup solutions depending on type of system being backed up.

3

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

106 / 286



Review Process

• Budgeted for a system

• Defined internal requirements

• Reviewed commercial market solutions and peer health plans

• Analyzed solution independently

• Collaboration with eleven (11) local health plans to group purchase

• Created Recommendation

4

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

107 / 286



Selection Criteria

5

Selection Matrix

Vendor Company System Technology Experience System Price Overall Ranking

1 1 1 1 1 1 1

2 1 2 2 2 2 2

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

108 / 286



Vendor Recommendation

6

Vendor Comparison Current Solution Vendor 1 Vendor 2

Hardware $    451,000 $    225,654 $    200,000 

Software $    135,000 ** N/A $    335,985 

Year 1-3 Support $    141,000 ** $    194,580 $    135,972 

Cloud Archive/Disaster Recovery $    150,000 ** $    117,821 $    84,000 

Tax $    21,118 $    21,118 

3Y Total Cost of Ownership $    877,000 $    559,174 $    777,075 

3Y Savings $    - $  317,826 $    99,925 

• Recommendation:  KHS recommends that Vendor 1, the proposed solution be approved.

**These are costs (Sum: $426k/3 years=$142,000/year) that would apply year over year if 
new solution is not purchased

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

109 / 286



Board Request
• Authorize the CEO to approve contracts associated to the

budgeted Backup System in the amount not to exceed
$559,174 in operating and capital expenses associated to
implementation of the replacement backup system.

7

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

110 / 286



Questions

Please contact:

Richard M. Pruitt

661-664-5078

richard.pruitt@khs-net.com

8

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

111 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

112 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

113 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

114 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

115 / 286





To:   KHS Board of Directors 

From: Richard Pruitt, Chief Information Officer 

Date:  August 9, 2018

Re: Travel Request for KHS Senior Network Systems Administrator to Attend Microsoft

Ignite 2018 Conference 

Background 

In an effort to effectively maintain security within KHS infrastructure and be in the forefront of what 

is next in technology and skill building across Microsoft’s technologies, it would be beneficial for

Brad DeHart, the Senior Network Systems Administrator, to attend the Microsoft Ignite 2018

conference: September 24-28 in Orlando, FL.  Mr. DeHart is a 15+ year Lead Architect in our IT 

Operations, and has not attended training within the last 7 years. After reviewing the Microsoft Ignite 

2018 agenda, the return on the investment would be a major benefit as the event aligns directly with 

the core technology running every aspect of KHS. Microsoft only schedules the Ignite Conference in 

the United States once a year; all other dates are located internationally.      

The Microsoft Ignite 2018 conference offers 548 sessions that will present insights on key 

technology trends in the industry, proffer IT professionals hands-on experience to enhance their 

technology skills, and elevate enterprise developers and architects looking for innovative ways to

maximize application development.  Brad plans to attend the sessions focused on security, 

automation and monitoring. The presenters at this conference are technical leaders and will provide 

opportunities to connect with IT professional and technology partners who will assist in moving KHS 

business forward. All of the presentations, including the opening/closing keynote address, plan to 

offer a big-picture perspective of the direction of Microsoft Technology.  

Benefit to KHS 

Microsoft Ignite 2018 provides a leading forum for IT professionals looking to gain an in-depth 

education on Microsoft products from end user experience to the backend infrastructure, and how 

you build applications more efficiently. The Microsoft Ignite 2018 sessions will offer new insight to

leveraging threat intelligence to secure any datacenter environment, and review Windows Server and

its future direction. Additionally, as part of the conference, KHS will gain access to:  

 Microsoft Experts and Engineers.

 Interactive Digital Labs

 Product road maps, vision, and strategies

Requested Action  

As recommended by the Finance Committee at its meeting of August 3rd, request the Board

approve travel expense for Mr. DeHart to attend the Microsoft Ignite 2018 Conference.  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

117 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

118 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

119 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

120 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

121 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

122 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

123 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

124 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

125 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

126 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

127 / 286





To:  KHS Board of Directors 

From:   Robert Landis, Chief Financial Officer 

Date:   August 9, 2018 

Re:   May 2018 Financial Results

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

The May results reflect a $208,621 Net Increase in Net Position which is a $732,301 favorable variance to the 

budget.  Listed below are the major variances for the month: 

1) Total Revenues reflect a $27.1 million favorable variance primarily due to:

A) $2.0 million favorable variance relating to Family and Other primarily due to accounting for  unbudgeted

Proposition 56 monies received on an at risk basis and offset against amounts included in item 2B below.

B) $1.5 million favorable variance relating to Expansion primarily due to higher than expected enrollment

and a lower than expected budgeted rate decrease from the State effective July 1, 2017 ($.7 million), lower

than expected Maternity revenue ($.2 million) and accounting for unbudgeted Proposition 56 monies

received on an at risk basis ($1.1 million) offset against amounts included in item 2B below. 

C) $.7 million favorable variance relating to SPD members primarily due to accounting for unbudgeted

Proposition 56 monies received on an at risk basis and offset against amounts included in item 2B below.

D) $1.3 million favorable variance in COB/Subrogation primarily due to higher than expected claim payment

recoveries from the prior year where KHS was not primary.

E) $21.5 million favorable adjustment relating to Rate/Income Adjustment primarily due to receiving

payments relating to the prior year from the State on an at risk basis (AB 85 to cost payment of $15.6

million and a Prop 56 payment of $5.2 million) offset against amounts included in item 2C below.

2) Total Medical Costs reflect a $26.9 million unfavorable variance primarily due to:

A) $1.8 million unfavorable variance in Outpatient Hospital primarily due to higher than expected

utilization.

B) $3.7 million unfavorable variance in Other Medical primarily due to accruing  for  unbudgeted

Proposition 56 expenses on an at- risk basis offset against revenue mentioned under items 1A, 1B and 1C

above.

C) $20.9 million unfavorable variance in Non-Claims Expense Adjustment due to accruing for expenses

relating to the prior year (AB 85 to cost expense of $15.6 million and a Prop 56 expense of $5.3 million)

offset against amounts included in item 1E above.

D) $1.9 million favorable IBNR adjustment from the prior year.

The May Medical Loss Ratio is 96.3% which is unfavorable to the 94.4% budgeted amount. The May 

Administrative Expense Ratio is 3.8% which is favorable to the 6.0% budgeted amount. 

The results for the 5 months ended May 31, 2018 reflects a Net Increase in Net Position of $1,999,834. This is a 

$4,520,528 favorable variance to budget and includes approximately $9.3 million of favorable adjustments from 

the prior year. The year-to-date Medical Loss Ratio is 94.4% which is slightly unfavorable favorable to the 94.3% 

budgeted amount. The year-to-date Administrative Expense Ratio is 4.9% which is favorable to the 6.0% budgeted

amount.  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

129 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

130 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

131 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

132 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

133 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

134 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

135 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

136 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

137 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

138 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

139 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

140 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

141 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

142 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

143 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

144 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

145 / 286



To:  KHS Board of Directors  

From:  Robert Landis, Chief Financial Officer 

Date:   August 9, 2018 

Re:   June 2018 Financial Results 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

The June results reflect a $161,292 Net Increase in Net Position which is a $660,904 favorable variance to the

budget.  Listed below are the major variances for the month: 

1) Total Revenues reflect a $1.7 million favorable variance primarily due to:

A) $.7 million favorable variance relating to Family and Other primarily due to higher than expected

Maternity revenue ($.2 million) and accounting for  unbudgeted Proposition 56 monies received on an

at risk basis ($.5 million) and offset against amounts included in item 2C below.

B) $.7 million favorable variance relating to Expansion primarily due to higher than expected enrollment

and a lower than expected budgeted rate decrease from the State effective July 1, 2017 ($.7 million),

lower than expected Maternity revenue ($.2 million) and accounting for unbudgeted Proposition 56

monies received on an at risk basis ($.3 million) offset against amounts included in item 2C below.

C) $1.0 million favorable variance in COB/Subrogation primarily due to higher than expected claim

payment recoveries from the prior year where KHS was not primary.

D) $1.7 million unfavorable adjustment relating to Rate/Income Adjustment primarily due to retroactive

rate adjustments by the State relating to the classification of certain Expansion members into a dual

status, which is at a lower rate due to KHS not being primary.

2) Total Medical Costs reflect a $1.4 million unfavorable variance primarily due to:

A) $.6 million unfavorable variance in Emergency Room primarily due to higher than expected

utilization by Family and Other members.

B) $1.1 million unfavorable variance in Outpatient Hospital primarily due to higher than expected

utilization.

C) $.9 million unfavorable variance in Other Medical primarily due to accruing  for  unbudgeted

Proposition 56 expenses on an at- risk basis offset against revenue mentioned under items 1A and 1B

above.

D) $1.2 million favorable IBNR adjustment from the prior year.

The June Medical Loss Ratio is 94.3% which is slightly favorable to the 94.4% budgeted amount. The June 

Administrative Expense Ratio is 5.4% which is favorable to the 5.9% budgeted amount.

The results for the 6 months ended June 30, 2018 reflects a Net Increase in Net Position of $2,161,126. This is 

a $5,181,432 favorable variance to budget and includes approximately $8.8 million of favorable adjustments 

from the prior year. The year-to-date Medical Loss Ratio is 94.4% which is equal to the 94.4% budgeted 

amount. The year-to-date Administrative Expense Ratio is 5.0% which is favorable to the 5.9% budgeted

amount.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

146 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

147 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

148 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

149 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

150 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

151 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

152 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

153 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

154 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

155 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

156 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

157 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

158 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

159 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

160 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

161 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

162 / 286



M
a
y
 A

P
 V

e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v

e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

V
e
n

d
o

r 
 

N
o

.

V
e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
M

o
n

th
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a
te

D
e

s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
e

p
a
rt

m
e
n

t

T
4
2
9
0

S
 C

 A
N

D
E

R
S

O
N

, 
IN

C
 *

**
**

4
8
0
,4

2
9
.2

4
 

1
,1

2
2
,7

7
5
.3

4
 

P
R

E
-C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
1
0
4
5

K
A

IS
E

R
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 H
E

A
L
T

H
3
9
5
,5

9
6
.1

1
 

1
,9

6
5
,3

0
1
.0

2
 

E
M

P
L
O

Y
E

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T4
7
3
8

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 L

O
G

IS
T

IC
S

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
, 
L
L
C

2
9
6
,8

7
0
.4

5
 

1
,2

8
9
,8

4
9
.9

1
 

D
E

C
 2

0
1
7
-M

A
R

 2
0
1
8
  
M

E
D

IC
A

L
/N

O
N

 M
E

D
IC

A
L
 T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 

B
E

N
E

F
IT

M
E

M
B

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
4
3
5
0

C
O

M
P

U
T

E
R

 E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
 I
N

C
.

1
5
3
,6

8
0
.0

0
 

8
3
0
,6

0
2
.3

3
 

J
A

N
 -

 A
P

R
 2

0
1
8
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 /
 N

O
V

. 
- 

D
E

C
. 
2
0
1
7
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

T
2
7
2
6

D
S

T
 P

H
A

R
M

A
C

Y
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
.

9
1
,4

7
5
.3

4
 

3
8
4
,8

7
8
.9

5
 

P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

 A
N

D
 C

L
A

IM
S

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S
IN

G
 J

A
N

U
A

R
Y

 -
 M

A
R

C
H

  
2
0
1
8

P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

T
4
2
3
7

F
L
U

ID
E

D
G

E
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

, 
IN

C
.

8
7
,2

6
2
.6

1
 

7
8
5
,8

0
0
.9

6
 

N
O

V
. 
- 

D
E

C
. 
2
0
1
7
; 
J
A

N
 -

 A
P

R
 2

0
1
8
 ,
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 T

O
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 

S
T

A
N

D
A

R
D

 B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
IN

G
/ 
A

L
C

H
E

M
Y

 A
N

N
U

A
L
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 A

N
D

 

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
3
4
6
0

T
H

E
 G

U
A

R
D

IA
N

 L
IF

E
 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 C

O
.

5
8
,5

2
5
.6

2
 

2
9
1
,2

2
1
.9

4
 

2
0
1
8
 V

O
L
U

N
T

A
R

Y
 L

IF
E

 A
D

&
D

, 
D

E
N

T
A

L
  

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

  

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4
6
9
6

Z
N

A
L
Y

T
IC

S
, 
L
L
C

5
5
,6

4
0
.0

0
 

4
0
7
,2

1
9
.7

7
 

J
A

N
 -

 M
A

R
 2

0
1
8
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

T
4
6
8
5

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 G

IF
T

 C
A

R
D

 C
O

R
P

3
9
,4

6
0
.0

0
 

1
5
3
,9

1
6
.1

6
 

M
E

M
B

E
R

 I
N

C
E

N
T

IV
E

S
H

O
M

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
/H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
4
5
8
2

H
E

A
L
T

H
X

, 
IN

C
.

3
8
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

1
9
5
,2

0
0
.0

0
 

IM
P

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

 F
E

E
- 

M
E

M
B

E
R

 E
N

H
A

N
C

E
M

E
N

T
  
P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 A
N

D
 

M
E

M
B

E
R

P
O

R
T

A
L

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 -
 M

E
M

B
E

R
 &

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 

P
O

R
T

A
L

T
4
6
0
9

G
R

E
G

O
R

Y
 D

. 
B

Y
N

U
M

 A
N

D
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

, 
IN

C
.

3
0
,3

6
7
.5

4
 

1
1
4
,9

7
0
.2

0
 

N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 D

E
V

E
L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 O

V
E

R
H

E
A

D
 F

E
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
4
5
6
3

S
P

H
 A

N
A

L
Y

T
IC

S
**

**
2
9
,7

6
1
.6

5
 

3
0
,4

6
1
.6

5
 

M
E

M
B

E
R

 S
A

T
IS

F
A

C
T

IO
N

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

M
E

M
B

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 /
P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

L
A

T
IO

N
S

T
4
1
9
3

T
E

C
H

N
O

S
O

C
IA

L
W

O
R

K
.C

O
M

 D
B

A
 S

T
R

IA
2
9
,5

3
9
.5

6
 

1
5
9
,1

1
2
.8

2
 

F
E

B
 &

 M
A

R
 2

0
1
8
 O

C
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

C
L
A

IM
S

T
4
5
3
8
/T

4
9
0
2

C
H

A
N

G
E

 H
E

A
L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 L

L
C

 
2
7
,3

6
8
.2

5
 

2
1
6
,0

6
9
.7

0
 

E
D

I 
C

L
A

IM
S

, 
C

L
A

IM
 C

H
E

C
K

C
L
A

IM
S

 /
 M

IS

T
4
4
1
5

D
A

N
IE

L
L
S

, 
P

H
IL

L
IP

S
, 
V

A
U

G
H

N
 &

 B
O

C
K

 
2
6
,7

0
0
.0

0
 

4
9
,1

7
5
.0

0
 

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 R

E
P

O
R

T
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E

T
4
3
0
8

T
R

U
X

T
U

N
 P

L
A

C
E

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

2
5
,8

0
7
.0

0
 

1
4
5
,1

2
2
.2

5
 

T
R

U
X

T
U

N
- 

M
A

R
. 
2
0
1
8
 L

E
A

S
E

 &
 U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
4
6
9
5

E
D

IF
E

C
S

, 
IN

C
.

2
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

1
6
5
,6

0
0
.0

0
 

J
A

N
 -

 M
A

R
. 
2
0
1
8
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

T
1
0
7
1

C
L
IN

IC
A

 S
IE

R
R

A
 V

IS
T

A
2
2
,7

5
4
.9

2
 

1
,1

6
4
,3

7
5
.6

8
 

2
0
1
8
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 R

E
S

P
IT

E
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 /
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

-

R
E

T
E

N
T

IO
N

 G
R

A
N

T
H

E
A

L
T

H
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 -
 U

M
 /
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 

G
R

A
N

T
S

T
4
1
6
5

S
H

I 
  
IN

T
E

R
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L
  
 C

O
.

2
2
,3

2
9
.5

9
 

1
2
5
,1

7
0
.8

3
 

S
T

O
R

A
G

E
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
/ 
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S

T
4
9
0
9

G
E

M
 P

H
Y

S
IC

IA
N

S
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 G

R
O

U
P

, 
IN

C
2
0
,9

9
3
.1

0
 

3
5
,1

7
9
.9

5
 

D
E

C
 1

7
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 H

O
M

E
 G

R
A

N
T

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
4
4
2
1

J
O

N
 S

L
A

G
L
E

1
8
,2

5
5
.1

5
 

7
2
,1

2
2
.4

0
 

A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
IN

G
 C

A
M

P
A

IG
N

 -
 7

5
%

 
M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G

T
4
5
4
6

L
E

V
E

L
 3

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

, 
L
L
C

1
7
,6

3
7
.2

5
 

1
0
5
,3

7
2
.8

7
 

D
IS

A
S

T
E

R
 R

E
C

O
V

E
R

Y
, 
IN

T
E

R
N

E
T

, 
L
O

N
G

 D
IS

T
A

N
C

E
 C

A
L
L
S

M
IS

 I
M

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4
6
5
4

D
E

L
A

W
IE

1
6
,4

4
5
.7

8
 

5
4
,9

4
1
.1

6
 

2
0
1
8
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

A
L

1

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

163 / 286



M
a
y
 A

P
 V

e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v

e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

V
e
n

d
o

r 
 

N
o

.

V
e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
M

o
n

th
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a
te

D
e

s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
e

p
a
rt

m
e
n

t

T
3
0
1
1

O
F

F
IC

E
 A

L
L
Y

, 
IN

C
.

1
6
,0

2
1
.7

5
 

8
2
,8

0
2
.2

5
 

 2
0
1
8
 E

D
I 
C

L
A

IM
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

C
L
A

IM
S

T
4
3
9
6

K
A

IS
E

R
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 H
E

A
L
T

H
-D

H
M

O
1
5
,1

4
1
.2

5
 

7
2
,6

4
2
.9

8
 

2
0
1
8
 E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4
4
6
7

M
E

D
IS

O
F

T
R

X
, 
L
L
C

,
1
3
,6

7
6
.8

4
 

6
8
,4

6
9
.9

8
 

2
0
1
8
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

-H
O

M
E

 H
E

A
L
T

H
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

T
4
4
6
0

P
A

Y
S

P
A

N
, 
IN

C
1
3
,1

9
8
.1

8
 

8
1
,2

0
5
.9

3
 

2
0
1
8
 E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

 C
L
A

IM
S

/P
A

Y
M

E
N

T
S

C
L
A

IM
S

T
4
7
9
2

K
P

 L
L
C

1
1
,1

0
0
.0

0
 

2
1
,1

0
0
.0

0
 

D
R

U
G

 F
O

R
M

U
L
A

R
Y

P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

2
,0

7
8
,0

3
7
.1

8
 

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
S

 O
V

E
R

 $
1
0
,0

0
0

2
,0

7
8
,0

3
7
.1

8
 

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
S

 U
N

D
E

R
 $

1
0
,0

0
0
  

3
9
5
,2

6
9
.6

4
 

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
 -

 Y
T

D
 J

A
N

 -
 M

A
Y

 2
0
1
8

2
,4

7
3
,3

0
6
.8

2
 

N
o
te

:

**
**

*N
e
w

 v
e
n
d
o
rs

 o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0
 f

o
r 

th
e
 m

o
n
th

 o
f 

A
p

ri
l 

2

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

164 / 286



M
a
y

 A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 

N
o

.

V
e

n
d

o
r 

N
a

m
e

Y
e

a
r-

to
- 

D
a

te
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t

T
1
0
4
5

K
A

IS
E

R
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 H
E

A
L
T

H
1
,9

6
5
,3

0
1
.0

2
 

E
M

P
L
O

Y
E

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T4
73

8
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 L
O

G
IS

T
IC

S
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

, 
L

L
C

1
,2

8
9
,8

4
9
.9

1
 

D
E

C
 2

0
1
7
-M

A
R

 2
0
1
8
  
M

E
D

IC
A

L
/N

O
N

 M
E

D
IC

A
L
 T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 

B
E

N
E

F
IT

M
E

M
B

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
1
0
7
1

C
L
IN

IC
A

 S
IE

R
R

A
 V

IS
T

A
1
,1

6
4
,3

7
5
.6

8
 

2
0
1
8
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 R

E
S

P
IT

E
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 /
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

-

R
E

T
E

N
T

IO
N

 G
R

A
N

T

H
E

A
L
T

H
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 -
 U

M
 /
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 

G
R

A
N

T
S

T
4
2
9
0

S
 C

 A
N

D
E

R
S

O
N

, 
IN

C
 *

**
**

1
,1

2
2
,7

7
5
.3

4
 

P
R

E
-C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
4
3
9
1

O
M

N
I 
F

A
M

IL
Y

 H
E

A
L
T

H
8
7
5
,5

6
1
.6

3
 

S
E

P
T

- 
N

O
V

. 
2
0
1
7
 H

O
M

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 G

R
A

N
T

 /
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
4
3
5
0

C
O

M
P

U
T

E
R

 E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
 I
N

C
.

8
6
5
,5

5
8
.0

5
 

J
A

N
 -

 A
P

R
 2

0
1
8
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 /
 N

O
V

. 
- 

D
E

C
. 
2
0
1
7
 

C
O

N
S

U
L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

T
4
2
3
7

F
L
U

ID
E

D
G

E
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

, 
IN

C
.

7
8
9
,9

6
9
.4

0
 

N
O

V
. 
- 

D
E

C
. 
2
0
1
7
; 
J
A

N
 -

 A
P

R
 2

0
1
8
 ,
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 T

O
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 

S
T

A
N

D
A

R
D

 B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
IN

G
/ 
A

L
C

H
E

M
Y

 A
N

N
U

A
L
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 A

N
D

 

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
3
1
3
0

O
P

T
U

M
IN

S
IG

H
T

, 
IN

C
.

5
6
9
,6

1
1
.0

0
 

C
E

S
 D

IR
E

C
T

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

 -
 1

2
/1

7
 -

 1
2
/1

8
  
A

N
N

U
A

L
 F

E
E

 /
 O

U
T

S
O

U
R

C
E

D
 

A
N

A
L
Y

S
IS

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S
/P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 

R
E

L
A

T
IO

N
S

T
2
1
6
7

P
G

&
E

5
4
6
,4

6
0
.7

7
 

N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 U

N
D

E
R

G
R

O
U

N
D

 U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

/A
N

N
U

A
L
 T

R
U

E
-U

P
 F

O
R

 2
0
1
7
 

U
S

A
G

E
/U

T
IL

IT
IE

S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 -
 N

E
W

 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

/ 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
2
7
2
6

D
S

T
 P

H
A

R
M

A
C

Y
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
.

4
7
5
,3

2
1
.9

4
 

P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

 A
N

D
 C

L
A

IM
S

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S
IN

G
 J

A
N

U
A

R
Y

 -
 M

A
R

C
H

  
2
0
1
8

P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

T
4
6
9
9

Z
e
O

M
E

G
A

, 
IN

C
.

3
3
7
,4

7
2
.6

4
 

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 M
E

D
IC

A
L
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

T
F

O
R

M
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-C
A

S
E

 

M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

/D
IS

E
A

S
E

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
4
6
9
6

Z
N

A
L
Y

T
IC

S
, 
L
L
C

3
3
6
,0

4
3
.2

4
 

J
A

N
 -

 M
A

R
 2

0
1
8
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

T2
29

2
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 B
A

K
E

R
S

F
IE

L
D

3
3
0
,2

6
4
.0

5
 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IT
 F

E
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 -
 N

E
W

 B
U

ID
L
IN

G
 

T
3
4
6
0

T
H

E
 G

U
A

R
D

IA
N

 L
IF

E
 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 C

O
.

2
9
1
,9

2
6
.7

9
 

2
0
1
8
 V

O
L
U

N
T

A
R

Y
 L

IF
E

 A
D

&
D

, 
D

E
N

T
A

L
  

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

  

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T1
40

8
D

E
L
L
 M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G
 L

.P
.

2
5
3
,3

0
3
.6

0
 

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

- 
6
- 

L
A

T
IT

U
D

E
 E

5
4
8
0
, 
1
 D

E
L
L
 S

M
A

R
T

 P
R

IN
T

E
R

 6
5
1
0
, 
2
0
 

O
P

T
IP

L
E

X
 3

0
5
0
 D

E
S

K
T

O
P

S
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 

S
U

B
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

/S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 B

A
T

T
E

R
Y

 R
E

P
L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

S

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

 

T1
00

1
K

ER
N

 M
ED

IC
A

L 
C

EN
TE

R
2

46
,8

5
4

.5
1

   
   

   
   

  
K

M
 G

R
O

W
 C

LI
N

IC
 R

EI
M

B
U

R
SE

M
EN

T
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
G

R
A

N
TS

T
4
5
3
8
/T

4
9
0
2

C
H

A
N

G
E

 H
E

A
L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 L

L
C

 
2
1
6
,0

6
9
.7

0
 

E
D

I 
C

L
A

IM
S

, 
C

L
A

IM
 C

H
E

C
K

C
L
A

IM
S

 /
 M

IS

T
4
5
8
2

H
E

A
L
T

H
X

, 
IN

C
.

1
9
6
,7

0
0
.0

0
 

IM
P

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

 F
E

E
- 

M
E

M
B

E
R

 E
N

H
A

N
C

E
M

E
N

T
  
P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 A
N

D
 

M
E

M
B

E
R

 P
O

R
T

A
L

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 -
 M

E
M

B
E

R
 &

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 

P
O

R
T

A
L

1

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

165 / 286



M
a
y

 A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 

N
o

.

V
e

n
d

o
r 

N
a

m
e

Y
e

a
r-

to
- 

D
a

te
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t

T
4
6
9
5

E
D

IF
E

C
S

, 
IN

C
.

1
6
5
,6

0
0
.0

0
 

J
A

N
 -

 M
A

R
. 
2
0
1
8
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

T
4
1
9
3

T
E

C
H

N
O

S
O

C
IA

L
W

O
R

K
.C

O
M

 D
B

A
 S

T
R

IA
1
5
9
,1

1
2
.8

2
 

F
E

B
 &

 M
A

R
 2

0
1
8
 O

C
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

C
L
A

IM
S

T
4
6
8
5

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 G

IF
T

 C
A

R
D

 C
O

R
P

1
5
5
,1

3
3
.1

5
 

M
E

M
B

E
R

 I
N

C
E

N
T

IV
E

S
H

O
M

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
/H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
4
3
0
8

T
R

U
X

T
U

N
 P

L
A

C
E

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

1
4
5
,1

2
2
.2

5
 

T
R

U
X

T
U

N
- 

M
A

R
. 
2
0
1
8
 L

E
A

S
E

 &
 U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
1
1
8
3

M
IL

L
IM

A
N

 U
S

A
1
4
1
,3

1
8
.1

3
 

N
O

V
- 

D
E

C
 2

0
1
7
 A

C
T

U
A

R
IA

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
C

Y
2
0
1
6
 R

D
T

, 
2
0
1
8
 R

A
T

E
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

, 

V
A

L
U

E
-B

A
S

E
D

 P
U

R
C

H
A

S
IN

G
 A

N
A

L
Y

S
IS

, 
O

T
H

E
R

 C
O

N
S

U
L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4
1
6
5

S
H

I 
  
IN

T
E

R
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L
  
 C

O
.

1
2
5
,1

7
0
.8

3
 

S
T

O
R

A
G

E
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
/ 
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S

T
2
4
6
9

D
S

T
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
.

1
1
6
,8

0
0
.0

0
 

2
0
1
8
 M

H
C

 S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 -
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 F

E
E

, 
M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
, 
A

N
D

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
&

 

A
D

J
U

S
T

E
D

 C
L
IN

IC
A

L
 G

R
O

U
P

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

  

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4
6
0
9

G
R

E
G

O
R

Y
 D

. 
B

Y
N

U
M

 A
N

D
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

, 
IN

C
.

1
1
6
,3

2
3
.6

7
 

N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 D

E
V

E
L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 O

V
E

R
H

E
A

D
 F

E
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
2
4
1
3

T
R

E
K

 I
M

A
G

IN
G

 I
N

C
1
1
5
,8

8
5
.9

2
 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 A
N

D
 M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G
 E

V
E

N
T

S
, 
M

E
M

B
E

R
 &

 H
E

A
L
T

H
 E

D
 

IN
C

E
N

T
IV

E
S

, 
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 E

V
E

N
T

S
, 
N

E
W

 H
IR

E
 S

H
IR

T
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
2
7
0
7

A
C

T
 1

 P
E

R
S

O
N

N
E

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
IN

C
.

1
0
8
,7

9
9
.0

6
 

T
E

M
P

O
R

A
R

Y
 H

E
L
P

 -
M

A
R

C
H

 -
 M

IS
 -

2
; 
M

S
 -

2
; 
C

S
 -

 1
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4
5
4
6

L
E

V
E

L
 3

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

, 
L
L
C

1
0
5
,3

7
2
.8

7
 

D
IS

A
S

T
E

R
 R

E
C

O
V

E
R

Y
, 
IN

T
E

R
N

E
T

, 
L
O

N
G

 D
IS

T
A

N
C

E
 C

A
L
L
S

M
IS

 I
M

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
2
9
3
3

S
IE

R
R

A
 P

R
IN

T
E

R
S

, 
IN

C
.

8
3
,4

5
6
.0

5
 

M
E

M
B

E
R

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
/P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
Y

 
V

A
R

IO
U

S
 

T
4
7
2
2

C
O

G
N

IZ
A

N
T

 T
R

IZ
E

T
T

O
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 G

R
O

U
P

, 
IN

C
.

8
7
,1

3
8
.4

9
 

2
0
1
8
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
B

A
S

IC
 1

0
1
, 
Q

N
X

T
 C

O
R

E
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
3
0
1
1

O
F

F
IC

E
 A

L
L
Y

, 
IN

C
.

8
2
,8

0
2
.2

5
 

 2
0
1
8
 E

D
I 
C

L
A

IM
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

C
L
A

IM
S

T
4
4
6
0

P
A

Y
S

P
A

N
, 
IN

C
8
1
,2

0
5
.9

3
 

2
0
1
8
 E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

 C
L
A

IM
S

/P
A

Y
M

E
N

T
S

C
L
A

IM
S

T
2
2
8
7

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 W
A

T
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
7
4
,6

4
6
.5

3
 

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

 -
 N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 /
 W

A
T

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 /
 W

A
T

E
R

T
4
4
7
8

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 F

ID
E

L
IT

Y
 A

S
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
7
4
,4

5
1
.7

5
 

E
M

P
L
O

Y
E

E
 P

R
E

M
IU

M
S

 F
L
E

X
H

E
A

L
T

H
 S

A
V

IN
G

S

T
4
5
3
8

C
H

A
N

G
E

 H
E

A
L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
L
L
C

7
2
,8

0
7
.6

1
 

2
0
1
8
 E

D
I 
C

L
A

IM
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

  
(E

M
D

E
O

N
)

C
L
A

IM
S

T
4
3
9
6

K
A

IS
E

R
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 H
E

A
L
T

H
-D

H
M

O
7
2
,6

4
2
.9

8
 

2
0
1
8
 E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4
4
2
1

J
O

N
 S

L
A

G
L
E

7
2
,1

2
2
.4

0
 

A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
IN

G
 C

A
M

P
A

IG
N

 -
 7

5
%

 
M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G

T
4
4
6
7

M
E

D
IS

O
F

T
R

X
, 
L
L
C

,
6
8
,4

6
9
.9

8
 

2
0
1
8
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

-H
O

M
E

 H
E

A
L
T

H
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

2

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

166 / 286



M
a
y

 A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 

N
o

.

V
e

n
d

o
r 

N
a

m
e

Y
e

a
r-

to
- 

D
a

te
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t

T
1
7
8
5

A
T

&
T

6
6
,3

1
8
.8

8
 

N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 U

N
D

E
R

G
R

O
U

N
D

 U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

 T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 /
 M

IS

T
4
8
7
3

L
5
 H

E
A

L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
.

6
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

O
N

E
 T

IM
E

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

 F
E

E
/I
M

P
L
E

M
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

/A
N

N
U

A
L
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 &

 

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 F

E
E

S
-A

L
C

H
E

M
Y

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

T
4
0
5
4

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 A
F

F
IL

IA
T

E
D

 P
L
A

N
S

6
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

2
0
1
8
 A

C
A

P
 D

U
E

S
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

T
1
5
9
7

B
A

K
E

R
S

F
IE

L
D

 M
E

M
O

R
IA

L
 H

O
S

P
6
4
,1

8
6
.8

5
 

D
E

C
. 
2
0
1
7
 B

M
H

 G
R

O
W

 C
L
IN

IC
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

S

T
4
8
9
9
 

S
U

M
E

E
T

 B
H

IN
D

E
R

, 
M

D
 I
N

C
 

6
0
,1

6
7
.1

3
 

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 R

E
C

R
U

IT
M

E
N

T
 A

N
D

 R
E

T
E

N
T

IO
N

 G
R

A
N

T
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

S

T
4
4
5
2

W
E

L
L
S

 F
A

R
G

O
6
0
,1

4
0
.0

5
 

E
X

E
C

U
T

IV
E

, 
M

IS
C

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

  
R

E
L
A

T
IO

N
S

, 
M

IS
C

 

T
R

A
V

E
L
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
2
5
8
4

U
N

IT
E

D
 S

T
A

T
E

S
 P

O
S

T
A

L
 S

V
C

.-
H

A
S

L
E

R
6
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
-M

E
T

E
R

E
D

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
3
0
7
7

V
M

W
A

R
E

, 
IN

C
 

5
9
,5

4
4
.7

2
 

V
S

P
H

E
R

E
 5

 E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
 R

E
N

E
W

A
L

M
IS

T
1
6
4
4

B
R

IG
H

T
 H

O
U

S
E

 N
E

T
W

O
R

K
5
7
,6

2
8
.7

1
 

U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
 U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
 F

O
R

 N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

 F
O

R
 

S
T

O
C

K
D

A
L
E

 L
O

C
A

T
IO

N

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 -
 N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 /
 M

IS

T
4
6
5
4

D
E

L
A

W
IE

5
4
,9

4
1
.1

6
 

2
0
1
8
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

A
L

T
1
2
7
2

C
O

F
F

E
Y

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

 I
N

C
.

5
4
,2

3
8
.6

5
 

N
E

W
S

L
E

T
T

E
R

 P
U

B
L
IC

A
T

IO
N

/M
A

IL
IN

G
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4
4
8
3

M
IC

R
O

-D
Y

N
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
S

 I
N

C
 

5
3
,8

8
0
.0

0
 

A
N

N
U

A
L
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
  

M
IS

T
2
6
8
6

A
L
L
IA

N
T

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 I
N

C
.

5
2
,4

5
7
.1

8
 

E
A

R
T

H
 M

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
-N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 /
 

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

T
2
8
3
7

T
O

Y
S

/B
A

B
IE

S
 R

 U
S

5
1
,9

8
1
.4

2
 

W
E

L
L
 C

H
IL

D
 &

 P
R

E
G

N
A

N
C

Y
 I
N

C
E

N
T

IV
E

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
1
8
6
1

C
E

R
E

D
IA

N
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
5
1
,6

2
8
.2

5
 

D
A

Y
F

O
R

C
E

 H
U

M
A

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 I
M

P
L
E

M
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

 &
 

A
M

E
N

D
M

E
N

T
S

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

T
4
4
1
5

D
A

N
IE

L
L
S

, 
P

H
IL

L
IP

S
, 
V

A
U

G
H

N
 &

 B
O

C
K

 
4
9
,1

7
5
.0

0
 

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 R

E
P

O
R

T
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E

T
4
0
3
9

K
E

R
N

 R
U

R
A

L
 W

E
L
L
N

E
S

S
 C

E
N

T
E

R
S

, 
IN

C
 

4
5
,6

4
7
.1

3
 

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 R

E
C

R
U

IT
M

E
N

T
 A

N
D

 R
E

T
E

N
T

IO
N

 G
R

A
N

T
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

S

T
4
3
4
5

A
S

H
O

K
 P

A
R

M
A

R
4
4
,2

5
4
.0

4
 

N
O

V
 2

0
1
7
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 &
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 G

R
A

N
T

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
4
6
5
2

B
A

K
E

R
S

F
IE

L
D

 S
Y

M
P

H
O

N
Y

 O
R

C
H

E
S

T
R

A
4
0
,6

2
1
.0

0
 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 S
P

O
N

S
O

R
S

H
IP

 
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

T
2
9
1
8

S
T

IN
S

O
N

'S
 

3
6
,8

1
2
.2

5
 

O
F

F
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
L
IE

S
V

A
R

IO
U

S

3

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

167 / 286



M
a
y

 A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 

N
o

.

V
e

n
d

o
r 

N
a

m
e

Y
e

a
r-

to
- 

D
a

te
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t

T
4
2
9
4

P
A

O
L
A

 D
E

L
G

A
D

O
 D

B
A

 J
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 J
A

N
IT

O
R

IA
L
 

3
8
,5

3
0
.0

0
 

J
A

N
IT

O
R

IA
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
1
9
5
7

M
E

R
C

Y
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

-B
A

K
E

R
S

F
IE

L
D

3
8
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

D
A

V
IN

C
I 
C

A
M

P
A

IG
N

 S
P

O
N

S
O

R
S

H
IP

  
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

T
4
1
6
8

R
E

L
A

Y
H

E
A

L
T

H
3
6
,1

6
4
.5

2
 

2
0
1
8
 -

E
D

I 
C

L
A

IM
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

C
L
A

IM
S

T
4
7
6
7

V
A

L
L
E

Y
 A

N
E

S
T

H
E

S
IA

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
, 
IN

C
 

3
6
,0

1
6
.4

2
 

O
C

T
 1

7
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 A
N

D
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 G

R
A

N
T

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
4
9
0
9

G
E

M
 P

H
Y

S
IC

IA
N

S
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 G

R
O

U
P

, 
IN

C
3
5
,1

7
9
.9

5
 

D
E

C
 1

7
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 H

O
M

E
 G

R
A

N
T

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
4
8
8
4

G
A

IN
E

S
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

 ,
 I
N

C
.

3
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

A
N

N
U

A
L
 H

O
S

T
IN

G
 F

E
E

 (
S

P
R

/S
P

I)
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 -

 S
B

1
3
7
  

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 D

A
T

A
 V

A
L
ID

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
S

U
L
T

A
N

T

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 R

E
L
A

T
IO

N
S

T
4
6
0
3

E
C

F
IR

S
T

.C
O

M
3
4
,4

9
1
.2

9
 

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 -
IN

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

 H
IP

A
A

 S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S

T
4
8
7
6

C
IR

E
S

O
N

, 
L
L
C

3
4
,3

2
1
.5

0
 

B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
L
IC

E
N

S
E

S
; 
S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 ;
3
 Y

R
 

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 &
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

, 
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S

T
1
4
0
4
 

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
 O

F
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 P

L
A

N
S

3
4
,1

0
9
.0

0
 

2
0
1
8
 A

N
N

U
A

L
 D

U
E

S
 A

S
S

E
S

S
M

E
N

T
  
C

A
H

P
 S

E
M

IN
A

R
 F

E
E

S
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

T
2
9
6
1

S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
 B

E
N

C
H

, 
L
L
C

3
3
,2

3
5
.0

8
 

M
-F

IL
E

S
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
S

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
M

IS
 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4
5
6
3

S
P

H
 A

N
A

L
Y

T
IC

S
**

**
3
0
,4

6
1
.6

5
 

M
E

M
B

E
R

 S
A

T
IS

F
A

C
T

IO
N

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

M
E

M
B

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 /
P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

L
A

T
IO

N
S

T
4
5
3
7

B
U

R
K

E
, 
W

IL
L
IA

M
S

 &
 S

O
R

E
N

S
E

N
, 
L
L
P

2
9
,8

4
2
.5

1
 

O
C

T
- 

D
E

C
 2

0
1
7
, 
2
0
1
8
 L

E
G

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 (
N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

) 
-

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
3
4
4
9

C
D

W
 G

O
V

E
R

N
M

E
N

T
2
9
,6

3
7
.9

2
 

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

 A
N

D
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
S

 -
 2

0
 A

D
O

B
E

 A
C

R
O

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

S
, 
1
5
 C

IS
C

O
 I
P

 

P
H

O
N

E
S

 &
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
S

, 
1
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

O
R

 S
U

R
F

A
C

E
 P

R
O

 D
O

C
K

S
, 

A
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

IE
S

, 
S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
2
9
6
9

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 M
A

C
H

IN
E

S
 I
N

C
2
8
,7

8
2
.5

3
 

C
A

N
O

N
 I
M

A
G

E
 F

O
R

M
U

L
A

 D
R

-X
1
0
C

 I
I 
S

C
A

N
N

E
R

, 
W

IT
H

 A
N

N
U

A
L
 

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

 

M
IS

 -
 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4
7
3
3

U
N

IT
E

D
 S

T
A

F
F

IN
G

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
 

2
7
,7

8
3
.8

0
 

T
E

M
P

O
R

A
R

Y
 H

E
L
P

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4
8
0
1

Z
E

A
L
 S

T
A

F
F

IN
G

 L
L
C

 D
B

A
 Z

 S
T

A
F

F
IN

G
 

2
7
,4

4
2
.4

5
 

T
E

M
P

O
R

A
R

Y
 H

E
L
P

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
1
1
8
9

A
P

P
L
E

 O
N

E
 I
N

C
2
7
,3

1
7
.3

6
 

T
E

M
P

O
R

A
R

Y
 H

E
L
P

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
3
0
8
4

K
E

R
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 -
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 C

O
U

N
S

E
L
 

2
6
,5

8
7
.0

0
 

L
E

G
A

L
 F

E
E

S
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

T
2
2
3
2

D
L
T

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
L
L
C

2
4
,1

5
4
.8

3
 

S
Q

L
 S

E
R

V
E

R
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
M

IS
 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

4

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

168 / 286



M
a
y

 A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

N
o

.

V
e

n
d

o
r 

N
a

m
e

Y
e

a
r-

to
- 

D
a

te
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t

T
4
7
8
5

C
O

M
M

G
A

P
 

2
3
,0

4
7
.5

0
 

IN
T

E
R

P
R

E
T

A
T

IO
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
1
1
2
8

H
A

L
L
 L

E
T

T
E

R
 S

H
O

P
 I
N

C
. 

2
2
,9

0
2
.2

5
 

N
E

W
 M

E
M

B
E

R
 P

A
C

K
E

T
S

 /
 M

E
M

B
E

R
S

H
IP

 C
A

R
D

S
M

E
M

B
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
4
5
6
1

S
R

I 
&

 S
H

A
R

M
A

, 
L
L
C

 
2
1
,8

7
5
.0

0
 

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 R
E

N
T

A
L

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
4
7
9
2

K
P

 L
L
C

2
1
,1

0
0
.0

0
 

D
R

U
G

 F
O

R
M

U
L
A

R
Y

P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

T
4
4
9
7

S
K

IL
L
S

O
F

T
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
2
0
,8

3
6
.9

3
 

A
N

N
U

A
L
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 F

E
E

- 
O

N
L
IN

E
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
 &

 D
E

S
K

T
O

P
 V

ID
E

O
S

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E

T
3
9
8
6

J
A

C
Q

U
E

L
Y

N
 S

 J
A

N
S

2
0
,4

4
8
.0

0
 

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N
/M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G

T
4
7
3
9

S
E

C
U

R
IT

A
S

 S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 U
S

A
 I
N

C
 

1
9
,4

1
4
.0

8
 

S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E

T
2
4
4
6

A
T

&
T

 M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

 
1
8
,9

3
9
.6

4
 

C
E

L
L
U

L
A

R
 P

H
O

N
E

 /
 I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

 
M

IS

T
1
1
8
0

L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 L
IN

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
IN

C
 

1
8
,4

3
7
.5

6
 

IN
T

E
R

P
R

E
T

A
T

IO
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
M

E
M

B
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
2
4
4
1

L
A

U
R

A
 B

R
E

Z
IN

S
K

I
1
8
,1

0
5
.0

0
 

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
4
7
4
7

S
Y

E
D

 A
L
A

M
, 
M

.D
. 
IN

C
.

1
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
 

2
0
1
6
-2

0
1
7
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 &
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 G

R
A

N
T

S
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

S

T
4
5
0
1

A
L
L
IE

D
 U

N
IV

E
R

S
A

L
 S

E
C

U
R

IT
Y

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

1
7
,4

9
5
.0

0
 

O
N

S
IT

E
 S

E
C

U
R

IT
Y

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
2
7
9
0

K
E

R
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 P
U

B
L
IC

 H
E

A
L
T

H
 

1
6
,4

5
9
.0

0
 

S
P

O
N

S
O

R
S

H
IP

S
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 A

C
T

IV
IT

IE
S

T
4
7
0
8

H
E

A
L
T

H
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

 I
N

C
**

**
1
6
,4

5
3
.7

5
 

C
O

N
S

U
L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 -

2
0
1
8
 P

R
O

J
 K

H
S

 T
IM

E
L
Y

 A
C

C
E

S
S

 R
E

P
O

R
T

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4
8
8
3

M
A

R
T

H
A

 T
A

S
IN

G
A

1
4
,8

8
7
.6

6
 

T
E

M
P

O
R

A
R

Y
 H

O
U

S
IN

G
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

/R
E

IM
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

T
4
2
2
8

T
H

E
 S

S
I 
G

R
O

U
P

, 
L
L
C

 
1
4
,6

6
7
.2

0
 

E
D

I 
C

L
A

IM
S

C
L
A

IM
S

T
3
9
9
0

S
P

A
R

K
L
E

T
T

S
, 
IN

C
 

1
4
,2

3
0
.9

1
 

B
O

T
T

L
E

D
 W

A
T

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4
3
8
4

P
IN

N
A

C
L
E

 P
R

IM
A

R
Y

 C
A

R
E

, 
IN

C
.

1
4
,0

4
9
.1

6
 

2
0
1
6
-2

0
1
7
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 &
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 G

R
A

N
T

S
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

S

T
1
3
4
7

A
D

V
A

N
C

E
D

 D
A

T
A

 S
T

O
R

A
G

E
 

1
3
,8

1
4
.1

1
 

S
H

R
E

D
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 /
 S

T
O

R
A

G
E

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
4
5
8
3

S
O

IL
S

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 I
N

C
**

**
1
3
,7

3
1
.6

2
 

S
O

IL
 S

A
M

P
L
IN

G
 O

B
S

E
R

V
A

T
IO

N
 -

O
IL

 D
IR

T
 D

IS
C

O
V

E
R

Y
/R

E
M

E
D

IA
T

IO
N

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T1
02

2
U

N
U

M
 L

IF
E 

IN
SU

R
A

N
C

E 
C

O
1

3,
7

06
.8

0
 

EM
P

LO
YE

E 
P

R
EM

IU
M

S 
LO

N
G

 T
ER

M
 C

A
R

E
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
2
8
4
0

A
T

A
L
A

S
O

F
T

, 
IN

C
.

1
3
,5

9
6
.0

0
 

2
0
1
8
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 F

O
R

 D
O

T
 I
M

A
G

E
M

IS
 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

5

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

169 / 286



M
a
y

 A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 

N
o

.

V
e

n
d

o
r 

N
a

m
e

Y
e

a
r-

to
- 

D
a

te
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t

T
4
1
8
3

L
A

M
A

R
 A

D
V

E
R

T
IS

IN
G

 O
F

 B
A

K
E

R
S

F
IE

L
D

 
1
3
,5

2
5
.0

0
 

B
IL

L
B

O
A

R
D

 A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
IN

G
M

E
D

IA
 &

 A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
IN

G

T
4
6
9
8

IN
F

IN
IT

Y
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
 &

 C
O

N
S

U
L
T

IN
G

, 
IN

C
.

1
3
,5

0
0
.0

0
 

T
E

C
H

N
IC

A
L
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
U

R
A

L
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 P
H

A
S

E
 I

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
4
4
2
5

P
R

O
 R

E
S

T
O

R
A

T
IO

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 I
N

C
 

1
2
,8

5
9
.7

5
 

R
E

S
T

O
R

A
T

IO
N

 -
 S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L
 R

E
P

A
IR

, 
W

A
T

E
R

 E
X

T
R

A
C

T
IO

N
 A

N
D

 

R
E

M
E

D
IA

T
IO

N

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
4
2
9
7

P
R

A
G

M
A

T
IC

 W
O

R
K

S
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 

1
2
,5

0
0
.8

0
 

3
 Y

E
A

R
 R

E
N

E
W

A
L
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 W

O
R

K
B

E
N

C
H

 P
R

O
 U

P
G

R
A

D
E

M
IS

T
4
1
9
8

L
A

W
 O

F
F

IC
E

S
 O

F
 C

A
R

L
 S

H
U

S
T

E
R

M
A

N
1
2
,3

2
0
.0

0
 

L
E

G
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

- 
H

-1
B

 D
. 
Y

A
V

A
D

 &
 M

. 
K

U
M

A
R

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
2
9
3
8

S
A

P
 A

M
E

R
IC

A
, 
IN

C
1
2
,3

0
8
.3

2
 

B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 O

B
J
E

C
T

S
 A

N
N

U
A

L
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
M

IS
 -

 S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T

T
2
9
4
1

K
E

R
N

 P
R

IN
T

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
  
IN

C
 

1
1
,8

1
2
.1

9
 

E
N

V
E

L
O

P
E

S
 A

N
D

 L
E

T
T

E
R

H
E

A
D

 W
E

L
L
 C

H
IL

D
 I
N

C
E

N
T

IV
E

 V
O

U
C

H
E

R
S

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

/H
E

A
L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
4
5
8
7

M
C

IN
T

O
S

H
 &

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

 
1
1
,3

0
5
.2

6
 

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 -
 N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

T
4
6
7
4

S
T

O
C

K
D

A
L
E

 P
L
A

Z
A

 O
W

N
E

R
S

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
 I
N

C
**

**
1
1
,2

5
0
.0

0
 

L
E

A
S

E
 A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 S
P

A
C

E
 -

S
T

O
C

K
D

A
L
E

 H
W

A
Y

 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
4
5
9
4

M
E

D
V

E
R

S
A

N
T

 T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
IE

S
 L

L
C

 
1
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

M
O

N
T

H
L
Y

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

IN
G

 F
E

E
S

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 R

E
L
A

T
IO

N
S

T
1
0
3
2

T
H

E
 B

A
K

E
R

S
F

IE
L
D

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

N
 *

**
*

1
0
,5

9
2
.0

0
 

E
M

P
L
O

Y
M

E
N

T
 A

D
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

T
4
7
0
7

S
H

A
F

T
E

R
 P

E
D

IA
T

R
IC

S
1
0
,1

4
4
.8

2
 

2
0
1
6
-2

0
1
7
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 &
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 G

R
A

N
T

S
 &

 2
0
1
6
 

S
P

R
IN

G
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 F

A
IR

 S
P

O
N

S
O

R
S

H
IP

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
4
6
8
3

C
L
A

U
D

IA
 M

. 
B

A
C

A
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

C
O

N
S

U
L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

1
6
,3

3
8
,2

9
7
.4

8
 

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
S

 O
V

E
R

 $
1
0
,0

0
0

1
6
,3

3
8
,2

9
7
.4

8
 

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
S

 U
N

D
E

R
 $

1
0
,0

0
0
  

5
5
8
,3

9
4
.4

3
 

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
 -

 Y
T

D
 J

A
N

 -
 M

A
Y

 2
0
1
8

1
6
,8

9
6
,6

9
1
.9

1
  
  
  
  

6

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

170 / 286



J
U

N
E

 A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
M

o
n

th
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a

te
D

e
s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

T
4

6
9

9
Z

e
O

M
E

G
A

, 
IN

C
.

1
,0

3
9

,1
5

8
.3

1
 

1
,3

7
6

,9
9

0
.0

9
 

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 M
E

D
IC

A
L

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 

P
L

A
T

F
O

R
M

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

-C
A

S
E

 

M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

/D
IS

E
A

S
E

 

M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
2

7
0

4
M

C
G

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 L
L

C
**

**
5

9
9

,8
4

0
.6

8
 

5
9

9
,8

4
0

.6
8

 
S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 -

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 C
A

R
E

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

  

6
/5

/1
8

- 
6

/4
/1

9

U
T

IL
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
4

2
9

0
S

 C
 A

N
D

E
R

S
O

N
, 

IN
C

 *
**

**
5

5
0

,7
4

7
.1

2
 

1
,6

7
3

,5
2

2
.4

6
 

P
R

E
-C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
1

0
4

5
K

A
IS

E
R

 F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 H

E
A

L
T

H
4

0
2

,2
1

1
.4

0
 

2
,3

6
7

,5
1

2
.4

2
 

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 B
E

N
E

F
IT

S
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4

2
3

7
F

L
U

ID
E

D
G

E
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

, 
IN

C
.

1
7

9
,9

9
0

.0
8

 
9

6
9

,9
5

9
.4

8
 

N
O

V
. 

- 
D

E
C

. 
2

0
1

7
 ;

 J
A

N
 -

 A
P

R
 2

0
1

8
 ,

C
O

N
S

U
L
T

IN
G

 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 T

O
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 

R
E

P
O

R
T

IN
G

/ 
A

L
C

H
E

M
Y

 A
N

N
U

A
L

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

 A
N

D
 

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4

6
9

6
Z

N
A

L
Y

T
IC

S
, 

L
L

C
9

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
4

3
5

,0
4

3
.2

4
 

J
A

N
 -

 M
A

R
 2

0
1

8
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

T
2

7
2

6
D

S
T

 P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
.

9
6

,7
8

8
.0

4
 

5
7

2
,1

0
9

.9
8

 
P

H
A

R
M

A
C

Y
 A

N
D

 C
L

A
IM

S
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

 J
A

N
U

A
R

Y
 -

 

M
A

R
C

H
  
2

0
1

8

P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

T
4

6
8

5
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L

 G
IF

T
 C

A
R

D
 C

O
R

P
8

1
,6

9
5

.3
1

 
2

3
6

,8
2

8
.4

6
 

M
E

M
B

E
R

 I
N

C
E

N
T

IV
E

S
H

O
M

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
/H

E
A

L
T

H
 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

T
4

5
8

2
H

E
A

L
T

H
X

, 
IN

C
.

7
8

,8
0

0
.0

0
 

2
7

5
,5

0
0

.0
0

 
IM

P
L

E
M

E
N

T
A

T
IO

N
 F

E
E

- 
M

E
M

B
E

R
 E

N
H

A
N

C
E

M
E

N
T

  

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 A

N
D

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 P
O

R
T

A
L

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 -
 M

E
M

B
E

R
 &

 

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 P

O
R

T
A

L

T
3

4
6

0
T

H
E

 G
U

A
R

D
IA

N
 L

IF
E

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 C

O
.

5
9

,4
7

2
.6

4
 

3
5

1
,3

9
9

.4
3

 
2

0
1

8
 V

O
L

U
N

T
A

R
Y

 L
IF

E
 A

D
&

D
, 

D
E

N
T

A
L

  

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

. 
 

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4

7
9

2
K

P
 L

L
C

4
4

,7
0

7
.7

1
 

6
7

,1
7

1
.0

8
 

D
R

U
G

 F
O

R
M

U
L
A

R
Y

P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

T
2

5
8

4
U

N
IT

E
D

 S
T

A
T

E
S

 P
O

S
T

A
L

 S
V

C
.-

H
A

S
L

E
R

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
P

O
S

T
A

G
E

-M
E

T
E

R
E

D
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
2

4
1

3
T

R
E

K
 I

M
A

G
IN

G
 I

N
C

3
9

,3
4

7
.9

8
 

1
6

0
,1

7
2

.2
2

 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 A

N
D

 M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

 E
V

E
N

T
S

, 
M

E
M

B
E

R
 &

 

H
E

A
L

T
H

 E
D

 I
N

C
E

N
T

IV
E

S
, 

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 E
V

E
N

T
S

, 
N

E
W

 

H
IR

E
 S

H
IR

T
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4

6
0

9
G

R
E

G
O

R
Y

 D
. 

B
Y

N
U

M
 A

N
D

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
, 

IN
C

.
3

4
,5

5
8

.7
2

 
1

5
0

,8
8

2
.3

9
 

N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

 O
V

E
R

H
E

A
D

 F
E

E
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
4

9
0

2
C

H
A

N
G

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 L

L
C

 
2

7
,1

6
8

.9
5

 
2

2
8

,8
6

6
.2

6
 

E
D

I 
C

L
A

IM
S

, 
C

L
A

IM
 C

H
E

C
K

C
L
A

IM
S

 /
 M

IS

T
4

3
9

0
S

O
L

A
R

W
IN

D
S

 W
O

R
L

D
W

ID
E

, 
L

L
C

**
**

2
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

2
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

S
 -

 2
0

1
8

M
IS

T
4

3
0

8
T

R
U

X
T

U
N

 P
L

A
C

E
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
2

5
,8

0
7

.0
0

 
1

7
9

,1
8

7
.5

2
 

T
R

U
X

T
U

N
- 

M
A

R
. 
2

0
1

8
 L

E
A

S
E

 &
 U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
1

2
7

2
C

O
F

F
E

Y
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
 I

N
C

.
2

5
,0

4
3

.6
0

 
7

9
,2

8
2

.2
5

 
N

E
W

S
L

E
T

T
E

R
 P

U
B

L
IC

A
T

IO
N

/M
A

IL
IN

G
V

A
R

IO
U

S

1

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

171 / 286



J
U

N
E

 A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
M

o
n

th
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a

te
D

e
s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

T
4

3
9

1
O

M
N

I 
F

A
M

IL
Y

 H
E

A
L

T
H

2
1

,4
9

7
.0

6
 

8
9

7
,0

5
8

.6
9

 
S

E
P

T
- 

N
O

V
. 

2
0

1
7

 H
O

M
E

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 G
R

A
N

T
 /

 

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

S

T
4

1
9

3
T

E
C

H
N

O
S

O
C

IA
L

W
O

R
K

.C
O

M
 D

B
A

 S
T

R
IA

1
9

,9
4

7
.4

4
 

1
7

9
,0

6
0

.2
6

 
F

E
B

 &
 M

A
R

 2
0

1
8

 O
C

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 
C

L
A

IM
S

T
4

5
4

6
L

E
V

E
L

 3
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
, 

L
L

C
1

7
,9

1
1

.5
4

 
1

2
3

,2
8

4
.4

1
 

D
IS

A
S

T
E

R
 R

E
C

O
V

E
R

Y
, 

IN
T

E
R

N
E

T
, 

L
O

N
G

 D
IS

T
A

N
C

E
 

C
A

L
L

S

M
IS

 I
M

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
3

0
1

1
O

F
F

IC
E

 A
L

L
Y

, 
IN

C
.

1
7

,8
8

4
.7

5
 

1
0

0
,6

8
7

.0
0

 
 2

0
1

8
 E

D
I 
C

L
A

IM
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

C
L
A

IM
S

T
4

4
6

0
P

A
Y

S
P

A
N

, 
IN

C
1

6
,4

3
4

.9
3

 
9

7
,7

4
0

.4
1

 
2

0
1

8
 E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

 C
L
A

IM
S

/P
A

Y
M

E
N

T
S

C
L
A

IM
S

T
4

9
2

5
V

M
E

D
U

, 
IN

C
  
 *

**
*

1
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

1
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

P
M

P
 O

N
-S

IT
E

 T
R

A
IN

IN
G

 (
J
U

N
E

 1
1

-1
4

,2
0

1
8

)
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
4

3
9

6
K

A
IS

E
R

 F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 H

E
A

L
T

H
-D

H
M

O
1

5
,1

4
1

.2
5

 
8

7
,7

8
4

.2
3

 
2

0
1

8
 E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
2

7
0

7
A

C
T

 1
 P

E
R

S
O

N
N

E
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
, 

IN
C

.
1

3
,9

2
6

.1
6

 
1

2
7

,1
8

4
.9

0
 

T
E

M
P

O
R

A
R

Y
 H

E
L

P
 -

 M
IS

 -
2

  
; 

M
S

 -
2

 ;
 C

S
 -

 1
; 

M
A

R
C

H
 

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4

4
6

7
M

E
D

IS
O

F
T

R
X

, 
L

L
C

,
1

3
,7

5
7

.6
0

 
8

2
,2

2
7

.5
8

 
2

0
1

8
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
-H

O
M

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

T
3

4
7

5
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 S

T
A

T
E

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
L

E
R

'S
 O

F
F

IC
E

**
**

1
3

,3
4

9
.0

3
 

1
3

,3
4

9
.0

3
 

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

 2
0

1
3

 U
N

C
L

A
IM

E
D

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

T
2

6
8

6
A

L
L

IA
N

T
 I

N
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 I

N
C

.
1

2
,6

7
8

.0
0

 
6

5
,1

3
5

.1
8

 
E

A
R

T
H

 M
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
-N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 /
 

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

T
2

7
8

7
S

A
G

E
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
**

**
1

2
,4

7
4

.0
0

 
1

2
,4

7
4

.0
0

 
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

T
4

6
5

4
D

E
L

A
W

IE
1

1
,9

8
7

.7
9

 
7

5
,8

5
6

.0
1

 
2

0
1

8
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

A
L

T
1

0
7

1
C

L
IN

IC
A

 S
IE

R
R

A
 V

IS
T

A
1

0
,7

4
4

.7
6

 
1

,1
7

5
,1

2
0

.4
4

 
2

0
1

8
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 R

E
S

P
IT

E
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 /
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 

R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

-R
E

T
E

N
T

IO
N

 G
R

A
N

T
H

E
A

L
T

H
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 -
 U

M
 /

 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
1

8
6

1
C

E
R

ID
IA

N
 H

C
M

, 
IN

C
.

1
0

,6
1

9
.6

1
 

1
0

,6
1

9
.0

1
 

P
A

Y
R

O
L

L
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

T
4

9
3

5
R

K
L

 L
L

P
  

  
**

**
1

0
,6

0
2

.6
2

 
1

0
,6

0
2

.6
2

 
S

A
G

E
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 R

E
N

E
W

A
L

 &
 3

 A
D

D
IT

O
N

A
L

 U
S

E
R

S
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

3
,6

8
5

,2
9

4
.0

8
 

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
S

 O
V

E
R

 $
1

0
,0

0
0

3
,6

8
5

,2
9

4
.0

8
 

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
S

 U
N

D
E

R
 $

1
0

,0
0

0
  

3
3

2
,6

9
0

.9
2

 

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
 -

 Y
T

D
 J

A
N

 -
 J

U
N

E
 2

0
1

8
4

,0
1

7
,9

8
5

.0
0

 

2

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

172 / 286



J
U

N
E

 A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a

r-
to

- 
D

a
te

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

T
1
0
4
5

K
A

IS
E

R
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 H
E

A
L
T

H
2
,3

6
7
,5

1
2
.4

2
 

E
M

P
L
O

Y
E

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4
2
9
0

S
 C

 A
N

D
E

R
S

O
N

, 
IN

C
 *

**
**

1
,6

7
3
,5

2
2
.4

6
 

P
R

E
-C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
4
6
9
9

Z
e
O

M
E

G
A

, 
IN

C
.

1
,3

7
6
,9

9
0
.0

9
 

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 M
E

D
IC

A
L
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 

P
L
A

T
F

O
R

M

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-C
A

S
E

 

M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

/D
IS

E
A

S
E

 

M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T4
7

38
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 L
O

G
IS

T
IC

S
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

, 
L
L

C
1
,2

8
9
,8

4
9
.9

1
 

D
E

C
 2

0
1
7
-M

A
R

 2
0
1
8
  

M
E

D
IC

A
L
/N

O
N

 M
E

D
IC

A
L
 

T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
IO

N
 M

E
M

B
E

R
 B

E
N

E
F

IT

M
E

M
B

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
1
0
7
1

C
L
IN

IC
A

 S
IE

R
R

A
 V

IS
T

A
1
,1

7
5
,1

2
0
.4

4
 

2
0
1
8
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 R

E
S

P
IT

E
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 /
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 

R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

-R
E

T
E

N
T

IO
N

 G
R

A
N

T
H

E
A

L
T

H
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 -
 U

M
 /

 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
4
2
3
7

F
L
U

ID
E

D
G

E
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

, 
IN

C
.

9
6
9
,9

5
9
.4

8
 

N
O

V
. 

- 
D

E
C

. 
2
0
1
7
 ;

 J
A

N
 -

 A
P

R
 2

0
1
8
 ,

C
O

N
S

U
L
T

IN
G

 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 T

O
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 

R
E

P
O

R
T

IN
G

/ 
A

L
C

H
E

M
Y

 A
N

N
U

A
L
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 A

N
D

 

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4
3
9
1

O
M

N
I 

F
A

M
IL

Y
 H

E
A

L
T

H
8
9
7
,0

5
8
.6

9
 

S
E

P
T

- 
N

O
V

. 
2
0
1
7
 H

O
M

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 G

R
A

N
T

 /
 

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

S

T
4
3
5
0

C
O

M
P

U
T

E
R

 E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
 I

N
C

.
8
7
8
,4

7
8
.0

5
 

J
A

N
 -

 A
P

R
 2

0
1
8
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 /
 N

O
V

. 
- 

D
E

C
. 

2
0
1
7
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

T
2
7
0
4

M
C

G
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 L

L
C

**
**

5
9
9
,8

4
0
.6

8
 

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

 -
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 C

A
R

E
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
  

6
/5

/1
8
- 

6
/4

/1
9

U
T

IL
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
3
1
3
0

O
P

T
U

M
IN

S
IG

H
T

, 
IN

C
.

5
7
2
,1

1
1
.0

0
 

C
E

S
 D

IR
E

C
T

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

 -
 1

2
/1

7
 -

 1
2
/1

8
  

A
N

N
U

A
L
 F

E
E

 /
 

O
U

T
S

O
U

R
C

E
D

 A
N

A
L
Y

S
IS

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

  

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

/P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 

R
E

L
A

T
IO

N
S

T
2
7
2
6

D
S

T
 P

H
A

R
M

A
C

Y
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
.

5
7
2
,1

0
9
.9

8
 

P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

 A
N

D
 C

L
A

IM
S

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S
IN

G
 J

A
N

U
A

R
Y

 -
 

M
A

R
C

H
  

2
0
1
8

P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

T
2
1
6
7

P
G

&
E

5
4
6
,4

6
0
.7

7
 

N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 U

N
D

E
R

G
R

O
U

N
D

 U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

/A
N

N
U

A
L
 

T
R

U
E

-U
P

 F
O

R
 2

0
1
7
 U

S
A

G
E

/U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 -
 

N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
/ 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
4
6
9
6

Z
N

A
L
Y

T
IC

S
, 

L
L
C

4
3
5
,0

4
3
.2

4
 

J
A

N
 -

 M
A

R
 2

0
1
8
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

T
3
4
6
0

T
H

E
 G

U
A

R
D

IA
N

 L
IF

E
 I

N
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 C
O

.
3
5
1
,3

9
9
.4

3
 

2
0
1
8
 V

O
L
U

N
T

A
R

Y
 L

IF
E

 A
D

&
D

, 
D

E
N

T
A

L
  

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

. 
 

V
A

R
IO

U
S

1

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

173 / 286



J
U

N
E

 A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a

r-
to

- 
D

a
te

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

T2
2

92
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 B
A

K
E

R
S

F
IE

L
D

3
3
0
,7

5
3
.2

2
 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IT
 F

E
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 -
 N

E
W

 B
U

ID
L
IN

G
/ 

T
4
5
8
2

H
E

A
L
T

H
X

, 
IN

C
.

2
7
5
,5

0
0
.0

0
 

IM
P

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

 F
E

E
- 

M
E

M
B

E
R

 E
N

H
A

N
C

E
M

E
N

T
  

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 A

N
D

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 P
O

R
T

A
L

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 -
 M

E
M

B
E

R
 &

 

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 P

O
R

T
A

L

T1
4

08
D

E
L
L
 M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G
 L

.P
.

2
5
3
,3

0
3
.6

0
 

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

- 
6
- 

L
A

T
IT

U
D

E
 E

5
4
8
0
, 

1
 D

E
L
L
 S

M
A

R
T

 

P
R

IN
T

E
R

, 
6
5
1
0
, 

2
0
 O

P
T

IP
L
E

X
 3

0
5
0
 D

E
S

K
T

O
P

S
 

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

 S
U

B
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

/S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 

B
A

T
T

E
R

Y
 R

E
P

L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

S

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

 

T1
0

01
K

ER
N

 M
ED

IC
A

L 
C

EN
TE

R
24

6,
8

54
.5

1
 

K
M

 G
R

O
W

 C
LI

N
IC

 R
EI

M
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
T

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

G
R

A
N

TS

T
4
6
8
5

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 G

IF
T

 C
A

R
D

 C
O

R
P

2
3
6
,8

2
8
.4

6
 

M
E

M
B

E
R

 I
N

C
E

N
T

IV
E

S
H

O
M

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
/H

E
A

L
T

H
 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

T
4
9
0
2

C
H

A
N

G
E

 H
E

A
L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 L

L
C

 
2
2
8
,8

6
6
.2

6
 

E
D

I 
C

L
A

IM
S

, 
C

L
A

IM
 C

H
E

C
K

C
L
A

IM
S

 /
 M

IS

T
4
3
0
8

T
R

U
X

T
U

N
 P

L
A

C
E

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

1
7
9
,1

8
7
.5

2
 

T
R

U
X

T
U

N
- 

M
A

R
. 

2
0
1
8
 L

E
A

S
E

 &
 U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
4
1
9
3

T
E

C
H

N
O

S
O

C
IA

L
W

O
R

K
.C

O
M

 D
B

A
 S

T
R

IA
1
7
9
,0

6
0
.2

6
 

F
E

B
 &

 M
A

R
 2

0
1
8
 O

C
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

C
L
A

IM
S

T
4
6
9
5

E
D

IF
E

C
S

, 
IN

C
.

1
6
6
,6

5
9
.0

4
 

J
A

N
 -

 M
A

R
. 

2
0
1
8
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

T
2
4
1
3

T
R

E
K

 I
M

A
G

IN
G

 I
N

C
1
6
0
,1

7
2
.2

2
 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 A
N

D
 M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G
 E

V
E

N
T

S
, 

M
E

M
B

E
R

 &
 

H
E

A
L
T

H
 E

D
 I

N
C

E
N

T
IV

E
S

, 
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 E

V
E

N
T

S
, 

N
E

W
 

H
IR

E
 S

H
IR

T
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4
6
0
9

G
R

E
G

O
R

Y
 D

. 
B

Y
N

U
M

 A
N

D
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

, 
IN

C
.

1
5
0
,8

8
2
.3

9
 

N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 D

E
V

E
L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 O

V
E

R
H

E
A

D
 F

E
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

T
1
1
8
3

M
IL

L
IM

A
N

 U
S

A
1
4
6
,4

6
2
.6

3
 

N
O

V
- 

D
E

C
 2

0
1
7
 A

C
T

U
A

R
IA

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
C

Y
2
0
1
6
 R

D
T

, 

2
0
1
8
 R

A
T

E
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

, 
V

A
L
U

E
-B

A
S

E
D

 P
U

R
C

H
A

S
IN

G
 

A
N

A
L
Y

S
IS

, 
O

T
H

E
R

 C
O

N
S

U
L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
2
7
0
7

A
C

T
 1

 P
E

R
S

O
N

N
E

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
IN

C
.

1
2
7
,1

8
4
.9

0
 

T
E

M
P

O
R

A
R

Y
 H

E
L
P

 -
 M

IS
 -

2
  

; 
M

S
 -

2
 ;

 C
S

 -
 1

 
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4
1
6
5

S
H

I 
  

IN
T

E
R

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
  

 C
O

.
1
2
5
,1

7
0
.8

3
 

S
T

O
R

A
G

E
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
/ 

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S

T
4
5
4
6

L
E

V
E

L
 3

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

, 
L
L
C

1
2
3
,2

8
4
.4

1
 

D
IS

A
S

T
E

R
 R

E
C

O
V

E
R

Y
, 

IN
T

E
R

N
E

T
, 

L
O

N
G

 D
IS

T
A

N
C

E
 

C
A

L
L
S

M
IS

 I
M

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
2
4
6
9

D
S

T
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
.

1
1
6
,8

0
0
.0

0
 

2
0
1
8
 M

H
C

 S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 -
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 F

E
E

, 

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

, 
A

N
D

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 &

 A
D

J
U

S
T

E
D

 

C
L
IN

IC
A

L
 G

R
O

U
P

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

  

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

2

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

174 / 286



J
U

N
E

 A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a

r-
to

- 
D

a
te

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

T
3
0
1
1

O
F

F
IC

E
 A

L
L
Y

, 
IN

C
.

1
0
0
,6

8
7
.0

0
 

 2
0
1
8
 E

D
I 

C
L
A

IM
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

C
L
A

IM
S

T
2
5
8
4

U
N

IT
E

D
 S

T
A

T
E

S
 P

O
S

T
A

L
 S

V
C

.-
H

A
S

L
E

R
1
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
-M

E
T

E
R

E
D

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4
4
6
0

P
A

Y
S

P
A

N
, 

IN
C

9
7
,7

4
0
.4

1
 

2
0
1
8
 E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

 C
L
A

IM
S

/P
A

Y
M

E
N

T
S

C
L
A

IM
S

T
4
7
2
2

C
O

G
N

IZ
A

N
T

 T
R

IZ
E

T
T

O
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 G

R
O

U
P

, 
IN

C
.

9
1
,1

3
8
.4

9
 

2
0
1
8
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
B

A
S

IC
 1

0
1
, 

Q
N

X
T

 C
O

R
E

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4
4
7
8

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 F

ID
E

L
IT

Y
 A

S
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
8
9
,2

1
1
.2

1
 

E
M

P
L
O

Y
E

E
 P

R
E

M
IU

M
S

 F
L
E

X
H

E
A

L
T

H
 S

A
V

IN
G

S

T
4
3
9
6

K
A

IS
E

R
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 H
E

A
L
T

H
-D

H
M

O
8
7
,7

8
4
.2

3
 

2
0
1
8
 E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4
5
3
8

C
H

A
N

G
E

 H
E

A
L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
L
L
C

8
7
,1

8
0
.0

0
 

2
0
1
8
 E

D
I 

C
L
A

IM
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

  
(E

M
D

E
O

N
)

C
L
A

IM
S

T
2
9
3
3

S
IE

R
R

A
 P

R
IN

T
E

R
S

, 
IN

C
.

8
6
,7

3
8
.4

2
 

M
E

M
B

E
R

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
 /

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 

D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
Y

 

V
A

R
IO

U
S

 

T
4
4
6
7

M
E

D
IS

O
F

T
R

X
, 

L
L
C

,
8
2
,2

2
7
.5

8
 

2
0
1
8
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

-H
O

M
E

 H
E

A
L
T

H
 

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

T
1
2
7
2

C
O

F
F

E
Y

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

 I
N

C
.

7
9
,2

8
2
.2

5
 

N
E

W
S

L
E

T
T

E
R

 P
U

B
L
IC

A
T

IO
N

/M
A

IL
IN

G
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4
6
5
4

D
E

L
A

W
IE

7
5
,8

5
6
.0

1
 

2
0
1
8
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

A
L

T
2
2
8
7

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 W
A

T
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
7
5
,2

2
2
.0

9
 

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

 -
 N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 /

 W
A

T
E

R
 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 /
 W

A
T

E
R

T
4
4
2
1

J
O

N
 S

L
A

G
L
E

7
2
,1

2
2
.4

0
 

A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
IN

G
 C

A
M

P
A

IG
N

 -
 7

5
%

 
M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G

T
4
7
9
2

K
P

 L
L
C

6
7
,1

7
1
.0

8
 

D
R

U
G

 F
O

R
M

U
L
A

R
Y

P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

T
1
7
8
5

A
T

&
T

6
6
,4

6
5
.5

0
 

N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 U

N
D

E
R

G
R

O
U

N
D

 U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

 

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 

/ 
M

IS

T
4
8
7
3

L
5
 H

E
A

L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
.

6
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

O
N

E
 T

IM
E

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

 F
E

E
/I

M
P

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

/A
N

N
U

A
L
 

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 &
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 F
E

E
S

-A
L
C

H
E

M
Y

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

T
4
4
5
2

W
E

L
L
S

 F
A

R
G

O
6
5
,4

5
6
.7

9
 

E
X

E
C

U
T

IV
E

, 
M

IS
C

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
  

R
E

L
A

T
IO

N
S

, 
M

IS
C

 T
R

A
V

E
L
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
2
6
8
6

A
L
L
IA

N
T

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 I
N

C
.

6
5
,1

3
5
.1

8
 

E
A

R
T

H
 M

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 I

N
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 

/ 
IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E

3

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

175 / 286



J
U

N
E

 A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a

r-
to

- 
D

a
te

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

T
4
0
5
4

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 A
F

F
IL

IA
T

E
D

 P
L
A

N
S

6
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

2
0
1
8
 A

C
A

P
 D

U
E

S
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

T
1
5
9
7

B
A

K
E

R
S

F
IE

L
D

 M
E

M
O

R
IA

L
 H

O
S

P
6
4
,1

8
6
.8

5
 

D
E

C
.,

 2
0
1
7
 B

M
H

 G
R

O
W

 C
L
IN

IC
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

S

T
1
8
6
1

C
E

R
E

D
IA

N
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
6
2
,2

4
7
.8

6
 

D
A

Y
F

O
R

C
E

 H
U

M
A

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 

IM
P

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

 &
 A

M
E

N
D

M
E

N
T

S

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

T
4
8
9
9
 

S
U

M
E

E
T

 B
H

IN
D

E
R

, 
M

D
 I

N
C

 
6
0
,1

6
7
.1

3
 

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 R

E
C

R
U

IT
M

E
N

T
 A

N
D

 R
E

T
E

N
T

IO
N

 G
R

A
N

T
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

S

T
3
0
7
7

V
M

W
A

R
E

, 
IN

C
 

5
9
,5

4
4
.7

2
 

V
S

P
H

E
R

E
 5

 E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
 R

E
N

E
W

A
L

M
IS

T
1
6
4
4

B
R

IG
H

T
 H

O
U

S
E

 N
E

T
W

O
R

K
5
8
,9

1
1
.2

7
 

U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
 U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
 F

O
R

 N
E

W
 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

.I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

 F
O

R
 S

T
O

C
K

D
A

L
E

 L
O

C
A

T
IO

N

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 -
 N

E
W

 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 /
 M

IS

T
4
4
3
3

M
IC

R
O

-D
Y

N
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
S

 I
N

C
 

5
3
,8

8
0
.0

0
 

A
N

N
U

A
L
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
  

M
IS

T
2
8
3
7

T
O

Y
S

/B
A

B
IE

S
 R

 U
S

5
1
,9

8
1
.4

2
 

W
E

L
L
 C

H
IL

D
 &

 P
R

E
G

N
A

N
C

Y
 I

N
C

E
N

T
IV

E
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

H
E

A
L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
4
4
1
5

D
A

N
IE

L
L
S

, 
P

H
IL

L
IP

S
, 

V
A

U
G

H
N

 &
 B

O
C

K
 

4
9
,1

7
5
.0

0
 

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 R

E
P

O
R

T
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E

T
4
2
9
4

P
A

O
L
A

 D
E

L
G

A
D

O
 D

B
A

 J
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 J
A

N
IT

O
R

IA
L
 

4
6
,6

7
9
.0

0
 

J
A

N
IT

O
R

IA
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
4
0
3
9

K
E

R
N

 R
U

R
A

L
 W

E
L
L
N

E
S

S
 C

E
N

T
E

R
S

, 
IN

C
 

4
5
,6

4
7
.1

3
 

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 R

E
C

R
U

IT
M

E
N

T
 A

N
D

 R
E

T
E

N
T

IO
N

 G
R

A
N

T
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

S

T
2
9
1
8

S
T

IN
S

O
N

'S
 

4
5
,2

3
3
.5

3
 

O
F

F
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
L
IE

S
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4
3
4
5

A
S

H
O

K
 P

A
R

M
A

R
4
4
,2

5
4
.0

4
 

N
O

V
 2

0
1
7
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

, 
&

 R
E

T
E

N
T

IO
N

 

G
R

A
N

T

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
4
6
0
3

E
C

F
IR

S
T

.C
O

M
4
2
,9

8
6
.2

9
 

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 -
IN

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

 

H
IP

A
A

 S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S

T
4
8
0
1

Z
E

A
L
 S

T
A

F
F

IN
G

 L
L
C

 D
B

A
 Z

 S
T

A
F

F
IN

G
 

4
1
,9

7
0
.2

8
 

T
E

M
P

O
R

A
R

Y
 H

E
L
P

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4
6
5
2

B
A

K
E

R
S

F
IE

L
D

 S
Y

M
P

H
O

N
Y

 O
R

C
H

E
S

T
R

A
4
0
,6

2
1
.0

0
 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 S
P

O
N

S
O

R
S

H
IP

 
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

T
1
9
5
7

M
E

R
C

Y
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

-B
A

K
E

R
S

F
IE

L
D

3
8
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

D
A

V
IN

C
I 

C
A

M
P

A
IG

N
 S

P
O

N
S

O
R

S
H

IP
  

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4
7
8
5

C
O

M
M

G
A

P
 

3
6
,9

9
7
.5

0
 

IN
T

E
R

P
R

E
T

A
T

IO
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
4
1
6
8

R
E

L
A

Y
H

E
A

L
T

H
3
6
,1

6
4
.5

2
 

2
0
1
8
 -

E
D

I 
C

L
A

IM
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

C
L
A

IM
S

4

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

176 / 286



J
U

N
E

 A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a

r-
to

- 
D

a
te

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

T
4
7
6
7

V
A

L
L
E

Y
 A

N
E

S
T

H
E

S
IA

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
, 

IN
C

 
3
6
,0

1
6
.4

2
 

O
C

T
 1

7
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 A
N

D
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 

G
R

A
N

T

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
4
9
0
9

G
E

M
 P

H
Y

S
IC

IA
N

S
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 G

R
O

U
P

, 
IN

C
3
5
,1

7
9
.9

5
 

D
E

C
 1

7
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 H

O
M

E
 G

R
A

N
T

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
4
8
8
4

G
A

IN
E

S
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

 ,
 I

N
C

.
3
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

A
N

N
U

A
L
 H

O
S

T
IN

G
 F

E
E

 (
S

P
R

/S
P

I)
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 -

 S
B

1
3
7
  

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 D

A
T

A
 V

A
L
ID

A
T

IO
N

 

C
O

N
S

U
L
T

A
N

T

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 R

E
L
A

T
IO

N
S

T
4
8
7
6

C
IR

E
S

O
N

, 
L
L
C

3
4
,3

2
1
.5

0
 

B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
L
IC

E
N

S
E

S
; 

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 ;
3
 Y

R
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 &

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
, 

C
O

N
S

U
L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S

T
1
4
0
4
 

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
 O

F
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 P

L
A

N
S

3
4
,1

0
9
.0

0
 

2
0
1
8
 A

N
N

U
A

L
 D

U
E

S
 A

S
S

E
S

S
M

E
N

T
  

C
A

H
P

 S
E

M
IN

A
R

 

F
E

E
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4
7
3
3

U
N

IT
E

D
 S

T
A

F
F

IN
G

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
 

3
3
,9

1
8
.4

3
 

T
E

M
P

O
R

A
R

Y
 H

E
L
P

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
2
9
6
1

S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
 B

E
N

C
H

, 
L
L
C

3
3
,2

3
5
.0

8
 

M
-F

IL
E

S
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
S

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
M

IS
 I

N
F

R
A

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E

T
4
5
3
7

B
U

R
K

E
, 

W
IL

L
IA

M
S

 &
 S

O
R

E
N

S
E

N
, 

L
L
P

3
0
,6

3
4
.5

1
 

O
C

T
- 

D
E

C
 2

0
1
7
, 

2
0
1
8
 L

E
G

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 (
N

E
W

 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

) 
-

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

T
4
5
6
3

S
P

H
 A

N
A

L
Y

T
IC

S
3
0
,4

6
1
.6

5
 

M
E

M
B

E
R

 S
A

T
IS

F
A

C
T

IO
N

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

M
E

M
B

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 /

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 

R
E

L
A

T
IO

N
S

T
2
9
6
9

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 M
A

C
H

IN
E

S
 I

N
C

2
9
,9

0
6
.4

6
 

C
A

N
O

N
 I

M
A

G
E

 F
O

R
M

U
L
A

 D
R

-X
1
0
C

 I
I 

S
C

A
N

N
E

R
, 

W
IT

H
 

A
N

N
U

A
L
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
 

M
IS

 -
 I

N
F

R
A

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E

T
3
4
4
9

C
D

W
 G

O
V

E
R

N
M

E
N

T
2
9
,6

3
7
.9

2
 

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

 A
N

D
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
S

 -
 2

0
 A

D
O

B
E

 A
C

R
O

 

L
IC

E
N

S
E

S
, 

1
5
 C

IS
C

O
 I

P
 P

H
O

N
E

S
 &

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

S
, 

1
 

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

O
R

 S
U

R
F

A
C

E
 P

R
O

 D
O

C
K

S
, 

A
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

IE
S

, 

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
3
0
8
4

K
E

R
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 -
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 C

O
U

N
S

E
L
 

2
9
,0

7
9
.4

0
 

L
E

G
A

L
 F

E
E

S
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

T
2
4
4
6

A
T

&
T

 M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

 
2
8
,4

3
0
.1

6
 

C
E

L
L
U

L
A

R
 P

H
O

N
E

 /
 I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
 

M
IS

T
1
1
8
9

A
P

P
L
E

 O
N

E
 I

N
C

2
7
,3

1
7
.3

6
 

T
E

M
P

O
R

A
R

Y
 H

E
L
P

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
1
1
2
8

H
A

L
L
 L

E
T

T
E

R
 S

H
O

P
 I

N
C

. 
2
7
,2

0
2
.1

0
 

N
E

W
 M

E
M

B
E

R
 P

A
C

K
E

T
S

 /
 M

E
M

B
E

R
S

H
IP

 C
A

R
D

S
M

E
M

B
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
2
2
3
2

D
L
T

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
L
L
C

2
6
,5

3
7
.7

6
 

S
Q

L
 S

E
R

V
E

R
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
M

IS
 I

N
F

R
A

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E

T
4
5
6
1

S
R

I 
&

 S
H

A
R

M
A

, 
L
L
C

 
2
6
,2

5
0
.0

0
 

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 R
E

N
T

A
L

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

5

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

177 / 286



J
U

N
E

 A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a

r-
to

- 
D

a
te

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

T
4
3
9
0

S
O

L
A

R
W

IN
D

S
 W

O
R

L
D

W
ID

E
, 

L
L
C

**
**

2
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

S
 -

 2
0
1
8

M
IS

T
3
9
8
6

J
A

C
Q

U
E

L
Y

N
 S

 J
A

N
S

2
4
,6

1
5
.0

0
 

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N
/M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G

T
2
9
4
1

K
E

R
N

 P
R

IN
T

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
  

IN
C

 
2
3
,6

0
4
.2

7
 

E
N

V
E

L
O

P
E

S
 A

N
D

 L
E

T
T

E
R

H
E

A
D

 W
E

L
L
 C

H
IL

D
 

IN
C

E
N

T
IV

E
 V

O
U

C
H

E
R

S

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
H

E
A

L
T

H
 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

T
4
5
8
3

S
O

IL
S

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 I

N
C

**
**

2
2
,2

3
1
.6

2
 

S
O

IL
 S

A
M

P
L
IN

G
 O

B
S

E
R

V
A

T
IO

N
 -

O
IL

 D
IR

T
 

D
IS

C
O

V
E

R
Y

/R
E

M
E

D
IA

T
IO

N

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

T
4
5
0
1

A
L
L
IE

D
 U

N
IV

E
R

S
A

L
 S

E
C

U
R

IT
Y

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

2
1
,2

5
5
.0

0
 

O
N

S
IT

E
 S

E
C

U
R

IT
Y

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
4
7
3
9

S
E

C
U

R
IT

A
S

 S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 U
S

A
 I

N
C

 
2
1
,2

2
8
.4

8
 

S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E

T
2
4
4
1

L
A

U
R

A
 B

R
E

Z
IN

S
K

I
2
1
,1

0
5
.0

0
 

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
4
4
9
7

S
K

IL
L
S

O
F

T
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
2
0
,8

3
6
.9

3
 

A
N

N
U

A
L
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 F

E
E

- 
O

N
L
IN

E
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
 &

 

D
E

S
K

T
O

P
 V

ID
E

O
S

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E

T
4
1
8
3

L
A

M
A

R
 A

D
V

E
R

T
IS

IN
G

 O
F

 B
A

K
E

R
S

F
IE

L
D

 
1
9
,1

5
0
.0

0
 

B
IL

L
B

O
A

R
D

 A
D

V
E

R
S

T
IS

IN
G

M
E

D
IA

 &
 A

D
V

E
R

T
IS

IN
G

T
1
1
8
0

L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 L
IN

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
IN

C
 

1
8
,4

3
7
.5

6
 

IN
T

E
R

P
R

E
T

A
T

IO
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
M

E
M

B
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
4
2
2
8

T
H

E
 S

S
I 

G
R

O
U

P
, 

L
L
C

 
1
8
,1

0
9
.6

0
 

E
D

I 
C

L
A

IM
S

C
L
A

IM
S

T
4
7
4
7

S
Y

E
D

 A
L
A

M
, 

M
.D

. 
IN

C
.

1
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
 

2
0
1
6
-2

0
1
7
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 &
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 

G
R

A
N

T
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T1
0

22
U

N
U

M
 L

IF
E 

IN
SU

R
A

N
C

E 
C

O
1

7,
47

0
.0

0
 

EM
P

LO
YE

E 
P

R
EM

IU
M

S 
LO

N
G

 T
ER

M
 C

A
R

E
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
3
9
9
0

S
P

A
R

K
L
E

T
T

S
, 

IN
C

 
1
7
,0

9
7
.6

2
 

B
O

T
T

L
E

D
 W

A
T

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
2
7
9
0

K
E

R
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 P
U

B
L
IC

 H
E

A
L
T

H
 

1
6
,4

5
9
.0

0
 

S
P

O
N

S
O

R
S

H
IP

S
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 A

C
T

IV
IT

IE
S

T
4
7
0
8

H
E

A
L
T

H
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

 I
N

C
**

**
1
6
,4

5
3
.7

5
 

C
O

N
S

U
L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 -

2
0
1
8
 P

R
O

J
 K

H
S

 T
IM

E
L
Y

 

A
C

C
E

S
S

 R
E

P
O

R
T

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4
9
2
5

V
M

E
D

U
, 

IN
C

  
 *

**
*

1
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

P
M

P
 O

N
-S

IT
E

 T
R

A
IN

IN
G

 (
J
U

N
E

 1
1
-1

4
, 

2
0
1
8
)

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
1
3
4
7

A
D

V
A

N
C

E
D

 D
A

T
A

 S
T

O
R

A
G

E
 

1
5
,9

9
7
.6

7
 

S
H

R
E

D
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 /
 S

T
O

R
A

G
E

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
4
8
8
3

M
A

R
T

H
A

 T
A

S
IN

G
A

1
4
,8

8
7
.6

6
 

T
E

M
P

O
R

A
R

Y
 H

O
U

S
IN

G
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

/R
E

IM
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

6

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

178 / 286



J
U

N
E

 A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a

r-
to

- 
D

a
te

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

T
4
3
8
4

P
IN

N
A

C
L
E

 P
R

IM
A

R
Y

 C
A

R
E

, 
IN

C
.

1
4
,0

4
9
.1

6
 

2
0
1
6
-2

0
1
7
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 &
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 

G
R

A
N

T
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
4
5
1
4

A
J
 K

L
E

IN
 I

N
C

 T
. 

D
E

N
A

T
A

L
E

, 
B

.G
O

L
D

N
E

R
**

**
1
3
,9

1
1
.0

0
 

L
E

G
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
2
8
4
0

A
T

A
L
A

S
O

F
T

, 
IN

C
.

1
3
,5

9
6
.0

0
 

2
0
1
8
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 F

O
R

 

D
O

T
IM

A
G

E

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4
6
9
8

IN
F

IN
IT

Y
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
 &

 C
O

N
S

U
L
T

IN
G

, 
IN

C
.

1
3
,5

0
0
.0

0
 

T
E

C
H

N
IC

A
L
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
U

R
A

L
 

C
O

N
S

U
L
T

IN
G

 P
H

A
S

E
 I

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

T
4
6
7
4

S
T

O
C

K
D

A
L
E

 P
L
A

Z
A

 O
W

N
E

R
S

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
 I

N
C

**
**

1
3
,5

0
0
.0

0
 

L
E

A
S

E
 A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 S
P

A
C

E
 -

S
T

O
C

K
D

A
L
E

 

H
W

Y
 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
3
4
7
5

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 S
T

A
T

E
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L
L
E

R
'S

 O
F

F
IC

E
**

**
1
3
,3

4
9
.0

3
 

S
U

B
M

IT
T

E
D

 2
0
1
3
 U

N
C

L
A

IM
E

D
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G

T
4
5
8
7

M
C

IN
T

O
S

H
 &

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

 
1
3
,0

8
3
.7

6
 

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 N

E
W

 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 -
 N

E
W

 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

T
4
4
2
5

P
R

O
 R

E
S

T
O

R
A

T
IO

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 I
N

C
 

1
2
,8

5
9
.7

5
 

R
E

S
T

O
R

A
T

IO
N

 -
 S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L
 R

E
P

A
IR

, 
W

A
T

E
R

 

E
X

T
R

A
C

T
IO

N
 A

N
D

 R
E

M
E

D
IA

T
IO

N

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
3
0
6
5

C
A

R
E

E
R

B
U

IL
D

E
R

. 
L
L
C

**
**

1
2
,7

5
0
.0

0
 

J
O

B
 P

O
S

T
IN

G
S

 &
 A

D
V

E
R

T
IS

E
M

E
N

T
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

T
4
2
9
7

P
R

A
G

M
A

T
IC

 W
O

R
K

S
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 

1
2
,5

0
0
.8

0
 

3
 Y

E
A

R
 R

E
N

E
W

A
L
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 W

O
R

K
B

E
N

C
H

 P
R

O
 

U
P

G
R

A
D

E

M
IS

T
2
7
8
7

S
A

G
E

 S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

**
**

1
2
,4

7
4
.0

0
 

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G

T
4
1
9
8

L
A

W
 O

F
F

IC
E

S
 O

F
 C

A
R

L
 S

H
U

S
T

E
R

M
A

N
1
2
,3

2
0
.0

0
 

L
E

G
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

- 
H

-1
B

 D
. 

Y
A

V
A

D
 &

 M
. 

K
U

M
A

R
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

T
2
9
3
8

S
A

P
 A

M
E

R
IC

A
, 

IN
C

1
2
,3

0
8
.3

2
 

B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 O

B
J
E

C
T

 A
N

N
U

A
L
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
M

IS
 -

 S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T

T
4
5
4
4

B
A

R
N

E
S

 W
E

A
L
T

H
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 G

R
O

U
P

**
**

1
2
,2

5
0
.0

0
 

R
E

T
IR

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4
5
9
4

M
E

D
V

E
R

S
A

N
T

 T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
IE

S
 L

L
C

 
1
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

M
O

N
T

H
L
Y

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

IN
G

 F
E

E
S

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 R

E
L
A

T
IO

N
S

T
4
4
1
7

K
A

IS
E

R
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 H
E

A
L
T

H
 P

L
A

N
**

**
1
0
,8

0
7
.0

2
 

2
0
1
8
 E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
1
0
3
2

T
H

E
 B

A
K

E
R

S
F

IE
L
D

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

N
 *

**
*

1
0
,5

9
2
.0

0
 

E
M

P
L
O

Y
M

E
N

T
 A

D
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

T
4
9
3
5

R
K

L
 L

L
P

  
  

**
**

1
0
,6

0
2
.6

2
 

S
A

G
E

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

 R
E

N
E

W
A

L
 &

 3
 A

D
D

IT
O

N
A

L
 U

S
E

R
S

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G

7

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

179 / 286



J
U

N
E

 A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a

r-
to

- 
D

a
te

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

T
4
7
0
7

S
H

A
F

T
E

R
 P

E
D

IA
T

R
IC

S
1
0
,1

4
4
.8

2
 

2
0
1
6
-2

0
1
7
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 &
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 

G
R

A
N

T
S

 &
 2

0
1
6
 S

P
R

IN
G

 H
E

A
L
T

H
 F

A
IR

 

S
P

O
N

S
O

R
S

H
IP

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
3
5
0
2

V
IR

T
U

A
L
 G

R
F

F
IT

I,
 I

N
C

**
**

1
0
,0

4
1
.5

4
 

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

 -
 2

0
1
8

M
IS

T
4
6
8
3

C
L
A

U
D

IA
 M

. 
B

A
C

A
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

C
O

N
S

U
L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

2
0
,3

0
2
,8

0
9
.7

5
 

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
S

 O
V

E
R

 $
1
0
,0

0
0

2
0
,3

0
2
,8

0
9
.7

5
 

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
S

 U
N

D
E

R
 $

1
0
,0

0
0
  

6
1
1
,8

6
7
.1

4
 

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
 -

 Y
T

D
 J

A
N

 -
 J

U
N

E
 2

0
1
8

2
0
,9

1
4
,6

7
6
.8

9
 

8

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

180 / 286



V
e
n

d
o
r
 N

a
m

e

 C
o
n

tr
a
c
t 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

B
u

d
g
e
te

d
D

e
p

a
r
tm

e
n

t
D

e
p

a
r
tm

e
n

t 
H

e
a
d

S
e
r
v
ic

e
s 

th
a
t 

th
is

 v
e
n

d
o
r
 w

il
l 

p
r
o
v
id

e
 t

o
 K

H
S

E
ff

e
c
ti

v
e
 

D
a
te

T
e
r
m

in
a
ti

o
n

 

D
a
te

J
a
n

u
a
r
y

Ja
cq

u
el

yn
 J

an
s

$
5
0
,0

0
4
.0

0
Y

es
M

R
K

L
o
u
ie

 I
tu

rr
ir

ia
M

ar
k
et

in
g
 a

n
d
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 i

m
ag

e 
co

n
su

lt
in

g
1
/1

/2
0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

P
o
p
p
yr

o
ck

$
3
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
M

R
K

L
o
u
ie

 I
tu

rr
ir

ia
G

ra
p
h
ic

 d
es

ig
n
 s

er
v
ic

es
1
/1

/2
0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

M
ed

is
o
ft

, 
R

x
$
8
4
,6

8
0
.0

0
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
S

o
ft

w
ar

e 
so

lu
ti

o
n
s 

fo
r 

H
H

P
1
/1

/2
0
1
8

6
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

J 
S

er
v
ic

es
$
9
0
,1

2
0
.0

0
Y

es
C

S
A

lo
n
so

 H
u
rt

ad
o

Ja
n
it

o
ri

al
 s

er
v
ic

es
1
/1

/2
0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

F
e
b

r
u

a
r
y

G
ai

n
e 

S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s,

 I
n
c.

$
8
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
P

R
E

m
il

y 
D

u
ra

n
P

ro
v
id

er
 d

ir
ec

to
ry

 d
at

a 
v
er

if
ic

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

S
B

 1
3
7

2
/9

/2
0
1
8

2
/8

/2
0
1
9

C
en

tu
ry

 L
in

k
/L

ev
el

 3
$
6
8
,0

5
9
.0

8
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
In

te
rn

et
 s

er
v
ic

es
 i

n
 F

re
sn

o
 f

o
r 

D
R

 s
it

e
2
/9

/2
0
1
8

2
/1

9
/2

0
1
9

M
a
r
c
h

L
if

es
ig

n
s,

 I
n
c.

$
4
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
H

E
Is

ab
el

 S
il

v
a

F
ac

e-
to

-f
ac

e 
A

S
L

 i
n
te

rp
re

ti
n
g
 s

er
v
ic

es
3
/2

/2
0
1
8

3
/1

/2
0
1
9

C
o
g
n
iz

an
t

$
4
9
,3

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
T

ru
e-

u
p
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

fo
r 

Q
N

X
T

 l
ic

en
se

s
3
/2

3
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

A
p

r
il

M
ic

ro
-D

yn
$
5
3
,8

8
0
.0

0
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
A

P
R

-D
R

G
 G

ro
u
p
er

 S
o
ft

w
ar

e 
li

ce
n
se

s
4
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

4
/1

5
/2

0
1
9

S
P

H
 A

n
al

yt
ic

s
$
4
5
,2

8
6
.0

0
Y

es
M

S
/P

R
N

at
e 

S
co

tt
/E

m
il

y 
D

u
ra

n
C

u
st

o
m

 m
em

b
er

 &
 p

ro
v
id

er
 s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n
 s

u
rv

ey
4
/1

0
/2

0
1
8

4
/9

/2
0
1
9

Z
eO

m
eg

a
$
3
3
,4

5
0
.0

0
Y

es
U

M
D

eb
o
ra

h
 M

u
rr

A
p
p
ea

ls
 I

m
p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n
 (

Q
u
o
te

#
4
8
3
)

4
/1

0
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

Z
eO

m
eg

a
$
7
8
,3

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
U

M
D

eb
o
ra

h
 M

u
rr

A
u
to

 A
u
th

o
ri

za
ti

o
n
 I

m
p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n
 (

Q
u
o
te

#
4
8
4
)

4
/1

0
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

D
el

l
$
9
9
,5

4
9
.4

1
Y

es
M

IS
R

ic
h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
C

it
ri

x
 L

ic
en

se
s 

w
it

h
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 N

et
S

cl
er

 w
it

h
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

4
/1

0
/2

0
1
8

4
/1

0
/2

0
2
1

M
a
y

M
il

li
m

an
, 

In
c

$
4
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
A

C
C

T
R

o
b
in

 P
lu

m
b

R
D

T
 &

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n
 g

u
id

e 
su

p
p
o
rt

5
/9

/2
0
1
8

5
/9

/2
0
1
9

Z
eO

m
eg

a
$
3
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
U

M
D

eb
o
ra

h
 M

u
rr

C
o
n
su

lt
in

g
 s

er
v
ic

es
5
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

L
an

g
u
ag

e 
L

in
e 

S
er

v
ic

es
$
7
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
M

S
N

at
e 

S
co

tt
In

te
rp

re
te

r 
se

rv
ic

es
 f

o
r 

m
em

b
er

s
5
/2

9
/2

0
1
8

5
/2

8
/2

0
1
8

J
u

n
e

S
tr

ia
, 

L
L

C
$
8
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
C

L
M

R
o
b
in

 D
o
w

-M
o
ra

le
s

O
C

R
 s

er
v
ic

es
 f

o
r 

p
ap

er
 m

ed
ic

al
 c

la
im

s
6
/1

/2
0
1
8

8
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

N
ex

st
ar

 B
ro

ad
ca

st
in

g
$
5
3
,8

5
0
.0

0
Y

es
M

K
T

L
o
u
ie

 I
tu

rr
ir

ia
E

n
g
li

sh
 &

 S
p
an

is
h
 T

V
 a

d
v
er

ti
se

m
en

ts
6
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

S
cr

ip
p
s-

K
E

R
O

$
3
9
,9

9
5
.0

0
Y

es
M

K
T

L
o
u
ie

 I
tu

rr
ir

ia
E

n
g
li

sh
 &

 S
p
an

is
h
 T

V
 a

d
v
er

ti
se

m
en

ts
6
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

U
n
iv

is
io

n
$
3
3
,9

1
5
.0

0
Y

es
M

K
T

L
o
u
ie

 I
tu

rr
ir

ia
S

p
an

is
h
 T

V
 a

d
v
er

ti
se

m
en

ts
6
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

C
o
m

m
g
ap

$
6
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
H

E
Is

ab
el

 S
il

v
a

In
te

rp
re

te
r 

se
rv

ic
es

 f
o
r 

m
em

b
er

s
7
/6

/2
0
1
8

7
/5

/2
0
1
9

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

181 / 286





KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

NEW VENDOR CONTRACTS FOR JULY AND AUGUST

BOD: AUGUST 9, 2018

Legal Name DBA Specialty Address Comments
Contract 

Effective Date

PAC 08/01/2018

Americare Corporation Acoustic Imaging Services Mobile Radiology
5301 Office Park Drive Ste. 305

Bakersfield CA  93309

Legal Name change and TIN 
9/1/2018

Healthquest Esoterics, Inc Laboratory
9805 Research Drive

Irvine CA  92618

Buying out ExcelTox 

Laboratories
9/1/2018

Hospital Medicine Physicians 

of California, Inc.
Sound Physicians Hospitalists Group

2615 Chester Avenue

Bakersfield CA  93301

Hospitalist Group for 

Adventist Heatlh Bakersfield 

(SJCH)

Retro-Eff 

8/1/2018

Optimal Health Pharmacy Optimal Pharmacy Pharmacy
700 Airport Drive Unit C

Bakersield CA, 93308
9/1/2018

Zoll Services, LLC Zoll Lifecor Corp. DME Supplier
121 Gamma Drive

Pittsburg, PA 15238

Wearable Cardioverter 

Defibrillator (WCD)
9/1/2018

7/30/2018

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

183 / 286



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

TERMED CONTRACTS

AUGUST 9, 2017

Legal Name DBA / Address Specialty Comments Effective Date

Agia Pharmacy & Café Inc.
276 S Mill St. Ste.A, 

Tehachapi, CA 93561
Pharmacy

During PR visit it was discovered office 

was closed as of 5/25/18.
5/25/2018

Bakersfield Surgery Center, 

LLC

2120 19th Street

Bakersfield CA  93301
ASC Business Closed 6/29/2018

Cal City Clinic

9300 N. Loop Blvd Ste. 

A&B

California City CA  93505

PCP Closed Office 6/12/2018

St. Therese Medical Group, 

Inc.

901 Olive Drive Ste. B

Bakersfield CA  93308
PCP Closed Office 6/4/2018

Neurologic Center, Inc
7400 Distric Blvd. 

Bakersfield, CA 93313
Neurology

Provider closed as she is now 

working under United Neuro. This 

contract was only for procedures 

resulting from telehealth.

7/2/2018

7/30/2018

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

184 / 286



TO: KHS Board of Directors 

FROM: Alan Avery, Chief Operating Officer 

DATE: August 9, 2018 

RE: Operations Report 

Except for an increase in Member Grievances for the 2nd Quarter, all other operational 

transactional activity was fairly consistent with activity in the 1st Quarter, 2018. 

Claims 

The total incoming claims volume was similar to previous quarter with 724,334 claims being 

submitted by providers We were successful in decreasing the paper claims by 1%, thus

increasing electronic claims submission by 1% to 89%.  Due to the focus on implementation and 

testing of the new Claims Editing software effective in July, Claims Processed within 30 days

decreased slightly from previous quarter to 93% from 97% in the 1st Quarter but continued to

surpass goal.  We expect this area will rebound in the 3rd quarter. 

Member Services 

Incoming member call activity for the 2nd quarter was similar to 1st quarter with 66,591 calls

being handled by Member Services.  Even with the significant incoming call volume, staff was 

able to handle the calls with .5% abandonment rate compared to the targeted goal of 5%.  The 

top five reasons for member all remained the same-(1) New member calls, (2) PCP chances, (3) 

Demographic changes, (4) Checking referral status and (5) Requesting new ID card.  We

continue to encourage members to sign up and use the Member Portal as all of the top five 

reasons for calls into Member Services can be performed using the Member Portal.  During the 

2nd Quarter 2,045 additional members signed up for the portal. 

Provider Relations 

Primary Care network remained stable during the 2nd quarter along with minimal (3.7%) growth 

of the specialty provider network.  Hall Ambulance provided notice to terminate their current  

capitated provider agreement effective in October, but will continue to provide services on a 

non-contracted fee-for-service basis. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

185 / 286



Human Resources 

Employee turnover of 5.02% in the 2nd Quarter continues in a positive trend, well below the 12% 

goal.  Human Resources staff successfully completed all open enrollment activity for the 

September 1st effective date.  

Grievance Report 

The Health Plan’s reported grievances grew by 72% during the 2nd quarter, primarily in the 

Medical Necessity category.  We believe the continued growth in this category is due to the 

Mega Rule changes that went into effect in July 2017 which requires reporting of any member 

with an issue as a grievance.  Of the 297 Medical Necessity grievances, 55 were related to 

pharmacy and 242 were related to medical services.  We are also experiencing an increase in

providers filing grievances on behalf of the members, with 27 of the 55 pharmacy grievances

filed by providers on behalf of the member and 87 of the 242 medical services grievances filed 

by providers. 

Transportation Update

Transportation activity during the 2nd Quarter continued with the same trending as 1st quarter,

however, June utilization did not increase at the same pace as April and May.  ALC has

implemented our proposed monthly transit passes option in place of LYFT rides.  We will 

continue to monitor utilization trends. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

186 / 286



2
0

1
8

 2
n

d
Q

u
ar

te
r

O
p

er
at

io
n

al
 R

ep
o

rt
s

1

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

187 / 286



C
la

im
s 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

In
d

ic
at

o
rs

2

A
ct

iv
it

y
G

o
al

2
n

d
Q

u
ar

te
r

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce

C
la

im
s 

R
ec

ei
ve

d
7

2
4

,3
3

4

El
ec

tr
o

n
ic

8
5

%
8

9
%

Pa
p

er
1

5
%

1
1

%

C
la

im
s 

P
ro

ce
ss

ed
 W

it
h

in
3

0
 d

ay
s

9
0

%
9

3
%

C
la

im
s 

P
ro

ce
ss

ed
 w

it
h

in
4

5
 d

ay
s

9
5

%
9

8
%

C
la

im
s 

P
ro

ce
ss

ed
 w

it
h

in
 9

0
 d

ay
s

9
9

%
9

9
%

C
la

im
s 

In
ve

n
to

ry
-U

n
d

er
3

0
 d

ay
s

9
6

%
9

7
%

3
1

-4
5

 d
ay

s
<3

%
<2

%

O
ve

r
4

5
 d

ay
s

<1
%

<1
%

A
u

to
 A

d
ju

d
ic

at
io

n
7

5
%

7
4

.3
2

%

A
u

d
it

ed
C

la
im

s 
w

it
h

 E
rr

o
rs

<3
%

1
%

C
la

im
s

D
is

p
u

te
s

<5
%

1
%

.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

188 / 286



M
em

b
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 In
d

ic
at

o
rs

3

A
ct

iv
it

y
G

o
al

2
n

d
Q

u
ar

te
r

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce

In
co

m
in

g 
C

al
ls

6
6

,6
8

9

A
b

an
d

o
n

m
en

t 
R

at
e

<5
%

.5
%

A
ve

ra
ge

 S
p

ee
d

to
A

n
sw

er
<2

:0
0

:1
1

A
ve

ra
ge

 T
al

k 
Ti

m
e

<8
:0

0
6

:4
6

To
p

 R
ea

so
n

s 
fo

r 
M

em
b

er
C

al
ls

Tr
en

d
1

-N
ew

 M
em

b
er

 C
al

ls
2

-P
C

P
 C

h
an

ge
s

3
-D

em
o

gr
ap

h
ic

 U
p

d
at

es
4

-C
h

ec
ki

n
g 

R
ef

er
ra

l S
ta

tu
s

5
-I

D
 C

ar
d

O
u

tb
o

u
n

d
C

al
ls

Tr
en

d
8

7
,5

3
8

# 
o

f 
W

al
k 

In
s

Tr
en

d
5

5
6

 

M
em

b
er

 P
o

rt
al

 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
4

%
6

,3
3

7
 =

 2
.5

%
(2

0
4

5
 a

d
d

ed
 in

 2
n

d
Q

u
ar

te
r)

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

189 / 286



P
ro

vi
d

er
 N

et
w

o
rk

 In
d

ic
at

o
rs

A
ct

iv
it

y
G

o
al

2
n

d
Q

u
ar

te
r 

2
0

1
8

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce

# 
o

f 
P

ri
m

ar
y 

C
ar

e 
P

ro
vi

d
er

s
M

ai
n

ta
in

0
%

 (
3

4
3

)

# 
o

f 
Sp

ec
ia

lt
y 

C
ar

e 
P

ro
vi

d
er

s
>1

%
 g

ro
w

th
3

.7
%

 (
1

,4
2

5
)

%
 P

ro
vi

d
er

 T
er

m
in

at
io

n
s

<5
%

 t
er

m
1

.7
3

%

Te
rm

in
at

io
n

 R
ea

so
n

s
7

5
%

-l
ef

t
gr

o
u

p
9

%
-t

er
m

ed
9

%
-s

it
e 

cl
o

se
d

5
%

-R
es

ig
n

ed
2

%
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

so
ld

P
ro

vi
d

er
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
Su

rv
ey

A
ve

ra
ge

 
w

ai
t 

ti
m

e

P
ri

m
ar

y 
C

ar
e

< 
1

0
 d

ay
s

5
.8

5
d

ay
s

Sp
ec

ia
lt

y 
C

ar
e

< 
1

5
 d

ay
s

8
.2

8
d

ay
s

4

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

190 / 286



H
u

m
an

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

 In
d

ic
at

o
rs

A
ct

iv
it

y
B

u
d

ge
t/

G
o

al
2

0
1

8
 A

ct
u

al
C

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

St
af

fi
n

g 
C

o
u

n
t

3
9

5
3

8
0

Em
p

lo
ye

e
 T

u
rn

o
ve

r
1

2
%

5
.0

2
%

Tu
rn

o
ve

r 
R

ea
so

n
s

V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

In
vo

lu
n

ta
ry

D
ec

ea
se

d

8
1

%
1

5
%

4
%

5

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

191 / 286



2
n

d
Q

u
ar

te
r 

G
ri

ev
an

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
•

Th
e 

D
M

H
C

 r
eq

u
ir

es
 K

H
S 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

re
p

o
rt

/r
ev

ie
w

 q
u

ar
te

rl
y 

gr
ie

va
n

ce
s

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

K
H

S 
B

o
ar

d
 o

f 
D

ir
ec

to
rs

.

•
Q

u
ar

te
rl

y 
gr

ie
va

n
ce

 r
ep

o
rt

in
g 

h
as

 p
re

vi
o

u
sl

y 
b

ee
n

 in
cl

u
d

ed
 in

 t
h

e 
M

ed
ic

al
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
re

p
o

rt
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

 J
u

n
e 

2
0

1
7

6

C
at

eg
o

ry
Q

2
2

0
1

8
Tr

e
n

d
Is

su
e

Q
1

2
0

1
8

Q
4

2
0

1
7

Q
3

2
0

1
7

Q
2

2
0

1
7

A
cc

es
s 

to
 C

ar
e

4
2

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

A
va

ila
b

ili
ty

3
4

2
5

2
6

7

C
o

ve
ra

ge
 D

is
p

u
te

3
7

A
u

th
o

ri
za

ti
o

n
s 

an
d

 P
h

ar
m

ac
y

4
5

3
7

4
4

1
3

M
ed

ic
al

 N
e

ce
ss

it
y

2
9

7
Q

u
e

st
io

n
in

g 
d

en
ia

l o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

1
2

1
6

7
5

3
1

4

O
th

er
 Is

su
es

1
M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s
0

0
2

8

Q
u

al
it

y 
o

f 
Se

rv
ic

e
2

7
Q

u
e

st
io

n
in

g 
se

rv
ic

es
 p

ro
vi

d
ed

. A
ll

ca
se

s 
fo

rw
ar

d
ed

 t
o

 Q
u

al
it

y 
D

ep
t.

3
1

2
6

4
6

3
8

Q
u

al
it

y 
o

f 
Se

rv
ic

e
3

Q
u

e
st

io
n

in
g 

th
e 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
is

m
,

co
u

rt
es

y 
an

d
 a

tt
it

u
d

e 
o

f 
th

e 
o

ff
ic

e 
st

af
f.

A
ll 

ca
se

s 
fo

rw
ar

d
ed

 t
o

 P
R

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

5
4

4
1

7
8

1
6

3

G
ri

ev
an

ce
s

4
0

7
2

3
6

1
9

9
3

4
9

2
4

3

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

192 / 286



A
d

d
it

io
n

al
 In

si
gh

ts
-Q

2
 G

ri
ev

an
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

2
9

7
 M

ed
ic

al
 N

ec
es

si
ty

 G
ri

ev
an

ce
s-

D
en

ia
l o

f 
Se

rv
ic

e

7

2
9

7
 

M
e

d
ic

al
N

e
ce

ss
it

y 
G

ri
ev

an
ce

s

G
ri

e
va

n
ce

 T
yp

e
s:

P
h

ar
m

ac
y

M
e

d
ic

al

G
ri

e
va

n
ce

s
fi

le
d

b
y

M
e

m
b

e
rs

G
ri

e
va

n
ce

s
fi

le
d

 b
y

P
ro

vi
d

e
rs

 o
n

b
e

h
al

f 
o

f
M

e
m

b
e

rs

Q
2

 T
o

ta
l  

R
x

an
d

 M
e

d
ic

al
A

u
th

o
ri

za
ti

o
n

s
P

ro
ce

ss
e

d

5
5

P
h

ar
m

ac
y

G
ri

ev
an

ce
s

2
8

2
7

1
0

,4
2

8

2
4

2
M

ed
ic

al
G

ri
ev

an
ce

s
1

5
5

8
7

3
4

,2
4

2

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

193 / 286



Tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 U
p

d
at

e
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

al
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s
Q

2
2

0
1

8
Q

1
 2

0
1

8
Q

4
2

0
1

7
Q

3
  2

0
1

7
P

re
 J

u
ly

  

Ex
p

e
ri

e
n

ce

A
LC

 C
al

ls
6

0
,2

8
3

3
1

,7
5

2
2

9
,3

3
8

1
4

,0
5

7
2

,1
8

1

O
n

e 
W

ay
 R

id
es

 S
ch

e
d

u
le

d
8

1
,5

9
4

6
6

,5
1

7
4

3
,2

7
3

1
7

,4
4

3
7

,8
0

0

N
M

T 
4

5
,8

3
2

3
3

,4
5

9
1

6
,8

3
3

4
,6

0
3

0

B
u

s 
P

as
se

s 
D

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

4
,8

1
3

5
,3

8
3

3
,8

2
1

1
,0

3
7

Ly
ft

 R
id

es
 D

el
iv

er
ed

4
1

,0
1

9
2

8
,0

7
6

1
3

,0
1

2
3

,5
6

6

Ly
ft

 N
o

 S
h

o
w

s
3

,0
0

8
3

,8
2

6
1

,8
3

8
5

8
3

N
EM

T 
3

5
,7

6
2

3
3

,0
5

8
2

6
,4

4
0

1
2

,8
4

0
7

,8
0

0

V
an

 R
id

es
 S

ch
e

d
u

le
d

3
5

,2
8

3
3

2
,6

6
2

2
6

,0
6

6
1

2
,5

8
4

G
u

rn
ey

 R
id

es
 S

ch
e

d
u

le
d

4
7

9
3

9
6

3
7

4
2

5
6

M
em

b
e

r 
R

ei
m

b
u

rs
e

m
en

t
1

6
4

4
7

2
8

0

8

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

194 / 286



To: KHS Board of Directors 

From: Martha Tasinga M.D, MPH, MBA, Chief Medical Officer 

Date: August 9th 2018 

Re: Health Services Trend Report 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Medical Cost and Utilization Trend Analyses: (Attachment A) 

Physician Services: (PCPs, Specialists, Hospitalist, Other Professional and Urgent Care): 

The utilization and cost of physician services by the SPDs continue to trend higher than budget.

The number of visits continues to exceed expectation which could be good if it leads to

stabilizing the patient’s medical condition and avoiding hospitalization.  

The Overall (all Aid Categories) PMPM cost is stable and trending down and the cost per visit 

has leveled off as well. We continue to implement new population based programs for 2018 to

address inappropriate utilization such as Urgent Care for medical conditions which should be 

treated by the member’s PCP.   If we are successful with redirecting care to more appropriate 

settings, we should see a downward trend in PMPM cost for SPDs which will bring SPD PMPM

cost in line with budget. 

The most frequent diagnosis for physician services for all Aid Categories is a wellness exam but 

Type 2 Diabetes is a close second. Puerperium complication after childbirth is the second highest

diagnosis after wellness exams for the Family Aid Category. Hence, we are focusing our efforts 

to identify our pregnant members early in pregnancy and provide them the care they need so we 

can improve the pregnancy outcomes and reduce complications during Puerperium.  

Chronic kidney disease is the number one diagnosis for SPDs and Type II Diabetes is a close 

second. We are focusing our disease management efforts on our members with Hypertension and

Diabetes. These two diagnosis together have severe adverse effects on kidneys.  We are also

evaluating the possibilities of using telemedicine to expand our Diabetic Disease Management

Program. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

195 / 286



Pharmacy 

The monthly cost and utilization per enrollee for all Aid Categories is at or below budget through

June 2018. However, the average cost per script is higher than budget. We continue to analyze 

utilization patterns and costs to identify ways to better financially manage this benefit. Although 

some of our programs may increase medication usage, in long run however, the cost associated

with this higher utilization should be offset by lower ER visits and fewer hospital admissions.

We continue to work with the Pharmacy and Therapeutic Committee to identify less expensive 

bioequivalent drugs and when available, we add them to our formulary.  

Inpatient Services 

The overall PMPM inpatient cost is below budget. The # of bed-days utilization per 1000

members is also below budget as is the average cost per day in the hospital.  Our admissions

increased in June due to increase admissions in the SPD aid Category,  We continue to focus on

better management of chronic condition in compliance with evidenced based guidelines and we 

believe this is favorably impacting the long term trend in hospital utilization. The top Inpatient

diagnosis for the family Aid Code members is single live born infant and full-term

uncomplicated delivery. The top inpatient admission diagnosis for SPD and the Expansion 

populations is Sepsis. This is driven by the national focus on early identification and

management of sepsis and changes to the definition of “sepsis”.  

The top hospital used for inpatient services remains Bakersfield Memorial Hospital with

Adventist San Joaquin a close second.  Kern Medical rounds out the top 3 (Attachment B). 

The C/Section rate in was 15% which continues to be below State average for low –risk, first 

birth deliveries (Attachment C).  

Emergency Room (ER) 

The PMPM cost and number of ER visits is below budget for June for all aid Categories.  We

continue to explore the use of technology such as Telemedicine to improve access to primary 

care services in less costly locations such as office and home. The most frequent diagnosis for 

the ER for all groups is Urinary Tract Infection at 1.25 visits per 1000 with Upper Respiratory 

Infection running close second.  

Most of the ER visits are occurring at BMH with Mercy and MSW hospital a close second 

(Attachment D). 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

196 / 286



Hospital Outpatient 

Hospital outpatient utilization has stabilized. The cost of visits for all Aid Categories is over 

budget. This is much higher than budget in the SPD Population. However, we note that this cost 

has leveled off since March 2018 and we believe we will see a downward trend before the end of 

this year. We are doing analytics to identify the key drivers of hospital outpatient utilization. We 

are also evaluating the availability of free standing facilities that provide the same services as 

hospital outpatient but at a lower cost such as surgery centers, infusion centers, imaging etc. 

HEDIS Trending Dashboard Report (Attachment D) 

The Healthcare Effectiveness Data and Information Set (HEDIS) is a tool used by more than 90 

percent of America's health plans to measure performance on important dimensions of care and 

service. The purpose of this report is to show, in “real time”, how KHS is performing year-to-

date in most HEDIS measurement Categories. For the most part, the data for this report is based 

on information from medical service claims. 

Each measurement count requires a patient encounter specific to service(s), that when performed, 

will indicate the measurement was met for that patient. All KHS members identified as having

the medical condition associated with the measurement represent the denominator. When

members receive service(s), it is recorded as “compliant” becoming part of the numerator. The 

level of achievement is shown as the percentage (%) of members receiving the required

(service(s). The minimum target performance percentage (MPL) is established by DHCS each

year and the previous year’s MPL is used here to determine how well our HEDIS program 

performs against this standard. Subsequent pages of the report give a snap shot summary of each 

measurement year- to- date. It is color coded in green when current rate is on or above previous 

year trending rate, yellow when below previous year’s trending rate but statistically in line with

expectation and red when below previous year’s trending rate and if continued, could fail to meet

the minimum standard set by the State. Since the final HEDIS tally does not occur until the end

of the reporting period (12/2018), using historical performance for the same month in the prior 

year, enables staff to project year-end results for the measured period. Measurements showing

“red” enables staff to know where they need to boost their effort to bring this measurement back 

in line with expectation while there is still time. 

Of the 15 HEDIS measures displayed here, 8 measures are in green and on target to meet 

expectation. There are 4 measures in yellow show a 5% or less variance to the previous year’s 

rate and 3 that are in the red. In such cases, staff closely monitors yellow measures to see that 

trends come back in line with prior year’s results.  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

197 / 286



Regarding the three measures in red, in collaboration with providers, KHS is undertaking several

steps to try to improve results including: 

Prenatal and Postpartum Care Measure 

 working with the Department of Public Health and other community based

organizations where women typically go for pregnancy tests, to help us identify

our pregnant members. 

 incentivizing women to begin prenatal care (within 12 weeks) and going for post-

partum care following delivery.

 reminding the PCP doing the majority of the pregnancy tests that provision of the

first prenatal visit is within the scope of practice for a PCP and if they complete

the assessment, they will be compensated accordingly for the visit.

Adolescent Immunization Measure 

 Providing poor performing providers with HPV Posters to be displayed on their

exam rooms to motivate HPV immunization compliance

 Providing poor performing providers with HPV pamphlets for member

information. One provider began distributing pamphlets on sign-in and found

more parents asking about this immunization during the office visit.  This

successful intervention has been spread to other offices.

 Reminder calls sent out to parents of children 9-12 years old who are not caught

up with HPV shot series.  9,342 Reminder calls have gone out YTD.

Childhood Immunization Measure 

 Working with one FQHC to increase immunization for children in the African-

American population

 Sending list monthly of children to PCPs still needing immunizations

 Growth chart with immunization requirements given to new mothers

 Phone calls and post cards to reach members to schedule appointments.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

198 / 286



Kern Health Systems

KHS Medical Management
Performance Dashboard

(Critical Performance Measurements)

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

199 / 286

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text
Attachment A



(Includes: Primary Care Physician Services, Referral Specialty Services, Other Professional Services and Urgent Care)

Physician Services

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

200 / 286



(Includes: Claims paid by PBM)

Pharmacy

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

201 / 286



(Includes: Inpatient Hospital Claims)

Inpatient

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

202 / 286



(Includes: Inpatient Hospital Claims)

Inpatient

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

203 / 286



Outpatient Hospital
(Includes: Outpatient Diagnostic, Outpatient Surgery, Outpatient Observation, and Outpatient Other)

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

204 / 286



Emergency Room

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

205 / 286



Jun-17 Jul-17 Aug-17 Sep-17 Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18

BAKERSFIELD MEMORIAL 306 283 314 354 338 301 260 370 330 337 302 348 304

SAN JOAQUIN COMMUNITY 291 253 269 236 243 212 184 211 175 193 235 231 214

KERN MEDICAL 234 221 235 224 225 199 202 210 198 203 194 212 201

MERCY HOSPITAL 194 202 214 197 223 199 175 191 187 201 190 204 179

GOOD SAMARITAN HOSPITAL 81 82 61 43 58 54 44 50 47 43 53 39 29

Jun-17 Jul-17 Aug-17 Sep-17 Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18

OUT OF AREA 196 218 204 218 184 259 269 317 264 230 248 251 239

BAKERSFIELD HEART HOSP 43 44 49 47 52 67 70 83 57 65 44 56 51

DELANO REGIONAL HOSPITAL 59 52 58 49 48 46 46 50 33 38 23 32 29

KERN VLY HLTHCRE HOSP 17 15 13 12 6 11 13 6 7 8 6 10 7

ADVENTIST HEALTH MEDICAL CENTER 1 0 2 6 3 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0

Inpatient Admits by Hospital

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

206 / 286

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text
Attachment B



Jun-17 Jul-17 Aug-17 Sep-17 Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18

BAKERSFIELD MEMORIAL 121 81 108 105 79 66 56 37 50 35 40 40

KERN MEDICAL 92 88 97 81 119 93 131 95 101 86 79 102

SAN JOAQUIN COMMUNITY 48 48 51 46 35 42 47 34 72 17 13 25

MERCY HOSPITAL 43 32 50 32 43 44 37 24 28 20 21 12

DELANO REGIONAL HOSPITAL 16 38 20 29 15 18 29 23 26 15 17 10

OTHER 47 52 58 59 76 54 41 49 38 46 41 51

Jun-17 Jul-17 Aug-17 Sep-17 Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18

VAGINAL DELIVERY 297 266 303 281 290 256 271 212 241 183 179 195

C-SECTION DELIVERY 48 54 63 42 44 45 54 32 58 21 18 35

PREVIOUS C-SECTION DELIVERY 22 19 18 29 33 16 16 18 16 15 14 10

Obstetrics Metrics

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

207 / 286

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text
Attachment C



Jun-17 Jul-17 Aug-17 Sep-17 Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18

BAKERSFIELD MEMORIAL 2,328 2,385 2,405 2,670 3,150 2,927 3,391 3,850 3,486 3,163 2,943 3,343 2,857

MERCY HOSPITAL 2,286 2,270 2,202 2,189 2,238 2,095 2,265 2,522 2,155 2,230 2,114 2,159 1,917

SAN JOAQUIN COMMUNITY 1,743 1,748 1,730 1,725 1,703 1,666 1,677 1,857 1,633 1,720 1,429 1,632 1,576

KERN MEDICAL 1,311 1,284 1,242 1,205 1,216 1,241 1,226 1,390 1,178 1,232 1,310 1,215 928

BAKERSFIELD HEART HOSP 169 212 179 185 175 130 126 164 169 138 165 148 141

Jun-17 Jul-17 Aug-17 Sep-17 Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18

DELANO REGIONAL HOSPITAL 942 827 938 903 894 848 906 989 886 873 860 927 828

OUT OF AREA 612 684 531 597 608 560 612 630 563 580 511 474 371

ADVENTIST HEALTH MEDICAL CENTER 298 327 296 318 297 275 311 314 266 278 244 258 236

KERN VLY HLTHCRE HOSP 125 116 98 114 133 133 132 143 124 105 117 162 116

Emergency Visits by Hospital

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

208 / 286

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text
Attachment D



Kern Health Systems

HEDIS Trending Dashboard
July 2018

1

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

209 / 286

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text
Attachment E



HEDIS Trending Year-Over-Year Comparison
CCS

41.48%
Prior Year 42.06%

% Point Change -0.58%

CDC - Eye Exam

21.06%
Prior Year 20.97%

% Point Change 0.09%

CDC - Hba1c Test

67.51%
Prior Year 65.08%

% Point Change 2.44%

CDC - Nephropathy

78.61%
Prior Year 77.84%

% Point Change 0.77%

CIS - Combo 3

27.22%
Prior Year 34.73%

% Point Change -7.51%

IMA - Combo 2

26.87%
Prior Year 38.31%

% Point Change -11.44%

PPC - Prenatal

66.21%
Prior Year 74.88%

% Point Change -8.67%

PPC - Postpartum

54.34%
Prior Year 51.31%

% Point Change 3.02%

AAB

53.52%
Prior Year 51.49%

% Point Change 2.03%

AMR

23.30%
Prior Year 24.13%

% Point Change -0.83%

BCS

43.29%
Prior Year 45.25%

% Point Change -1.96%

LBP

73.99%
Prior Year 69.78%

% Point Change 4.21%

MPM - Ace Inhibitors

75.48%
Prior Year 73.53%

% Point Change 1.95%

MPM - Diuretics

76.82%
Prior Year 73.64%

% Point Change 3.18%

W34

39.58%
Prior Year 40.42%

% Point Change -0.83%

Hy
br

id
 M

ea
su

re
s

Ad
m

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
M

ea
su

re
s

2

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

210 / 286



Hybrid Measures

3

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

211 / 286



Cervical Cancer Screening (CCS)

Cervical Cancer Screening

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

2017 35.10% 35.97% 37.53% 38.72% 39.72% 41.04% 42.06% 43.08% 44.09% 45.29% 46.42% 47.12%

2018 35.93% 36.41% 37.61% 38.95% 39.83% 40.63% 41.48%

MPL 51.82% 51.82% 51.82% 51.82% 51.82% 51.82% 51.82% 51.82% 51.82% 51.82% 51.82% 51.82%

21,144 Numerator

50,973 Denominator

CCS

41.48 %

Prior Year 42.06%

% Point Change -0.58%

HEDIS Trending Year-Over-Year Comparison

4

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

212 / 286



Comprehensive Diabetes Care (CDC - EYE EXAM)

The percentage of members 18–75 years of age with diabetes (type 1 and type 2) who had Eye exam (retinal) performed.

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

2017 2.97% 7.07% 9.96% 14.81% 18.16% 19.83% 20.97% 23.52% 24.74% 26.94% 26.67% 27.89%

2018 2.25% 5.22% 9.51% 12.39% 14.02% 19.52% 21.06%

MPL 47.57% 47.57% 47.57% 47.57% 47.57% 47.57% 47.57% 47.57% 47.57% 47.57% 47.57% 47.57%

2,380 Numerator

11,303 Denominator

CDC - Eye Exam

21.06 %

Prior Year 20.97%

% Point Change 0.09%

HEDIS Trending Year-Over-Year Comparison

5

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

213 / 286



Comprehensive Diabetes Care (CDC - HBA1C TEST)

The percentage of members 18–75 years of age with diabetes (type 1 and type 2) who had Hemoglobin A1c (HbA1c) testing.

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

2017 8.68% 21.48% 36.28% 44.39% 52.01% 59.68% 65.08% 69.28% 73.19% 76.07% 78.58% 80.35%

2018 9.90% 22.02% 37.31% 48.54% 56.72% 63.50% 67.51%

MPL 84.25% 84.25% 84.25% 84.25% 84.25% 84.25% 84.25% 84.25% 84.25% 84.25% 84.25% 84.25%

7,631 Numerator

11,303 Denominator

CDC - Hba1c Test

67.51 %

Prior Year 65.08%

% Point Change 2.44%

HEDIS Trending Year-Over-Year Comparison

6

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

214 / 286



Comprehensive Diabetes Care (CDC - NEPHROPATHY)

The percentage of members 18–75 years of age with diabetes (type 1 and type 2) who had Medical attention for nephropathy. 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

2017 31.76% 48.64% 59.86% 65.68% 70.60% 74.98% 77.84% 80.93% 82.92% 84.50% 85.86% 86.82%

2018 28.64% 47.64% 59.35% 66.53% 71.75% 75.84% 78.61%

MPL 88.56% 88.56% 88.56% 88.56% 88.56% 88.56% 88.56% 88.56% 88.56% 88.56% 88.56% 88.56%

8,885 Numerator

11,303 Denominator

CDC - Nephropathy

78.61 %

Prior Year 77.84%

% Point Change 0.77%

HEDIS Trending Year-Over-Year Comparison

7

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

215 / 286



Childhood Immunization Status (CIS - COMBO 3)

Childhood Immunization Status

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

2017 19.63% 21.68% 24.32% 26.23% 27.84% 29.03% 34.73% 35.67% 36.07% 38.76% 39.00% 39.07%

2018 18.18% 20.07% 22.45% 24.31% 25.64% 26.59% 27.22%

MPL 65.25% 65.25% 65.25% 65.25% 65.25% 65.25% 65.25% 65.25% 65.25% 65.25% 65.25% 65.25%

1,807 Numerator

6,638 Denominator

CIS - Combo 3

27.22 %

Prior Year 34.73%

% Point Change -7.51%

HEDIS Trending Year-Over-Year Comparison

8

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

216 / 286



Immunizations for Adolescents (IMA - COMBO 2)

Immunizations for Adolescents

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

2017 23.78% 24.48% 25.31% 25.84% 26.46% 27.21% 38.31% 40.99% 41.62% 45.98% 46.46% 46.83%

2018 19.25% 20.10% 21.13% 23.35% 24.53% 25.74% 26.87%

MPL 15.87% 15.87% 15.87% 15.87% 15.87% 15.87% 15.87% 15.87% 15.87% 15.87% 15.87% 15.87%

1,722 Numerator

6,408 Denominator

IMA - Combo 2

26.87 %

Prior Year 38.31%

% Point Change -11.44%

HEDIS Trending Year-Over-Year Comparison

9

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

217 / 286



Prenatal and Postpartum Care (PPC - PRENATAL)

The percentage of deliveries of live births between November 6 of the year prior to the measurement year and November 5 of the measurement year. • 
Timeliness of Prenatal Care. The percentage of deliveries that received a prenatal care visit as a member of the organization in the first trimester or within 
42 days of enrollment in the organization.

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

2017 75.94% 76.82% 76.43% 76.52% 75.89% 75.45% 74.88% 75.05% 74.95% 75.25% 67.25% 67.29%

2018 70.16% 69.38% 68.47% 67.97% 67.33% 66.20% 66.21%

MPL 77.66% 77.66% 77.66% 77.66% 77.66% 77.66% 77.66% 77.66% 77.66% 77.66% 77.66% 77.66%

1,840 Numerator

2,779 Denominator

PPC - Prenatal

66.21 %

Prior Year 74.88%

% Point Change -8.67%

HEDIS Trending Year-Over-Year Comparison

10

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

218 / 286



Prenatal and Postpartum Care (PPC - POSTPARTUM)

The percentage of deliveries of live births between November 6 of the year prior to the measurement year and November 5 of the measurement year. 
Postpartum Care. The percentage of deliveries that had a postpartum visit on or between 21 and 56 days after delivery.

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

2017 23.52% 35.69% 46.15% 46.46% 49.95% 52.26% 51.31% 53.50% 57.24% 57.33% 55.84% 56.12%

2018 30.42% 37.04% 41.40% 46.87% 52.69% 53.53% 54.34%

MPL 59.59% 59.59% 59.59% 59.59% 59.59% 59.59% 59.59% 59.59% 59.59% 59.59% 59.59% 59.59%

1,510 Numerator

2,779 Denominator

PPC - Postpartum

54.34 %

Prior Year 51.31%

% Point Change 3.02%

HEDIS Trending Year-Over-Year Comparison

11

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

219 / 286



Well-Child Visits in the Third, Fourth, Fifth and Sixth Years of Life (W34)

Well-Child Visits in the Third, Fourth, Fifth and Sixth Years of Life

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

2017 2.92% 7.25% 14.51% 20.80% 28.01% 34.07% 40.42% 48.21% 53.27% 57.44% 60.76% 63.48%

2018 3.00% 7.08% 13.77% 21.20% 28.85% 34.41% 39.58%

MPL 66.18% 66.18% 66.18% 66.18% 66.18% 66.18% 66.18% 66.18% 66.18% 66.18% 66.18% 66.18%

10,928 Numerator

27,607 Denominator

W34

39.58 %

Prior Year 40.42%

% Point Change -0.83%

HEDIS Trending Year-Over-Year Comparison

12

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

220 / 286



Administrative Measures

13

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

221 / 286



Avoidance of Antibiotic Treatment in Adults With Acute Bronchitis (AAB)

Avoidance of Antibiotic Treatment in Adults With Acute Bronchitis

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

2017 37.92% 41.42% 47.22% 48.13% 48.77% 50.43% 51.49% 51.20% 50.60% 49.98% 50.53% 51.22%

2018 45.97% 46.88% 50.45% 51.48% 52.88% 53.37% 53.52%

MPL 24.91% 24.91% 24.91% 24.91% 24.91% 24.91% 24.91% 24.91% 24.91% 24.91% 24.91% 24.91%

936 Numerator

1,749 Denominator

AAB

53.52 %

Prior Year 51.49%

% Point Change 2.03%

HEDIS Trending Year-Over-Year Comparison

14

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

222 / 286



Asthma Medication Ratio (AMR)

Asthma Medication Ratio

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

2017 33.33% 41.67% 29.84% 27.13% 25.54% 25.39% 24.13% 21.05% 19.92% 18.65% 18.09% 17.36%

2018 11.11% 29.44% 28.31% 24.79% 23.96% 23.64% 23.30%

MPL 55.33% 55.33% 55.33% 55.33% 55.33% 55.33% 55.33% 55.33% 55.33% 55.33% 55.33% 55.33%

233 Numerator

1,000 Denominator

AMR

23.30 %

Prior Year 24.13%

% Point Change -0.83%

HEDIS Trending Year-Over-Year Comparison

15

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

223 / 286



Breast Cancer Screening (BCS)

Breast Cancer Screening

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

2017 37.54% 38.44% 40.38% 41.70% 42.87% 44.44% 45.25% 46.19% 47.11% 47.95% 48.82% 49.52%

2018 36.39% 37.69% 38.84% 40.04% 41.19% 42.21% 43.29%

MPL 52.70% 52.70% 52.70% 52.70% 52.70% 52.70% 52.70% 52.70% 52.70% 52.70% 52.70% 52.70%

5,592 Numerator

12,917 Denominator

BCS

43.29 %

Prior Year 45.25%

% Point Change -1.96%

HEDIS Trending Year-Over-Year Comparison

16

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

224 / 286



Use of Imaging Studies for Low Back Pain (LBP)

Use of Imaging Studies for Low Back Pain

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

2017 78.67% 76.05% 71.92% 70.44% 69.25% 69.37% 69.78% 70.21% 69.76% 69.87% 70.32% 69.48%

2018 80.71% 77.34% 73.33% 73.17% 74.21% 74.11% 73.99%

MPL 66.23% 66.23% 66.23% 66.23% 66.23% 66.23% 66.23% 66.23% 66.23% 66.23% 66.23% 66.23%

882 Numerator

1,192 Denominator

LBP

73.99 %

Prior Year 69.78%

% Point Change 4.21%

HEDIS Trending Year-Over-Year Comparison

17

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

225 / 286



Annual Monitoring for Patients on Persistent Medications (MPM - ACE INHIBITORS)

The percentage of members 18 years of age and older who received at least 180 treatment days of ambulatory medication therapy for a select 
therapeutic agent during the measurement year and at least one therapeutic monitoring event for the therapeutic agent in the measurement year

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

2017 0.00% 0.00% 68.18% 72.50% 62.68% 67.94% 73.53% 78.65% 82.37% 85.02% 86.92% 88.28%

2018 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 57.89% 59.89% 70.87% 75.48%

MPL 85.93% 85.93% 85.93% 85.93% 85.93% 85.93% 85.93% 85.93% 85.93% 85.93% 85.93% 85.93%

1,764 Numerator

2,337 Denominator

MPM - Ace Inhibitors

75.48 %

Prior Year 73.53%

% Point Change 1.95%

HEDIS Trending Year-Over-Year Comparison

18

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

226 / 286



Annual Monitoring for Patients on Persistent Medications (MPM - DIURETICS)

The percentage of members 18 years of age and older who received at least 180 treatment days of ambulatory medication therapy for a select 
therapeutic agent during the measurement year and at least one therapeutic monitoring event for the therapeutic agent in the measurement year

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

2017 0.00% 0.00% 48.33% 64.62% 66.15% 70.63% 73.64% 77.40% 80.97% 84.41% 86.56% 88.08%

2018 0.00% 25.00% 59.57% 64.71% 66.88% 73.17% 76.82%

MPL 85.52% 85.52% 85.52% 85.52% 85.52% 85.52% 85.52% 85.52% 85.52% 85.52% 85.52% 85.52%

971 Numerator

1,264 Denominator

MPM - Diuretics

76.82 %

Prior Year 73.64%

% Point Change 3.18%

HEDIS Trending Year-Over-Year Comparison

19

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

227 / 286





KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT 

For August 9th, 2018  

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

REGULATORY AND COMPLIANCE ACTIVITIES 

Regulatory and Compliance Monthly Activities Report 

Attachment A is the monthly update on regulatory and compliance activities impacting KHS. 

Regulatory Compliance Audit Program (quarterly review) 

All Plan Letters (APLs) are the means by which the State conveys information or interpretation 

of changes in policy or procedure at the Federal or State levels, and provides instruction to health

plans on how to implement these changes. Policy Letters (PLs) provide instruction to health 

plans about changes in Federal or State law and Regulation that affect the way in which health

plans operate, or deliver services to Medi-Cal beneficiaries.   Both APLs/PLs supplement the 

original guidance as set forth by the contract between KHS and the DHCS. To confirm KHS 

compliance with all such DHCS guidance, the Compliance Department has instituted a two 

prong approach. Retrospective reviews (audits) are done to validate compliance with older

APLs/PLs and prospective reviews are done to see that new APLs/PLs are instituted according to

instruction. Compliance offers oversight and coordination for stakeholders (KHS staff) to see 

that deadlines and requirements are met.  

The list of APLs/PLs for 2018 (new) & 2017 (older) along with findings and recommendations 

are included under Attachments B and C.  Internal audit findings for all selected & audited 

APLs/PLs indicate KHS is in compliance (Green), in process (White) no longer applicable or

information only (Gray) or not incompliance and requires corrective action (Red). Where audits

were done, no APLs or PLs were identified as KHS being noncompliant.  Several audits remain 

open or yet to begin (White).  These items will carry over to a future reports as new information

on the audit process becomes available.  

2018 Annual Network Certification 

On July 5th, KHS received its 2018 Annual Network Certification.  No deficiencies were found 

so KHS was compliant and passed the 2018 DHCS Certification Audit Attachment D is an 

extract from the report showing KHS one of 16 health plans statewide to receive this designation.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

229 / 286



Kern Health Systems 

Board of Directors Meeting 

CEO Report – August, 2018 

Page 2 of 9

PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY UPDATE 

CMS Managed Care Regulation 

KHS is working with DHCS and Hospital Providers in preparation for changes to Hospital

Directed Payments. An internal KHS project is being initiated to help coordinate this effort. Final 

Rule requirements related to Provider Screening/Enrollment and Network Adequacy Review 

have been operationalized. Lastly, CMS is still reviewing the 2017 Plan Contract Amendment

submitted by DHCS.  

The 2018 Plan Contract Amendment related to the CMS Managed Care Regulation was shared

with plans in mid-March and is still under review by DHCS.  

Health Home Program 

Operational preparations are underway for both Premier Medical Group’s and OMNI Shafter’s 

Health Home sites. Both sites are scheduled to open in Q3 2018. OMNI’s Roberts Lane location 

has been operating since October and has been meeting expectations. Dignity launched their 

clinic in April and they have been meeting their enrollment targets. CSV and KHS leadership 

have had preliminary discussions regarding implementation of two sites in 2019.  

Provider Supplemental Payments

The 2017-2018 California State budget allocated some of the recent Tobacco Tax funds to create 

a supplemental payment for certain CPT Codes to specified Medi-Cal providers. After receiving 

funds from the State, KHS staff has worked to generate payment to eligible providers. The first 

set of payments went out in July and included payment for dates of services between 7/1/17-

6/30/18. For the 2018-2019 budget the State intends to expand the CPT Codes eligible for 

reimbursement and increase the supplemental payment amounts. DHCS has until September to 

finalize the methodology.  

BHT Transition/Expansion 

Effective July 1, 2018, Managed Care Plans are responsible for providing medically necessary 

Behavioral Health Treatment (BHT) services for all members under 21 years of age, regardless 

of diagnosis. Previously these services were only required when a child had a diagnosis of

Autism. This will also include transitioning non-autistic members receiving BHT services from 

Kern Regional Center (KRC) over to KHS. As of August, KHS has transitioned about 85

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

230 / 286



Kern Health Systems 

Board of Directors Meeting 

CEO Report – August, 2018 

Page 3 of 9

members from KRC. DHCS continues to share monthly files listing members eligible for the 

transition. In mid-August KHS expects to receive the list of transitioning members for the final 

phase. 

LEGISLATIVE SUMMARY UPDATE 

A status report on the proposed 2018 Federal legislation and California State legislation 

impacting KHS is included under Attachment E.  

KHS AUGUST ENROLLMENT 

Medi-Cal Enrollment 

As of AUGUST 1, 2018, Medi-Cal enrollment is 172,645, which represents a decrease of 0.3% 

from JULY enrollment. 

Seniors and Persons with Disabilities (SPDs) 

As of AUGUST 1, 2018, SPD enrollment is 13,208, which represents a decrease of 0.1% from

JULY enrollment. 

Expanded Eligible Enrollment 

As of AUGUST 1, 2018, Expansion enrollment is 60,075, which represents a decrease of 0.7% 

from JULY enrollment. 

Kaiser Permanente (KP) 

As of AUGUST 1, 2018, Kaiser enrollment is 8,290, which represents an increase of 0.1% from 

JULY enrollment. 

Total KHS Medi-Cal Managed Care Enrollment 

As of AUGUST 1, 2018, total Medi-Cal enrollment is 254,218, which represents a decrease of

0.4% from JULY enrollment. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

231 / 286



Kern Health Systems 

Board of Directors Meeting 

CEO Report – August, 2018 

Page 4 of 9

Membership as of 
Month of Eligibility 

FAMILY SPD EXPANSION KP BABIES 

Monthly/
Member 
Months

Total 

201712 168,568 12,986 57,738 7,843 431 247,566 

201803 171,607 13,114 58,971 8,237 401 252,330 

201804 171,626 13,132 59,883 8,251 380 253,272 

201805 172,217 13,225 60,333 8,248 384 254,407 

201806 172,083 13,216 60,327 8,245 387 254,258 

201807 172,807 13,216 60,472 8,276 410 255,181 

201808 172,163 13,208 60,075 8,290 482 254,218 * 

* Annually, starting in May of each year, the Kern County Department of Human Services

focuses on processing Medi-Cal renewals which always leads to a decrease in enrollment before

eligibility redetermination is complete (usually by October 1st).  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

232 / 286



Kern Health Systems 

Board of Directors Meeting 

CEO Report – August, 2018 

Page 5 of 9

Change in MediCal enrollment in Local Health Plans of California 

In its annual report, “Medi-Cal Enrollment Report Fiscal Year Comparison”, KHS represents

one of two health plans statewide showing enrollment growth over the past twelve months (the 

other being LACare).  In Kern County, KHS enrollment year over year grew close to 4% while 

HealthNet’s enrollment in Kern County decreased by 4%.  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

233 / 286



Kern Health Systems 

Board of Directors Meeting 

CEO Report – August, 2018 

Page 6 of 9

KHS ADMINISTRATIVE INITIATIVES 

Provider Relations

Provider Contracting: Provider contract agreements and amendments highlighted for this

month are as follows: 

 Metro Physicians Medical Group – Nephrology

 Prop 56 amendments to ALL PCPs and Specialist – 72% collected

 Sound Hospitalist Group (AHH)

 HealthQuest Esoterics- LAB

 Optimal Health Pharmacy

 Zoll Services - DME

Credentialing Activities: 

 24 in June & 29 in July - New or Initial Credentialed providers

 21 in June & 28 in July - Re-Credentialed providers

Provider Grant Program: 

ER Diversion Grants: 

 Clinica Sierra Vista - Following discussion with CSV’s new CEO, a one year extension

was given to CSV to undertake activities paid with the remaining balance for the ERD

program.  The ERD Grant Program Agreement with CSV was amended to incorporate

this extension.

KHS Provider Recruitment and Retention Grants: 

 Final grant close out letters were sent to Grantees.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

234 / 286



Kern Health Systems 

Board of Directors Meeting 

CEO Report – August, 2018 

Page 7 of 9

Marketing/Public Relations Update 

Sponsorships:  

KHS will share sponsorship in the following events in August and September: 

 KHS donated $2,000 to the Valley Fever Americas Foundation to sponsor the 7th

Annual Walk for Valley Fever Awareness on August 11th at the Kern County

Museum in Bakersfield.

 KHS donated $1,250 to the Central Valley Farmworker Foundation to sponsor the

2018 “Día de la Familia” event on September 9th in Delano.

 KHS donated $6,500 to the Kern County Fair to sponsor the 2018 Kern County Fair

(Kids Can Cook and Russ Leno Pumpkin Carving activities at KC’s Edible Garden)

from September 19th-30th in Bakersfield.

Community Events: 

In August and September, KHS will participate in: 

 8/3 Annual World Breast Feeding Week Resource Fair @ Valley Plaza Mall in

Bakersfield

 8/5 The Cesar Chavez Community Celebration @ Kern County Fairgrounds in

Bakersfield

 8/7 Health & Resource Fair @ Mojave High School

 8/7 National Night Out @ KC Sheriff’s Office in Oildale

 8/12 Oildale Community Health Fair @ Grace Assembly Church in Oildale

 8/15 Homeless Healthcare Day @ Clinica Sierra Vista Old Town Kern in Bakersfield

 8/22 Free Produce Event @ Catholic Charities in Bakersfield

 8/25 Cirugia Sin Fronteras “Saving Lives” Health Fair @ Yokuts Park in Bakersfield

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

235 / 286



Kern Health Systems 

Board of Directors Meeting 

CEO Report – August, 2018 

Page 8 of 9

 8/29 Bakersfield College Student Involvement Festival @ Bakersfield College main

campus

 9/5 Health & Resource Fair @ Boron High School

 9/15 Health & Community Resource Fair @ Bakersfield High School

 9/20 Homeless Consumer & Service Provider Day @ Bakersfield Homeless Center

 9/22 American Cancer Society Relay for Life in Tehachapi

 9/26 Free Produce Event @ Catholic Charities in Bakersfield

Member & Employee Newsletters 

 Attached is the most recent Member Newsletter: Family Health, Summer 2018

(Attachment F).

Dashboard Presentation 

 The 2nd Qtr. 2018 Projects Report summarizing projects tracked quarterly throughout the

year is found under Attachment G

 The 2nd Qtr. 2018 Staffing Report is located under Attachment H.

 The Dashboard Reports showing KHS critical performance measurements for

Administrative Services are located under Attachment I.

KHS OFFICES RELOCATION PROJECT UPDATE 

 Project Status: Green 

The activities undertaken since the last report include: 

 KHS has established regular reporting with insurance carrier, GC and Developer for OCIP

enrollment.  Weekly enrollment logs are sent to KHS for all OCIP enrollees.

 KHS has established regular meetings (every 2 weeks) with GC and Developer to oversee

schedule.  Site visits occur regularly.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

236 / 286



Kern Health Systems 

Board of Directors Meeting 

CEO Report – August, 2018 

Page 9 of 9

 KHS has established regular meetings with GC and Developer to oversee budget.

 KHS has established regular auditing schedule for certified payroll.

 Site visits are occurring often and regularly by KHS and Developer.

 Both slabs have been poured and steel erection has begun on Pad A.

 The cubicle design was completed and KHS Corporate Services is finalizing the contract

with Stinson’s to procure said cubicles.

 Elevator contract was negotiated directly between S.C. Anderson and OTIS.

 Monthly required reporting to U.S. Census Bureau regarding construction progress

continues.

 95% of Subcontracts have been novated to S.C. Anderson (outstanding: Window Coverings,

Floor Coverings, Brick Veneer, possibly Solar).

 Board Room and Executive Conference Room finishes and furniture have been presented to

CEO.

 KHS working closely with Ironshore regarding Pollution Claim.

 Sub Appreciation Luncheon scheduled

 Discussions on responsibility of security with GC and Developer.

 Met with commercial real estate group to discuss Stockdale sale

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

237 / 286



1 

Attachment A 

Board of Directors Meeting 

August 9, 2018 

STATE 

Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) 

All Plan Letters (APL)/Policy Letters (PL) 

The DHCS issued two (2) APLs during the months of June and July to provide guidance for 

Managed Care Plans (MCP).  

All Plan Letters (APL) 

APL 18-011 - The purpose of this APL is to provide direction to Medi-Cal MCPs participating in 

the California Children’s Services Whole Child Model program. KHS is not currently 

participating in this initiative.  

APL 18-012 - The purpose of this APL is to provide guidance regarding the provision of Health 

Homes Program (HHP) services and the development and operation of the HPP to MCPs 

implementing the HHP.  

The DHCS has begun the implementation of the Health Home Program in California as of July 

1, 2018 for specific counties and plans. Kern County is scheduled to begin in July 2019.  

In advance of the APL publication, the Board of Directors of Kern Health Systems in 2016

approved Grant funding for KHS to implement a pilot Health Home Program (HHP) consistent

with the State white paper. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

238 / 286



2 

KHS currently has 4 HHP sites with 3 community partners - Kern Authority – REACH and 

GROW, OMNI – Roberts Lane, and Dignity. There are plans to open 2 additional sites by the 

end of 2018.  

There are over 1,700 members enrolled in these four (4) initial sites. The assigned members 

receive care from multidisciplinary teams that partner with each member to develop a

customized health action plan. These health action plans identify member needs and establish 

concrete goals for improving their overall physical, behavioral, and social wellbeing. As State 

implementation approaches, the KHS HHP team will ensure that all State requirements are met

and in place for a smooth transition to the State program.  

COMPLIANCE 

All Plan & Policy Letter Reviews 

The following matrices are included with the month’s BOD packet: Prospective Reviews of 

DHCS and DMHC All Plan Letters [Attachment B] and Retrospective Audits [Attachment C].  

DHCS Medical Audit –2018 

Update: The Plan has been submitting audit samples to the Department in advance of the on-site 

visit, which will be taking place August 14th.  

The Director of Compliance and Regulatory Affairs has initiated preliminary discussions with 

the DHCS Audit Team lead regarding the annual DHCS Medical Audit. The DHCS will be 

conducting their annual Medical Audit for the review period beginning August 1, 2017 through

July 31, 2018.  The audit will cover six categories: Utilization Management, Case Management,

Access and Availability, Member Rights, Quality System and Delegation, and Administration

and Organization Capacity. 

DMHC Medical Audit – 2016 

Update: The draft report for the 18 month follow-up audit of KHS’ 2016 deficiencies is currently 

being reviewed by KHS management. The final draft report is expected in the next 30-45 days.

Upon receipt, the report will be shared with the Board.  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

239 / 286



3 

Reporting to government agencies 

June 2018

Report Name/Item Status 

BHT-CDE On Time 

MER On Time 

NMT-NEMT On Time 

Provider Calls On Time 

July 2018 

Report Name/Item Status 

Arbitration (Quarterly) (DMHC) On Time 

BHT-CDE Monthly On Time 

BHT Quarterly On Time 

Call Center Quarterly On Time 

CBAS Quarterly On Time 

Dental Anesthesia Quarterly On Time 

Grievance (Quarterly ) (DMHC) On Time 

MER On Time 

NMT-NEMT On Time 

Provider Calls On Time 

Provider Network Reports On Time 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

240 / 286



Kern Health Systems

2018 DMHC All Plan Letter Index and Status Updates

Attachment B

APL Number Description Impacted Department(s) Impacted Functions
Plan Compliance 

Review Date
Status/Comment Compliance Status

APL18-001

Newly Enacted Statutes 

Impacting Health Plan 

License Files

Compliance

Member Services

Compliance reviewed its current 

EOCs, other disclosure forms, 

provider contracts, and 

credentialing exhibits and confirms 

they do not conflict with AB 1074 

and are aligned with SB133 and 

SB223.

2/28/2018

Kern Health Systems 

submitted a Compliance E-

1, as directed in the 

Department’s APL 18-001, 

to demonstrate compliance 

with certain statutes 

enacted in 2017. 

APL18-002
Timely Access Compliance 

Report MY 2018

Compliance

Provider Relations

Compliance reviewed Provider 

Relations current processes to 

validate alignment with the 

requirements of the APL. 

3/31/2018

KHS submitted its Timely 

Access report to DMHC 

prior to the March 31, 2018 

deadline. A third-party 

vendor reviewed the Plan's 

timely access data quality to 

ensure compliance.

APL18-003
Plan Year 2019 QHP/QDP 

Filing Requirements
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

APL18-004 Unified Billing N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

APL18-005
Administrative Services 

Agreement (ASA) Checklist

Compliance

Procurement and Facilities

Compliance reviewed KHS 

Administrative Services Agreement 

and its adherence to DMHC 

requirements for consulting 

contracts or any other contract or 

contract amendment.

6/22/2018

P&P 100.12-I Currently 

being updated to reflect 

operational processes.

2018 DMHC All Plan Letters

Kern Health Systems

2018 DMHC All Plan Letter Index and Status Updates

Attachment B

1 of 2

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

241 / 286



Kern Health Systems

2018 DMHC All Plan Letter Index and Status Updates

Attachment B

APL Number Description Impacted Department(s) Impacted Functions
Plan Compliance 

Review Date
Status/Comment Compliance Status

2018 DMHC All Plan Letters

Kern Health Systems

2018 DMHC All Plan Letter Index and Status Updates

Attachment B

APL18-006 Annual Assessment
Compliance

Finance

Compliance reviewed the APL 

which requires the Plan to file the 

"Report of the Enrollment Plan" by 

May 15, 2018. The APL provides 

guidance for submission of the 

document. 

3/30/2018
KHS filed the "Report of the 

Enrollment Plan" timely. 

APL18-007

Confidentiality of 

Information Submitted to 

Office of Plan Licensing

Compliance

Compliance reviewed the APL 

requirements for requesting 

confidentiality and determined 

that the Plan did not foresee any 

issues with adherence to the 

requirements of the APL.

3/21/2018

KHS is prepared to adhere 

to the requirements of 

APL18-007.

APL18-008
AB72 Delegated Entity 

Report
N/A N/A 4/11/2018 N/A N/A

APL18-009
Responding to Help Center 

RHPIs
N/A N/A 5/29/2018 N/A N/A

APL18-010 (PDF)

Plan Compliance with 

MHPAEA Rules for

Financial Requirements and 

Quantitative Treatment 

Limitations

N/A N/A 7/27/2018 N/A N/A

APL18-011 (PDF)

Annual filing of SB 17

prescription drug cost 

information

N/A N/A 7/27/2018 N/A N/A

KEY

N/A - informational document

Compliance - YES

Compliance - NO

Outcome Pending

2 of 2

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

242 / 286



Kern Health Systems

2018 DHCS All Plan Letters and Status Updates

Attachment B

APL Number Description Impacted Department(s) Impacted Functions
Plan Compliance 

Review Date
Status/Comment Compliance Status

APL18-001 (PDF)
Voluntary Inpatient 

Detoxification

Member Services

Health Services

Clarification provided regarding 

voluntary inpatient detoxification.
1/25/2018

P&P 3.10-P Current and 

approved.

APL18-002 (PDF)

2018-2019 Medi-Cal Managed 

Care Health Plan MEDS/834 

Cutoff and Processing Schedule

IT

Provides KHS IT Department with 

the 2018-2019 Eligibility Data 

Systems (MEDS)/834 cutoff and 

processing schedule.

1/14/2018

APL sent to IT Department 

for informational purposes. 

No Action required.

APL18-003 (PDF)
Administrative and Financial 

Sanctions
Executive

Provides clarification regarding the 

imposition of administrative and 

financial sanctions.

1/26/2018

APL distributed to 

Executives and Directors. No 

further Action.

APL18-004 (PDF) Immunization Requirements

Health Services

Member Services

Provider Relations

MCPs must ensure timely provision 

of immunizations to members in 

accordance with the most recent 

schedule and recommendations.

4/8/2018
P&P 3.05-P Current and 

approved.

APL18-005 (PDF)
Network Certification 

Requirements

Provider Relations

Compliance

Guidance provided to MCPs 

regarding new Annual Network 

Certification, reporting 

requirements, and associated 

network adequacy standards.

5/23/2018

Stakeholders 

operationalizing mandate, 

will finalize P&P by June 

2018.

APL18-006 (PDF)

Responsibilities for Behavioral 

Health Treatment Coverage for 

Members Under the Age of 21

Health Services

Member Services

Provider Relations

Guidance provided regarding the 

provision of medically necessary 

Behavioral Health Treatment 

services to eligible Medi-Cal 

members under 21 years. 

6/26/2018

P&P 3.72-P Approved by 

DHCS, P&P will be circulated 

for signatures.

APL18-007 (PDF)

Requirements for Coverage of 

Early and Periodic Screening, 

Diagnostic, and Treatment for 

Medi-Cal Members Under the 

Age of 21

Health Services

Member Services

Provider Relations

Clarifies the responsibilities of 

MCPs to provide Early and Periodic 

Screening, Diagnostic, and 

Treatment services to eligible 

members under the age of 21.

6/26/2018

P&P 3.13-P Approved by 

DHCS, P&P will be circulated 

for signature.

2018 DHCS All Plan Letters

Kern Health Systems

2018 DHCS All Plan Letters and Status Updates

Attachment B

1 of 2

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

243 / 286



Kern Health Systems

2018 DHCS All Plan Letters and Status Updates

Attachment B

APL Number Description Impacted Department(s) Impacted Functions
Plan Compliance 

Review Date
Status/Comment Compliance Status

APL18-008 (PDF)

Continuity of Care for Medi-Cal 

members Who Transition into 

Medi-Cal Managed Care

Health Services

Member Services

Provider Relations

Clarifies continuity of care 

requirements for Medi-Cal 

members who transition into Medi-

Cal managed care.

7/24/2018

P&P 3.40-I Approved by 

DHCS. P&P will be updated 

to comply with APL 

revisions.

APL18-009 (PDF)

Memorandum of 

Understanding Requirements 

for Medi-Cal Managed Care 

Health Plans and Regional 

Centers.

Health Services

Member Services

Provider Relations

Clarifies the responsibilities of Medi-

Cal managed care health plans 

when entering into a  

Memorandum of Understanding 

with a Regional Center to cover all 

members receiving Behavioral 

Health Treatment services, 

regardless of diagnosis.

7/24/2018

DHCS approved the MOU 

between Kern Regional 

Center and KHS.

APL18-010 (PDF)

Proposition 56 Directed 

Payment Expenditures for 

Specified Services for State 

Fiscal year 2017-18

Claims

Provider Relations

Finance

IT

Identifies the requirements for 

MCPs to make direct payments for 

certain services funded through 

Proposition 56 for FY 2017-18.

7/25/2018

Initial Payments have been 

made with a DOS of  

07/1/17 to 6/30/2018.

APL18-011 (PDF)
California Children's Services 

Whole Child Model Program
N/A N/A 6/7/2018 N/A N/A

APLAPL18-012 

(PDF)

All Med-Cal Managed Care 

Health Plans Participating in 

Health Homes Program

HHP

Health Services

Member Services

IT

Provides guidance for the provision 

of Health Homes Program (HHP) 

services, and the development and 

operation of the HHP, to Medi-Cal 

managed care health plans

7/25/2018

KHS currently has an HHP. 

Stakeholders will review the 

requirements of the APL 

and align current operations 

with the mandates of the 

APL.

KEY

N/A - informational document

Compliance - YES

Compliance - NO

Outcome Pending

2 of 2

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

244 / 286



Kern Health Systems

2017 DHCS All Plan Letter Index and Status Update

Attachment C

APL Number Description

Impacted 

Department(s) Impacted Functions

Plan Compliance 

Start Date

Plan Compliance 

Completion Date Initial Status/Comment

Initial 

Compliance 

Status Current Status/Comment

Current 

Compliance 

Review Status

APL17-001.pdf
2017-2018 Medi-Cal Managed Care Health Plan Meds/834 

Cutoff And Processing Schedule
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

APL17-002.pdf
Health Education and Cultural and Linguistic Group Needs 

Assessment (Supersedes PL 10-012)
Health Education Annual GNA Survey 5/25/2018 7/31/2018

Policy 2.11- I, Group Needs Assessment, 

requires minor policy revisions. 
Non-Compliant

The Plan revised 2.11-I, 

Group Needs Assessment.

APL17-003.pdf
Treatment of Recoveries Made by the Managed Care Health Plan 

of Overpayments to Providers
Claims

Recovery of 

overpayments
4/19/2018 6/15/2018

Policy 6.01- P, Claims Submission and 

Reimbursement, was updated with the 

required revisions. Policy 6.29-I, 

Recovery of Claims Overpayments 

requires minor policy revisions. 

Non-Compliant

Policy 6.29-I, Recovery of 

Claims Overpayments was 

updated to reference Policy 

6.01- P, Claims Submission 

and Reimbursement.

APL17-004.pdf Subcontractual Relationships and Delegation
Health Services

Provider Relations

Oversight of Delegated 

Entities

APL17-005.pdf Certification of Document and Data Submissions

Claims

Health Services

Provider Relations

Accounting

Member Services

Compliance

Executive

Certification of data 

submissions to DHCS

APL17-006.pdf

Grievance and Appeal Requirements and Revised Notice 

Templates and “Your Rights” Attachments (Supersedes All Plan 

Letters 04-006 and 05-005 and Policy Letter 09-006)

Health Services

Member Services

Provider Relations

Compliance

Grievance and Appeals 

Processes
6/1/2018 7/31/2018

In Process: Pending response from the 

DHCS on the Exempt Grievances 

quarterly report. 

Non-Compliant

Pending response from the 

DHCS on the Exempt 

Grievances quarterly report

In Process

APL17-007.pdf

Continuity of Care for New Enrollees Transitioned to Managed 

Care After Requesting a Medical Exemption and Implementation 

of Monthly Medical Exemption Review Denial Reporting 

(Supersedes All Plan Letter 15-001) 

Health Services

Provider Relations

IT

Member Services

Continuity of Care for 

New Members
5/4/2018 6/12/2018

The Plan failed to retain a copy of the 

Notification of the Medical Exemption 

Request (MER) sent to the Member. 

Non-Compliant

Effective 5/25/18 the Plan 

implemented a process that 

requires MSRs to save a copy 

of the MER that is sent to the 

Member.

APL17-008.pdf
Requirement to Participate in the Medi-Cal Drug Utilization 

Review Program

Health Services

Pharmacy

Requirements to 

Participate in the Medi-

Cal Drug Utilization 

Review Program

7/2/2018 8/31/2018 In Process

APL17-009.pdf
Reporting Requirements Related to Provider Preventable 

Conditions

Health Services

Claims

Provider Relations

IT

Reporting requirements 

for Claims Encounter 

Data resulting from PPCs. 

6/1/2018 7/27/2018

The Plan did not generate a Provider 

Bulletin Notice advising Providers of 

current PPC reporting requirements.

Non-Compliant

The Plan generated a 

Provider Bulletin advising 

Providers of current PPC 

reporting requirements.

APL17-010.pdf
Non-Emergency Medical and Non-Medical Transportation 

Services

Member Services

Provider Relations

Health Services

Non-Emergency Medical 

and Non-Medical 

Transportation Services.

7/10/2018 9/28/2018
In Process:  Currently performing a 

review of Policy and Procedures.
In Process

2017 DHCS All Plan Letter

1 of 3

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

245 / 286



Kern Health Systems

2017 DHCS All Plan Letter Index and Status Update

Attachment C

APL Number Description

Impacted 

Department(s) Impacted Functions

Plan Compliance 

Start Date

Plan Compliance 

Completion Date Initial Status/Comment

Initial 

Compliance 

Status Current Status/Comment

Current 

Compliance 

Review Status

APL17-011.pdf
Standards for Determining Threshold Languages and 

Requirements for Section 1557 of the Affordable Care Act

Member Services

Provider Relations

Health Services

Identifies standards for 

Determining Threshold 

Languages and 

Requirements for Section 

1557 of the Affordable 

Care Act

6/11/2018 7/17/2018

 3.70- I, Cultural and Linguistic Services, 

3.71-P Linguistic Services, and 12.02-I 

Translation of Written Member 

Informing Materials, are in line with APL 

requirements.

Compliance Requirement 

Met

APL17-012.pdf
All Medi-Cal Managed Care Health Plan Operating in 

Coordinated Care Initiative Counties
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

APL17-013.pdf
Requirements for Health Risk Assessment Of Medi-Cal Seniors 

and Persons with Disabilities

Member Services

Provider Relations

Health Services

Requirements for Health 

Risk Assessment of Medi-

Cal Seniors and Persons 

with Disabilities

5/23/2018 8/15/2018
In Process:  Currently performing a 

review of Policy and Procedures.
In Process

APL17-014.pdf
 Quality and Performance Improvement Requirements 

(Supersedes APL 16-018) 

Health Services

Quality 

Improvement

Outlines changes to the 

Quality and Performance 

Improvement Program

APL17-015.pdf Palliative Care and Medi-Cal Managed Care

Health Services

Provider Relations

Member Services

Health Homes

Outlines the obligations 

of MCPs to provide 

palliative care to their 

beneficiaries.

APL17-016.pdf
Alcohol Misuse: Screening and Behavioral Counseling 

Interventions in Primary Care (Supersedes APL 14-004)

Health Services

Provider Relations

Member Services

Outlines the obligations 

of MCPs to provide 

Alcohol Misuse Screening 

and Counseling.

APL17-017.pdf
Long Term Care Coordination and Disenrollment (Supersedes 

APL 03-003)

Health Services

Provider Relations

Member Services

Clarifies the requirements 

for coordination of care 

and placement of 

Members in LTC and 

disenrollment 

requirements of the 

program.

APL17-018.pdf
Medi-Cal Managed Care Health Plan Responsibilities for 

Outpatient Mental Health Services (Supersedes APL 13-021)

Health Services

Provider Relations

Member Services

Explains the contractual 

responsibilities of MCPs 

for the provision of 

medically necessary 

outpatient mental health 

services and the 

regulatory requirements 

for the Medicaid Mental 

Health Parity Final Rule.

APL17-019.pdf
Provider Credentialing / Recredentialing and Screening / 

Enrollment (Supersedes APL 16-012)

Provider Relations

Quality 

Improvement

Updates the Plan's 

requirements related to 

screening, enrollment, 

credentialing, and 

Recredentialing of 

Providers.

2 of 3

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

246 / 286



Kern Health Systems

2017 DHCS All Plan Letter Index and Status Update

Attachment C

APL Number Description

Impacted 

Department(s) Impacted Functions

Plan Compliance 

Start Date

Plan Compliance 

Completion Date Initial Status/Comment

Initial 

Compliance 

Status Current Status/Comment

Current 

Compliance 

Review Status

APL17-020.pdf American Indian Health Programs

Accounting

Claims

Configuration

Provider Relations

Member Services

Outlines reimbursement 

rates for the American 

Indian Health Programs, 

resulting in potential 

changes in contract and 

payments.

5/14/2018 6/22/2018
6.31-P American Indian Programs, is in 

line with the APL requirements.

Compliance Requirement 

Met

APL17-021.pdf

Workers’ Compensation – Notice of Change to Workers’ 

Compensation Recovery Program; Reporting and Other 

Requirements (Supersedes APL 04-004)

Claims

Finance

Compliance

Outlines DHCS Workers' 

Compensation Recovery 

Program requirements 

and KHS engagement in 

the recovery process.

5/7/2018 7/5/2018

60.06-I, Third Party Liability, policy  

revisions are in line with the APL 

requirements. 

Compliance Requirement 

Met

Key

Compliance - Yes

Compliance - No

Outcome Pending

N/A-Informational 

3 of 3

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

247 / 286



Attachment D

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

248 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

249 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

250 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

251 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

252 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

253 / 286



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

254 / 286



ATTACHMENT E 

Legislative Summary – August 2018 

Federal Legislation – In late June the House passed a large package of bills related to Opioids. Since that time
Congress’ focus has shifted away from opioids, resulting in little progress being made in the Senate. With mid-
term elections rapidly approaching and with other priorities in Washington, it is unclear when the bills would 
advance. 

State Legislation – The legislature was on recess for the month of July. Legislators returned on August 6th for 
the final month of session. Fiscal committees will meet and take action on bills for the first two weeks, followed 
by another two weeks of floor votes. The end of the session is August 31st. Below is a listing of bills that are still
currently being considered with impact to KHS.  

The 2018-2019 State Budget was approved in late June. Funds to expand Medi-Cal benefits and coverage were
ultimately negotiated out of the budget. The budget did extend the Provider Supplemental (Prop 56) Payments
into 2018-2019, and it expanded coverage of Hepatitis C medication to Medi-Cal beneficiaries regardless of liver
fibrosis stage.   

Title Description Status 

AB 11 (McCarty) 

Would require that screening under EPSDT include screening services for 
children 0 – 3 years old consistent with the periodicity and screening tool
established by Bright Futures/American Academy of Pediatrics 
Recommendations for Preventive Pediatric Health Care and any future 
updates. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=20172
0180AB11 

7/3/2018 - Read 
second time and 
amended. Re-
referred to Com.
on APPR.  

AB 1998 
(Rodriguez) 

This bill would require, by July 1, 2019, every health care practitioner 
who prescribes, administers, or furnishes opioids classified as Schedule II 
and Schedule III to adopt, review, and periodically update a safe opioid 
prescribing policy, as specified. The bill would prohibit the safe opioid 
prescribing policy from placing a limitation on the prescription, ordering,
administration, or furnishing of opioids to patients with prescribed
conditions. The bill would require a health care practitioner who 
determines, based on his or her professional judgment, that the safe 
prescribing policy is not appropriate for a specific patient’s treatment, to 
provide adequate documentation in the patient’s record to support the 
treatment decision. The bill would make the failure to establish or adopt
a safe opioid prescribing policy to be referred to the appropriate state
professional licensing board for administrative sanctions. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=20172
0180AB1998 

7/2/2018 - Read 
second time and 
amended. Re-
referred to Com.
on APPR.  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

255 / 286



AB 2029 (Garcia) 

The bill would expand the meaning of “visit” to include FQHC and RHC 
services rendered outside of the facility location, as specified. 

FQHC and RHC services rendered to a Medi-Cal beneficiary at a premise
such as a temporary shelter, a beneficiary’s residence, a location of 
another provider, or any location other than the location identified on 
the primary care clinic license or in the provider master file, shall be
billed by the FQHC or RHC and reimbursed at the contracted rate when
either of the following apply: 

(A) The location where the services are provided is approved by the
federal Health Resources and Services Administration as part of the
FQHC’s or RHC’s application for its grant under Section 330 of the Public
Health Service Act. 

(B) The services are provided at a location requiring payment under Title 
XIX of the Social Security Act. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=20172
0180AB2029 

7/2/2018 - Read 
second time and 
amended. Re-
referred to Com.
on APPR.  

AB 2122 (Reyes) 

This bill would require the Department of Health Care Services to ensure
that a child enrolled in Medi-Cal receives blood lead screening tests at 12 
and 24 months of age, or at any time at which they are identified as
having a high risk of lead exposure, and that a child 2 to 6 years of age,
inclusive, receives a blood lead screening test if there is no record of a
previous test for that child. The bill would require the department to 
report its progress toward blood lead screening tests for all enrolled 
children, as specified, in its annual External Accountability Set and 
annually on its Internet Web site, ensure Medi-Cal managed care plans
make certain each enrolled child receives required blood lead screening 
tests, and ensure Medi-Cal managed care plans require health care
providers to test enrolled children, as specified. The bill would require a 
contract between the department and a Medi-Cal managed care plan to 
ensure the plan meets a specified standard of care for lead testing. 

The bill would require the Department of Health Care Services to ensure
a Medi-Cal managed care plan notifies and educates a contracted health
care provider that fails to blood lead test at least 80% of the enrolled
children examined in the preceding 12 months 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=20172
0180AB2122 

7/3/2018 - Read 
second time and 
amended. Re-
referred to Com.
on APPR. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

256 / 286



AB 2193 
(Maienschein) 

Would require, by July 1, 2019, a licensed health care practitioner who 
provides prenatal or postpartum care for a patient to offer to screen or
appropriately screen a mother for maternal mental health conditions. 

This bill would require health care service plans and health insurers, by
July 1, 2019, to develop, consistent with sound clinical principles and 
processes, a maternal mental health clinical case management program, 
as specified. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=20172
0180AB2193 

CAHP Oppose 

7/2/2018 - Read 
second time and 
amended. Re-
referred to Com.
on APPR.  

AB 2275  
(Arambula) 

This bill would require the department to establish a quality assessment 
and performance improvement program for all Medi-Cal managed care 
plans, through which the plans, commencing January 1, 2021, would be
required to meet a minimum performance level (MPL) that improves 
quality and reduces health disparities, as specified. The bill would require 
managed care plans that meet the performance targets to receive
specified financial incentives. The bill would require the department, in 
consultation with stakeholders, to develop a plan for a value-based 
financial incentive program. The bill would require the department to 
establish the measures by which the MPL and performance targets would 
be assessed and would require the measures to be collected annually,
commencing July 1, 2019. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=20172
0180AB2275 

CAHP Oppose 

7/2/2018 - Read 
second time and 
amended. Re-
referred to Com.
on APPR. 

AB 2299 (Chu) 

Would require the State Department of Health Care Services to ensure 
that all written health education and informing materials, as defined, in 
English and those translated into threshold languages by managed care 
plans are at or below the equivalent of 6th grade reading level. The bill
would require the department to require managed care plans or other
contractors to conduct, by January 1, 2020, a one-time, targeted 
community review of health education and informing materials in English
and each threshold language, in order for members to ensure the cultural 
and linguistic appropriateness of materials in community-based settings. 
The bill would require the managed care plans to adopt additional
readability and suitability standards developed by the community-review
process by July 1, 2020. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=20172
0180AB2299 

CAHP/LHPC 
Oppose 

7/2/2018 - Read 
second time and 
amended. Re-
referred to Com.
on APPR.  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

257 / 286



AB 2342  
(Burke) 

This bill would require health care service plans, health insurers, and the 
State Department of Health Care Services to cover breast and ovarian 
cancer susceptibility screening as recommended by the United States
Preventive Services Task Force. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=20172
0180AB2342 

7/2/2018 - Read 
second time and 
amended. Re-
referred to Com.
on APPR 

AB 2430  
(Arambula) 

This bill would raise the income threshold for coverage up to 138% FPL 
for aged and disabled no later than July 2022.  

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=20172
0180AB2430 

LHPC/CAHP 
Support 

7/2/2018 - In 
committee: 
Referred to 
APPR. suspense 
file.  

AB 2472 (Wood) 

This bill would require the board to prepare an analysis and evaluation to 
determine the feasibility of a public health insurance plan option to 
increase competition and choice for health care consumers. The bill
would require the feasibility analysis to contain, among other things, an
actuarial and economic analysis of a public health insurance plan and an
analysis of the extent to which a new public health insurance plan option 
could address the underlying factors that limit health plan choices in 
some regions. The bill would require the board to submit the feasibility 
analysis to the Legislature on or before January 1, 2020. 

This bill, commencing on January 1, 2020, would require a health care 
service plan that has a contract with the State Department of Health Care 
Services to offer Medi-Cal managed care plans or prepaid health plans, 
and that meets other specified criteria, to offer to negotiate with the 
Exchange regarding offering individual products on the Exchange in the 
plan’s approved service areas that overlap with counties in which there 
are 2 or fewer health care service plans offering products on the 
Exchange, as specified. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720
180AB2472 

CAHP Oppose
Unless Amended 

6/26/2018 - 
Action From 
APPR: Read
second time and 
amended. Re-
referred to 
APPR. 

AB 2579  
(Burke) 

Would require the State Department of Health Care Services, in
collaboration with specified designated entities, to design, promulgate,
and implement policies and procedures for an automated enrollment 
gateway system, operational no later than January 1, 2020, allowing 
children applying to the WIC Program to obtain express lane eligibility 
for, and to facilitate application for enrollment in, the Medi-Cal program,
and allowing pregnant women applying to the WIC Program to obtain 
presumptive eligibility for the Medi-Cal program 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=20172
0180AB2579 

CAHP/LHPC 
Support 

6/26/2018 - 
Action From 
APPR.: Read
second time and 
amended. Re-
referred to 
APPR. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

258 / 286



AB 2593  
(Grayson) 

This bill would require the department to establish the Medi-Cal fee rate
for air ambulance services provided either by fixed or rotary wing aircraft
at a level equal to a percentage of the rural Medicare rates for those
services, as described and effective July 1, 2019. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=20172
0180AB2593 

CAHP Oppose
Unless Amended 

7/3/2018 - Read 
second time and 
amended. Re-
referred to Com.
on APPR.  

AB 2674  
(Aguiar-Curry) 

This bill would require the Department of Managed Health Care to review
complaints of unfair payment patterns on or before July 1, 2019, and 
annually thereafter. The bill would require the department to conduct an 
audit and an enforcement action, as specified, if the Director of the 
Department of Managed Health Care determines the complaint review
indicates a possible unfair payment pattern. Upon a final determination 
by the department that a health care service plan’s, or plan’s capitated
provider’s, practice, policy, or procedure constitutes a demonstrable and 
unjust payment pattern or unfair payment pattern, the bill would require
the director to assess an administrative penalty in, and to require the 
plan to pay the provider, an amount not less than the amount owed plus 
interest.   

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720
180AB2674 

CAHP Oppose 

6/28/2018 - 
From 
committee: Do 
pass and re-refer
to Com. on 
APPR. 

AB 2760  
(Wood) 

Would require a prescriber, as defined, to offer a prescription for
naloxone hydrochloride or another drug approved by the United States
Food and Drug Administration for the complete or partial reversal of
opioid depression to a patient when certain conditions are present and to 
provide education on overdose prevention and the use of naloxone 
hydrochloride or another drug to the patient and specified others. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=20172
0180AB2760 

6/20/2018 - 
Read second 
time and 
amended. Re-
referred to Com.
on APPR.  

AB 2861 (Salas) 

Would require, subject to Federal approval, the State Department of 
Health Care Services to allow a licensed practitioner of the healing arts or
a certified substance use disorder counselor to receive Medi-Cal
reimbursement for covered individual outpatient counseling services for
substance use disorders provided through telehealth in accordance with
the Medicaid state plan. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=20172
0180AB2861 

6/28/2018 - 
From 
committee: Do 
pass and re-refer
to Com. on 
APPR. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

259 / 286



AB 2965  
(Arambula) 

Would extend eligibility for full-scope Medi-Cal benefits to individuals
who are under 26 years of age and who are otherwise eligible for those
benefits but for their immigration status. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=20172
0180AB2965 

CAHP Support 

6/21/2018 - 
From 
committee: Do 
pass and re-refer
to Com. on 
APPR.  

AB 2976 (Quirk) 

This bill would require the department to coordinate with specified state 
entities to gather data to determine whether children are being screened
for lead poisoning as required by the regulation. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=20172
0180AB2976 

7/2/2018 - Read 
second time and
amended. Re-
referred to Com.
on APPR.  

SB 399 
(Portantino) 

Significantly expands the Autism coverage requirements in ways not 
supported by literature. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720
180SB399 

CAHP/LHPC 
Oppose 

6/20/2018 - 
Read second 
time and 
amended. Re-
referred to Com.
on APPR.  

SB 906 (Beall) 

This bill would require the State Department of Health Care Services to 
establish, no later than July 1, 2019, a statewide peer support specialist
certification program, as a part of the state’s comprehensive mental
health and substance use disorder delivery system and the Medi-Cal
program. The certification program’s components would include, among 
others, defining responsibilities and practice guidelines, determining 
curriculum and core competencies, specifying training and continuing 
education requirements, establishing a code of ethics, and determining a
certification revocation process. The bill would require an applicant for 
the certification as a peer support specialist to meet specified
requirements, including successful completion of the curriculum and 
training requirements. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=20172
0180SB906 

6/20/2018 - 
From 
committee: Do 
pass and re-refer
to Com. on 
APPR. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

260 / 286



SB 944 
(Hertzberg) 

Would create the Community Paramedicine Act of 2018. The bill would 
authorize a local EMS agency to develop a community paramedicine
program, as defined, to provide specified community paramedic services.
The bill would require the Emergency Medical Services Authority to 
review a local EMS agency’s proposed community paramedicine program 
and approve, approve with conditions, or deny the proposed program 
within 6 months after it is submitted by the local EMS agency. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=20172
0180SB944 

LHPC Support 

06/27/18 - From 
committee: Do 
pass and re-refer
to Com. on 
APPR.      

SB 974 (Lara) 

This bill would additionally extend eligibility for full-scope Medi-Cal
benefits to individuals 65 years of age or older, if otherwise eligible for
those benefits, but for their immigration status, subject to an
appropriation. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=20172
0180SB974 

LHPC/CAHP 
Support 

6/20/2018 - 
From 
committee: Do 
pass and re-refer
to Com. on 
APPR. 

SB 997 
(Monning) 

This bill would extend indefinitely the Physician-to-Enrollee requirements
currently in place. Current law requires a health care service plan to 
ensure that there is at least one full-time equivalent primary care 
physician for every 2,000 enrollees and authorizes the assignment of up 
to an additional 1,000 enrollees to a primary care physician for each full-
time equivalent non-physician medical practitioner supervised by that
physician.  

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=20172
0180SB997 

7/11/2018 - 
Enrolled and 
presented to the
Governor at 4 
p.m.  

SB 1023 
(Hernandez ) 

This bill would require the Family PACT Program to cover services 
provided by a Family PACT Provider through direct video and telephonic
communications with a provider and direct or asynchronous care
provided through a smart phone application that is appropriate to be
delivered remotely based on current clinical guidelines. The bill would 
allow Family PACT providers to determine program eligibility remotely 
and to enroll clients remotely, as specified, and would authorize the State 
Department of Health Care Services to develop program policies to 
support implementation of off-site eligibility determination and 
enrollment. The bill would, if a patient is ineligible for the Family PACT 
Program, but may be eligible for more comprehensive health care
coverage through Medi-Cal or Covered California, require the Family 
PACT provider to share information with the patient about his or her 
coverage options. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=20172
0180SB1023 

6/27/2018 - 
From 
committee: Do 
pass and re-refer
to Com. on 
APPR. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

261 / 286



SB 1041 (Leyva) 

This bill would make it a goal of the state that all children at risk of lead
exposure receive blood lead screening tests, and would require the 
Department of Public Health to take action, and to require local agencies
to take action, necessary to ensure these goals are met. 

The bill would require the department to annually notify health care 
providers who perform periodic health assessments for children about,
and would require those health care providers to annually inform parents
and guardians about, the tests.  

The bill would require the department to report on additional content, 
including the total number of children enrolled in Medi-Cal and who have 
secured blood lead screening tests. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=20172
0180SB1041 

6/27/2018 - 
From 
committee: Do 
pass and re-refer
to Com. on 
APPR. 

SB 1108  
(Hernandez) 

Would prohibit the State Department of Health Care Services from 
seeking or obtaining a Medicaid demonstration project or waiver to 
require work or community engagement activities as a condition of Medi-
Cal eligibility or coverage, to require waiting periods, time limits, or
coverage lockouts, as specified, or to require any other condition of
Medi-Cal eligibility or coverage not authorized by any other provision of
state law or federal statute or regulation. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=20172
0180SB1108 

6/27/2018 - 
From 
committee: Do 
pass and re-refer
to Com. on 
APPR.  

SB 1125  
(Atkins) 

This bill would authorize reimbursement to an FQHC/RHC for a maximum 
of 2 visits taking place on the same day at a single location if after the
first visit the patient suffers illness or injury requiring additional diagnosis 
or treatment, or if the patient has a medical visit and a mental health or 
dental visit. The bill would also make an FQHC or RHC visit to a licensed
acupuncturist reimbursable on a per-visit basis. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=20172
0180SB1125 

LHPC Support 

6/27/2018 - 
From 
committee: Do 
pass and re-refer
to Com. on 
APPR. 

SB 1264  
(Stone) 

This bill would include hypertension medication management services as 
a covered pharmacist service under the Medi-Cal program. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=20172
0180SB1264 

6/20/2018 - 
From 
committee: Do 
pass and re-refer
to Com. on 
APPR.  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

262 / 286



SB 1287 
(Hernandez) 

This bill would revise the Medi-Cal definition of “medically necessary” for
purposes of an individual under 21 years of age to incorporate the
existing description of necessary EPSDT services under federal law. The 
bill would clarify the meaning of “medically necessary” with regard to 
prior authorization controls in the Medi-Cal program.  

The bill would require the department to notify Medi-Cal fee-for-service 
contractors and providers and Medi-Cal managed care plans, by July 1,
2019, that covered EPSDT services are not subject to either additional 
prior authorization or additional treatment authorization requests to 
document medical necessity. The bill would require the department and 
its contractors to update any model evidence of specified materials to 
ensure the medical necessity standard for coverage for individuals under 
21 years of age is accurately reflected in all materials. The bill would 
require the department to implement, interpret, and make specific these
provisions by means of all-county letters or similar instructions until
regulations are revised or adopted by July 1, 2022. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=20172
0180SB1287 

6/27/2018 - 
From 
committee: Do 
pass and re-refer
to Com. on 
APPR. 

SB 1423 
(Hernandez) 

This bill would modify the minimum qualifications that an interpreter is 
required to possess to provide oral interpretation services to an LEP 
beneficiary enrolled in either a managed care plan or a mental health
plan. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=20172
0180SB1423 

6/20/2018 - 
From 
committee: Do 
pass and re-refer
to Com. on 
APPR. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

263 / 286



L iNK is Kern Family Health 
Care’s (KFHC) mobile app, 
where you can access your 

Member Portal account in a single 
touch from your cellphone, tablet 
or mobile device. Use the helpful 
self-service tools or get health plan 
information online anytime and 
while you’re on the go!

You can...
■ Check your eligibility with KFHC
and find out who your doctor is.

  FREE GIFT! We will mail
you a free $10 Maya Cinemas
gift card when you create a
KFHC Member Portal account.

health
family TM

Standard
U.S. Postage

PAID
Walla Walla, WA

Permit No. 44

■ View and print your KFHC
member ID card.
■ Change your doctor.
■ Check your health status.
■ Sign up for free health education
classes.

...and much more! You can 
download KFHC LiNK for free 

through the Apple App Store or 
through Android Apps on Google Play.

Creating your own KFHC 
Member Portal account is easy! 
Just download KFHC LiNK or visit
kernfamilyhealthcare.com and 
click on the “Member Login” button.

Don’t wait! LiNK up with KFHC 
today!

LiNK up  
with KFHC!
DOWNLOAD YOUR FREE 
MOBILE APP TODAY!

Summer • 2018

Attachment F

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

264 / 286



2 family health KFHC office address: 5701 Truxtun Ave., No. 201, Bakersfield, CA 93309 

your health

What is an endocrinologist?
Growth spurts. Pregnancy. Hunger. 
What do they have in common?

All are normal and controlled by 
hormones. But if something goes awry 
in one of those systems? Time to see an 
endocrinologist.

These doctors work with the 
endocrine system. That’s the numerous 
glands and organs that produce 
hormones. 

AREAS OF EXPERTISE. Diabetes is 
a common problem endocrinologists 
treat. They can also help with:
■ Bone diseases.
■ Trouble getting pregnant.

■ Menopause.
■ Metabolic disorders.
■ Ovarian, breast or adrenal cancers.
■ Thyroid conditions.

WORKING AS A TEAM. Most of 
these conditions can be treated by 
your primary care provider (PCP).But 
sometimes they can be hard to treat. 
This is where an endocrinologist can 
help. Keep your PCP in the loop. Both 
doctors working together means the 
best care for you.

Sources: American College of 
Physicians; American Diabetes 
Association; Endocrine Society

Y ou text your friends. Maybe 
you video chat with family. 
And now, you might do the 

same with your health care team. 
It’s called telemedicine. It means 

using computers, phones and mobile 

devices to deliver health care. 
It doesn’t work for every health 

care situation. But it can be useful 
in many ways. For example: Is it 
hard for you to travel far to see 
a specialist? Instead, “visit” your 

specialist by video chat at your 
PCP’s office. 

Telemedicine is a growing trend. 
Kern Family Health Care is working 
to bring more of these services to 
you. Ask your PCP if telemedicine is 
an option for you.

Member experience. “The
doctor takes the time to listen and is
friendly,” says Betty, a KFHC member.
Betty recently used telemedicine as  
part of her medical care. She says,
“I loved the experience.” Betty liked
that the provider, who was on the 
screen, took the time to listen 
and understand her symptoms. In 
addition to the provider, there was 
a medical assistant in the room to 
help guide Betty through this visit. 
Betty’s visit with a specialist through
telemedicine was sooner than an in-
person visit and it was at her  
PCP’s office.

TELEMEDICINE 

A virtual visit 
for better health

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

265 / 286



3KFHC mailing address: 9700 Stockdale Highway, Bakersfield, CA 93311 family health

summer fun

Screen time 
vs. lean time
Time in front of a screen is 
time kids could be active. 

Children spend about 
five to seven hours a day 
in front of a screen using 
entertainment media. Nearly 
three to five of these 
hours are spent watching 
television. 

Instead they could:
■ Play basketball.
■ Walk the dog.
■ Dance to their favorite
songs.
■ Jump rope.
■ Ride their bike.

HOW CAN PARENTS HELP?
1. Make sure kids have
one hour of physical activity 
each day.
2. Limit kids’ total screen
time to no more than one to 
two hours per day.
3. Remove TV sets from your
child’s bedroom.
4. Encourage other types of
fun that include both physical 
and social activities, like 
joining a sports team or club.

For more information, visit 
makinghealtheasier.org.

Summer physical activity 
games and exercises

Summertime exercise games 
are a great way to make 
your family and friends 

laugh, stay active and limit screen 
time. These activities can be done 
indoors or outside. They are simple 
ways to make physical activity fun. 

Check off the games or activities 
you would like to try with your 
family or friends this summer:
❑ Roll the dice fitness. Each side
or number on the die stands for an 
exercise or activity.
❑ Headstands.  This is a good 
activity for core muscles.
❑ Jump rope.  How long can you 
last?
❑ Obstacle course.  Have fun 

making an obstacle course at home 
or at the park.
❑ Animal races.  Crawl like a crab 
or bear. Hop like a bunny or frog.
❑ Dance party.  Turn up the 
volume and show off your favorite 
dance moves.
❑ Hopscotch.  Use chalk to make 
hopscotch stencils outside on the 
driveway or sidewalk.
❑ Frisbee golf.  Make up targets at 
the park and try to hit them all.
❑ Look for the farthest parking 
spot from store entrances.
❑ Write down a game or activity 
not listed here: _________________
_____________________________
_____________________________.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

266 / 286



4family healthKFHC office address: 5701 Truxtun Ave., No. 201, Bakersfield, CA 93309 

healthy living

Beat the heat 
and the sun
Heat-related illness happens when 
the body’s temperature control 
system is overloaded. Infants  
and children up to 4 years of 
age are at greatest risk. Everyone 
should limit hard exercise during 
hot weather. For heat-related 
illness, the best defense is 
prevention.
■ Never leave infants, children
or pets in a parked car, even if 
the windows are cracked open.
■ Dress infants and children in
loose, lightweight, light-colored 
clothing.
■ Schedule outdoor activities for
morning and evening hours.
■ Stay cool with cool showers or
baths.
■ Call your doctor right away if
your child has symptoms of heat-
related illness.
■ Cover up. Clothing that covers
your and your child’s skin helps 
protect against UV rays.
■ Use sunscreen with at least
SPF (sun protection factor) 15  
and UVA (ultraviolet A) and UVB 
(ultraviolet B) protection every 
time you and your child go 
outside.

Just a few serious sunburns  
can increase your and your child’s 
risk of skin cancer. Protect your 
skin from the sun’s harmful 
ultraviolet (UV) rays when you’re 
outdoors.

Source: cdc.gov/family/kids/summer/
index.htm

Did you know?

K ern Family Health Care 
(KFHC) has updated the 
Healthy Eating and Active 

Lifestyle Workshops to better serve 
you and your family. Each month 
we will offer FREE workshops 
focusing on one single topic at 
all of our various locations. If you 
miss a workshop, attend the same 

workshop on a different day, time 
and location during the same 
month. 

Our health educators are 
ready to answer your nutrition 
and asthma questions in our 
workshops. Don’t forget about our 
FREE raffle prizes and giveaways at 
every workshop.

Month September October July
November

August
December

Workshop “Funxersize” “Rethink Your
Drink”

“Learning how
to plant, grow
and eat from
the garden”

“Cooking demo”

Theme Yoga and
Zumba

New ways to
drink water

Intro to
gardening

Healthy snacks
and meals

*Calendar is subject to change at any time.

Call today! To schedule your workshop, call 800-391-2000 and ask for 
the Health Education Department. 

Calendar for 2018

KFHC’S HEALTHY EATING AND  
ACTIVE LIFESTYLE WORKSHOPS

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

267 / 286



Kern Family Health Care 
complies with applicable 
federal civil rights laws and 
does not discriminate on the 
basis of race, color, national 
origin, age, disability, or sex.

ATTENTION: If you speak a 
language other than English, 
language assistance services, 
free of charge, are available to 
you. Call 800-391-2000.

ATENCIÓN: Si habla español, 
tiene a su disposición 
servicios gratuitos de 
asistencia lingüística. Llame 
al 800-391-2000.

注意：如果您使用繁體中
文，您可以免費獲得語言
援助服務。請致電 
800-391-2000。

5KFHC mailing address: 9700 Stockdale Highway, Bakersfield, CA 93311 family health

children’s health

Back-to-school 
checklist
■ Yearly physical
■ Up-to-date immunization
■ Flu shot
■ Eye exam
■ Dental checkup
■ Asthma action plan
(students with asthma)
■ Asthma spacer (students
with asthma)
■ Insulin (students with
diabetes) 
■ School medication
authorization form
■ Hand sanitizer
■ Sunscreen
■ Safe route home
■ Lunch pail
■ Healthy snacks for lunch
■ Reusable water bottle

Where did the summer go? 
It’s coming to an end, 
which means it’s time for 

your child to head back to school. 
Chances are you’re buying school 
supplies and clothes. And before 
you know it, you’ll be filling out 
field trip slips.

But your to-do list isn’t done 
unless you’ve scheduled a back-to-
school doctor visit for your child. 
This might be a well-child visit. 
Or—if your child is an athlete— 
it might be a sports physical.

In either case, it’s the only visit 
many kids and teens have with 
their doctor each year. That’s why 
it’s so important. The doctor can give 
your child a physical exam and check 
for any hidden health problems.

These visits are also a chance:
■ To be sure your child’s vaccines
are up-to-date. Childhood vaccines 
help keep your child safe from 
14 different diseases, some life-
threatening. And kids don’t 
outgrow their need for them. Even 
preteens and teens need vaccines.

Back to 
school, 
back to 
the doctor

■ For you to bring up any concern
you have about your child’s 
health and development. What’s a 
healthy weight for your child? How 
can you help your child eat better
or exercise more? What’s the best
way to discourage your child from
smoking or help them cope with peer
pressure? Any question you have is an 
important one. When you speak up,
your child’s doctor will guide you.

Sources: American Academy of Pediatrics; 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

268 / 286



FAMILY HEALTH is published as a community service  

for the friends and patrons of KERN FAMILY HEALTH CARE,  

9700 Stockdale Highway, Bakersfield, CA 93311, telephone  

800-391-2000.

Information in FAMILY HEALTH comes from a wide range  

of medical experts. If you have any concerns or questions 

about specific content that may affect your health, please 

contact your health care provider. Models may be used in 

photos and illustrations.

Editorial Board
CEO Douglas A. Hayward
Chief Medical Officer  Martha Tasinga, MD
Director, Marketing and Public Relations Louis Iturriria 
Director of Health Education,  
Cultural & Linguistic Services    Isabel Silva
Sr. Member Health Educator Carlos Bello 
Member Health Educators Bernardo Ochoa  

Flor del Hoyo Galván
2018 © Coffey Communications, Inc. All rights reserved.

health
family

We post current health care news and tips to help you and your 
family stay healthy. You can also get important member updates 
and see what Kern Family Health Care is doing in your community.

Follow us on Twitter  
at twitter.com/_KFHC

Facebook “f” Logo C MYK / .ai

Like us on Facebook at 
facebook.com/KernFamilyHealthCare

Watch the Kern Family Health 
Care channel on YouTube

member news

The way Medi-Cal 
renewals are processed 
has changed. The Kern 

County Department of Human 
Services (DHS) will try to verify 
your information electronically 
at your renewal. If they are 
able to complete your renewal 
electronically, the renewal will be 
considered complete, and your 
Medi-Cal benefits will be renewed 
with no action needed by you.  
You will receive a notice of action 
only if there is a change in your 
Medi-Cal benefits. 

If they are unable to complete 
your renewal electronically, you 
may receive paperwork in the 
mail. Please fill out and return the 
forms with paper copies of the 
information that’s being requested. 
There are four ways you can give 
DHS the renewal information they 
need:
1. By mail. Please use the postage-
paid envelope DHS provides to 
return the forms to: 

Human Services
PO Box 511
Bakersfield, CA 93302

2. By phone. You can give
DHS this information by phone. 
Call their Customer Assistance 
TeleCenter at 877-410-8812. If

Family size 138% poverty level

1 $16,395
2 $22,108
2 adults $22,108
3 $27,821
4 $33,534
5 $39,248
6 $44,961
7 $50,688
8 $56,429
9 $62,169
10 $67,910
11 $73,651
12  $79,392
Each additional
person

Add $5,741

Source: California Department of Health 
Care Services

proof of income is needed, it must 
be written verification.
3. In person. You can give DHS
this information at any local office. 
Or you can visit the main DHS 
office in Bakersfield:

100 E. California Ave.
Bakersfield, CA 93307

4. By fax. Please fax verifications
to 661-633-7498.

Remember:  Changes in your 
home, including income or mailing 
address, need to be reported to 
DHS within 10 days. You can report 
a change by mail, by telephone, in 
person or by fax. 

Do you qualify for Medi-Cal
benefits? To see if you qualify 
based on income, look at the chart 

Keep your Medi-Cal active

below. Income numbers are based on 
your annual—or yearly—earnings.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

269 / 286



Kern Health Systems 

2018 Project Summary – Q2 

Attachment G 

Open Projects 

Project Title 
Start 
Date 

End Date 
Percent 

Complete 
Project Objectives 

Medical Management 
System Enhancements 

3/2018 12/2018 50% Implement enhancements to the JIVA product to 
improve the user experience for Health Services and 
providers. 

Medical Management 
System Conversion - Phase 
II/III  

1/2018 12/2018 Phase II - 100% 
Phase III - 30% 

Migrate Health Education, Case Management, Disease 
Management, Quality Improvement, Health Homes 
Program and Appeals departments from custom 
workflows to the Jiva Medical Management platform.  

Document Repository 
Migration  

1/2017 12/2018 60% Migrate KHS digital document repository from a 
product that is no longer supported. Implement and 
integrate the new digital document repository. 

Electronic Data Interchange 1/2018 12/2018 65% Migrate specified Electronic Data Interchange (EDI) 
transactions to the Edifecs Solution and create a 
baseline for EDI transaction builds and changes.  

Health Home Program 
Expansion 

1/2018 12/2018 60% Launch at least 3 new Health Home Program Sites. 

Claim Editing Software 1/2018 9/2018 95% Implement Optum Claim Editing Software (CES) 
increasing Auto Adjudication by 2% (replacing 
ClaimCheck software which is end of life). 

Internal Dashboards 1/2018 12/2018 60% Create 3 additional internal KHS departmental 
dashboards with key performance indicators to 
encourage performance improvement and help 
provide levels of internal controls. 

Alternative Payment 
Methodology Phase II 

1/2018 12/2018 60% Implement alternative payment methods that will 
contribute to cost savings, better patient outcomes, 
and shared risk through collaboration. 

Coordination of Benefits for 
Dual-Eligible Members 
(COBA) 

1/2018 9/2018 70% Comply with DHCS regulatory requirements by
working with CMS to exchange Coordination of 
Benefits information for dual-eligible members. 
Project extended to coordinate with state testing and 
internal system upgrade. 

External Dashboards 2/2018 9/2018 60% Redesign the Provider Practice dashboard. Provider 
adoption is expected to increase by 5%.

Provider and Member Portal 
Enhancements 

2/2018 10/2018 60% Implement portal enhancements to improve the user 
experience and increase portal utilization by 5%.  

QI Site Review Automation 
Phase II 

4/2018 12/2018 20% Automate remaining site review forms to reduce site 
review time by 1 hour per review. 

Claims Audit Tool 4/2018 9/2018 20% Implement new auditing tool to reduce preventable 
errors and overpayments by 10%. 

QNXT Upgrade Q4 10/2018 12/2018 n/a Install QNXT upgrade and CA specific enhancements. 
Auto Adjudication is expected to increase by 0.5%. 

Zelis Claims Review Process 8/2018 12/2018 n/a Project added to implement the Zelis claims review 
process which will detect and prevent overpayments. 

Hospital Directed Payments 8/2018 6/2019 n/a Project added to allow KHS to accurately pass through 
hospital directed payments from DHCS based on 
accepted encounter data by KHS and DHCS. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

270 / 286



Kern Health Systems 

2018 Project Summary – Q2 

Completed Projects 

Project Title 
Start 
Date 

End Date Realized Benefit 

QI Site Review Automation 3/2016 10/2017 Procured and implemented 3rd party tool to provide electronic form 
entry for 3 department forms. Reduced site review time by 2 hours. 
Eliminated manual data entry of each automated form. Improved 
accuracy of documented site review data. 

QNXT Upgrade Q1 1/2018 3/2018 Installed QNXT upgrade and CA specific enhancements. 
Auto Adjudication is expected to increase by 0.5%. 
Benefits to be measured in Q3. 

Palliative Care 9/2017 3/2018 Provided Palliative care as mandated by the state to all qualified KHS 
members. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

271 / 286



SEGMENTED CATEGORY:

ENROLLMENT TYPE
MediCal  

Actual

June 30, 2018  

Budgeted  Membership

MEMBERSHIP SIZE 259,700 250,125

CORPORATE STATUS Not for Profit

FULL TIME EMPLOYEE COUNT (FTE) 380 395

RATIO 1 FTE/Members

EXECUTIVE Actual  Budgeted 

Executive Dept. Total FTE 4 4

Executive Dept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 64,925 62,531

ACCOUNTING

Accounting Dept. Total FTE 12 14

Accounting Dept. RATIO FTEs/Members 21,642 17,866

IT
IT Dept. Total FTE© 31 33

MIS  Dept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 8,377 7,580

BI

BI Dept. Total FTE© 14 16

BI Dept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 18,550 15,633

CLAIMS

Claims Dept. Total FTE 55 55

Claims Dept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 4,722 4,548

PROJECT MANAGEMENT

Project Management Dept. Total FTE 9 9

Porject Management Dept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 28,856 27,792

UTILIZATION MANAGEMENT

UM Mgmt. Dept. Total FTE 84 87

UM Dept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 3,092 2,875

HEALTH HOMES

Health Homes Dept. Total FTE 7 8

Health Homes Dept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 37,100 31,266

QI

QI Dept. Total FTE 12 12

QI Dept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 21,642 20,844

HEALTH ED

Health Ed Dept. Total FTE 11 11

Health Ed. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 23,609 22,739

PHARMACY

Pharmacy Dept. Total FTE 11 11

Pharmacy Dept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 23,609 22,739

DISEASE MANAGEMENT

Disease Management Dept. Total FTE 9 9

Disease Management Dept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 28,856 27,792

PROVIDER RELATIONS

Provider Relations  Dept. Total FTE 21 21

Provider Relations Dept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 12,367 11,911

MEMBER SERVICES

Member Services Dept. Total FTE 71 75

Member ServicesDept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 3,658 3,335

CORPORATE SERVICES

Corporate Services  Dept. Total FTE 8 8

Corporate Services Dept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 32,463 31,266

COMPLIANCE

Compliance Dept. Total FTE 6 6

Compliance Dept.  RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 43,283 41,688

MARKETING

Marketing Dept. Total FTE 4 5

Marketing Dept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 64,925 50,025

HR

HR Dept. Total FTE 11 11

HR Dept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 23,609 22,739

ORGANIZATIONAL VIEW

Org. View Total FTE 380 395

Org. View RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 683 633

©Kern Health Systems Human Resources

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS

MANAGED CARE STAFFING RATIOS - JUNE 30, 2018 | 2nd Quarter End | (revised)

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS

Attachment H

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

272 / 286



Ke
rn

 H
ea

lth
 S

ys
te

m
s

At
ta

ch
m

en
t I

 
KH

S 
Da

sh
bo

ar
d 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

ts
(C

rit
ica

l P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 M
ea

su
re

m
en

ts
)

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

273 / 286



M
em

be
rs

hi
p

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

274 / 286



M
em

be
rs

hi
p

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

275 / 286



Re
ve

nu
e

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

276 / 286



Ke
rn

 H
ea

lth
 S

ys
te

m
s

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

ts
Op

er
at

io
ns

 M
et

ric
s

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

277 / 286



En
ro

llm
en

t -
 M

ar
ke

t S
ha

re

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

278 / 286



Cl
ai

m
s E

ffi
ci

en
cy

 a
nd

 Q
ua

lit
y

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

279 / 286



M
em

be
r S

er
vi

ce
s

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

280 / 286



M
em

be
r S

er
vi

ce
s C

al
ls 

Ha
nd

le
d

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

281 / 286



Pr
ov

id
er

 N
et

w
or

k 
an

d 
Te

rm
in

at
io

ns

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

282 / 286



SUMMARY 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 
5701 Truxtun Avenue, Suite 201 

Bakersfield, California 93309 

Friday, June 8, 2018 

8:00 A.M. 

COMMITTEE RECONVENED AT 8:00 A.M. 

Members present: Deats, McGlew, Rhoades 

Members absent: Casas, Melendez 

NOTE: The vote is displayed in bold below each item.  For example, Rhoades-Deats 
denotes Director Rhoades made the motion and Director Deats seconds the motion. 

CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:  ALL ITEMS LISTED 
WITH A “CA” WERE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE AND APPROVED BY ONE 
MOTION. 

COMMITTEE ACTION SHOWN IN CAPS 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

1) This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons to address the Committee on
any matter not on this agenda but under the jurisdiction of the Committee.
Committee members may respond briefly to statements made or questions posed.
They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral to staff for factual
information or request staff to report back to the Committee at a later meeting. Also,
the Committee may take action to direct the staff to place a matter of business on
a future agenda. SPEAKERS ARE LIMITED TO TWO MINUTES. PLEASE STATE
AND SPELL YOUR NAME BEFORE MAKING YOUR PRESENTATION. THANK
YOU!
NO ONE HEARD

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

283 / 286



SUMMARY Page 2 
Finance Committee Meeting 6/8/2018 
Kern Health Systems 

COMMITTEE MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REPORTS 

2) On their own initiative, Committee members may make an announcement or a
report on their own activities. They may ask a question for clarification, make a
referral to staff or take action to have staff place a matter of business on a future
agenda (Government Code Section 54954.2(a)(2))
NO ONE HEARD

CA-3) Minutes for KHS Finance Committee meeting on April 6, 2018 - 
APPROVED 
McGlew-Rhoades: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Casas, Melendez 

4) Report on KHS investment portfolio for the first quarter ending March 31, 2018
(Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
McGlew-Rhoades: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Casas, Melendez

5) Proposed renewal and binding of employee benefit plans for medical, vision, dental,
life insurance, short-term and long-term disability, and long-term care effective
September 1, 2018 (Fiscal Impact: $5,780,000 Estimated; Budgeted) –
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Rhoades-McGlew: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Casas, Melendez

6) Proposed renewal and binding of insurance coverages for general liability, crime,
property, workers’ compensation, fiduciary liability, excess cyber insurance,
managed care errors and omissions, earthquake insurance and flood insurance
from July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019 (Fiscal Impact: $620,000 Estimated;
Budgeted) –
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
McGlew-Rhoades: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Casas, Melendez

7) Proposed Agreement with Stria, LLC, for Optical Character Recognition (OCR)
services for paper medical claims from June 14, 2018 through June 14, 2021, in an
amount not to exceed $1,137,513.02 (Fiscal Impact: $1,137,513.02; Budgeted) –
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
McGlew-Rhoades: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Casas, Melendez

8) Proposed Amendment to American Logistics Company, LLC Agreement, for the
administration of the Non-Emergency Medical Transportation Services, from April
17, 2017 through April 17, 2019 (Fiscal Impact: $3,710,556; Not-Budgeted) –
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Rhoades-McGlew: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Casas, Melendez

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

284 / 286



SUMMARY Page 3 
Finance Committee Meeting 6/8/2018 
Kern Health Systems 

9) Report on Kern Health Systems financial statements for February 2018, March
2018 and April 2018 (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Rhoades-McGlew: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Casas, Melendez

10) Report on Accounts Payable Vendor Report, Administrative Contracts under
$100,000 budgeted and $50,000 non-budgeted, and non-claims paid through
QNXT system for February 2018, March 2018 and April 2018 (Fiscal Impact: None) –

RECEIVED AND FILED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Rhoades-McGlew: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Casas, Melendez

ADJOURN TO FRIDAY, AUGUST 3, 2018 AT 8:00 A.M. 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT 
(Government Code Section 54953.2)  

The meeting facilities at Kern Health Systems are accessible to persons with disabilities. 
Disabled individuals who need special assistance to attend or participate in a meeting of
the KHS Finance Committee may request assistance at the Kern Health Systems office, 
9700 Stockdale Highway, Bakersfield, California, or by calling (661) 664-5000. Every effort 
will be made to reasonably accommodate individuals with disabilities by making meeting 
material available in alternative formats. Requests for assistance should be made five (5) 
working days in advance of a meeting whenever possible. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 9, 2018

285 / 286




	KHS Board Meeting of Aug. 9, 2018
	Agenda
	Item CA-6 - BOD Minutes of June 14, 2018
	Item CA-7 - Report on KHS 2018-2020 Strategic Plan
	Item CA-8 - Report on KHS investment portfolio
	Item CA-9 - Proposed modifications to Policy 8.11-1 and 100.12-I
	Item CA-10 - Proposed Amendment with Payspan
	Item CA-11 - Proposed Agreement with Coffey Communications
	Item CA-12 - Proposed Amendment wiht Cognizant
	Item CA-13 - Proposed Agreement with CDW-G
	Item CA-14 - Unusual Travel Request
	Item 15 - May 2018 and June 2018 Financials
	Item CA-16 - AP Reports for May 2018 and June 2018
	Item CA-17 - Proposed KHS provider contracts
	Item 18 - Report on KHS Operations and Review of KHS Grievance Report
	Item 19 - CMO Report
	Item 20 - CEO Report
	Item 21 A - Finance Minutes of June 8, 2018



